
The YouTube channel "City of Franklin WI" will be live streaming the Common Council meeting so
that the public will be able to view and listen to the meeting.

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofFranklinWIGov

CITY OF FRANKLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING

FRANKLIN CITY HALL -- COMMON COUNCIL CHAMBERS
9229 WEST LOOMIS ROAD, FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN

AGENDA*
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2023 AT 6:30 P.M.

A. Call to Order, Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance.

B. 1.
2.

Citizen Comment Period.
A Proclamation in Recognition of Fire Chief Adam J. Remington.

C. Approval of Minutes:
1. Regular Common Council Meeting ofNovember 21, 2023.
2. Special Common Council Meeting ofNovember 28, 2023.

D. Hearings.

E. Organizational.

F. Letters and Petitions.

G. Reports and Recommendations:
1. An Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2023-2569, an Ordinance Adopting the 2024

Annual Budget for the Equipment Replacement Fund to Provide Carryforward
Appropriations to Restore $723,567.99 to the General Ledger Account #42-0221-
5 811 for the Purchase of Fire Apparatus.

2. A Resolution Imposing Conditions and Restrictions for the Approval of a Special Use
for a Beer and Wine Sales Establishment with an Outdoor patio Upon Property
Located at 7160 South Ballpark Drive, Suite 130 (BadAx Flats, LLC, Applicant).

3. Purchase of HP Warranty Extensions for Equipment in the City Hall and Police
Department Data Centers - Account 41-0144-5 841.

4. The Director of Health and Human Services to accept the modified Centers for
Disease Control Public Health Workforce Development Grant for COVID-19
mitigation and recovery efforts.

5. An Ordinance to Amend §169-1, Licenses Required, of the Municipal Code to
Amend the Health Department Administration Swimming Pool License and Fees
Category for Compliance with the Recently Updated Wisconsin Administrative Code
Chapter ATCP 76, Safety, Maintenance, and Operation of Public Pools and Water
Attractions, to Increase the Types ofLicenses Required and Fees.

6. The Director of Health and Human Services to maintain the 2023 increase of
Environmental Health Sanitarian from .1 FTE to .4 FTE for the 2024 calendar year,
effective January 1, 2024.



Common Council Meeting Agenda
December 5, 2023
Page 2

7. The Director of Health and Human Services to purchase a Health Department vehicle
to replace current 2014 Ford Taurus with Franklin Health Department American
Rescue Plan Coronavirus Fiscal Recovery Grant award.

8. A Resolution Authorizing the City to Execute an Updated Scope of Work and Budget
Augment Contract to the Existing Agreement that Allows for Houseal Lavigne
Associates LLC to Perform the Unified Development Ordinance Rewrite Project.

9. A Resolution for Acceptance of a Storm Water Facilities Maintenance Agreement and
Easements for Public Recreational Trail, Storm Drainage, Storm Water Management
Access, and Water Main at 12000 W. Loomis Road (TKNs 891-9016-000 through
8911-9040-000).

10. City personnel performance evaluation of Director of Administration. The Common
Council may enter closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(l)(c), considering
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governing body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility,
and to reenter open session at the same place thereafter to act on such matters
discussed therein as it deems appropriate.

H. Licenses and Permits: License Committee Meeting ofDecember 5, 2023.

I. Bills.
Request for Approval ofVouchers and Payroll.

J. Adjournment.

Supporting documentation and details of these agenda Items are available mn the Common Council Meeting Packet on the City of Frankl1
website www franklmnw1 gov

[Note Upon reasonable notice, efforts wll be made to accommodate the needs of disabled mndrvduals through approprate aids and services
For additional 1formation, contact the Cty Clerk's office at (414) 425-7500]

REMINDERS:

December 7
December 19
December 21
December 25 & 26
January 1 & 2

Plan Commission
Common Council Meeting
Plan Commission
Closed for Christmas
Closed for New Years

6:00p.m.
6:40p.m.
6:00p.m.



€it of franklin
tolamation

--- ->
A PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF FIRE CHIEF ADAM J. REMINGTON

WHEREAS, Adam J. Remington started working with the Franklin Fire Department as a paid on call firefighter
on December 6, 1995; on January 20, 1999, Adam became a full-time Firefighter/Emergency Medical Technician with
the Department; on January 8, 2001, Adam was promoted to Firefighter/Paramedic; on November 19, 2007, Adam
was promoted to Paramedic Lieutenant; on July 12, 2009, Adam was promoted to Battalion Chief, on December 1,
2010, Adam was promoted to Assistant Fire Chief, on January 3, 2013, Adam was promoted to Acting Fire Chief, and
on July 14, 2013, Adam J. Remington was promoted to Fire Chief; and

WHEREAS, Chief Remington was always deeply invested in improving and raising the bar on the potential
available level of protecting and serving the public human health and safety, and the public welfare; and

WHEREAS, in July of 2012 following a then recent drowning incident, Chief Remington worked to create and
created a first-response dive rescue unit, with seven Franklin Fire Department members beginning training for open
water SCUBA diving certification, Joining four firefighters that were already certified divers, and the first-response dive
rescue unit remains a part of the Department through current; and commencing in 2011, with the Department ability
to be able to deploy divers to the scene of a potential drowning and begin an underwater search within five minutes
of 911 system activation, studies showing that survivability of a near-drowning incident critically depends upon
minimizing the time that the victim spends underwater; and

WHEREAS, in approximately 2013, Chief Remington assisted in the creation of an innovative program at the
Franklin Fire Department that helps keep first responders performing at a high level, with the Department having paid
trainers to lead firefighters through an hour-long workout three times per week, which program has assisted in
meeting the rigorous demands of their service work and substantially preventing their injuries therefrom, reducing
firefighters service down time from hundreds of hours to dozens of hours over time periods; and

WHEREAS, also in approximately 2013, Chief Remington assisted in the creation of an initiative to assist in
providing a much more substantial level of emergency services and to account for services being needed following
ongoing forthcoming retirements of Emergency Medical Technicians from the Department, by having Department
firefighters enrolling in the education to become trained paramedics, which provided substantially more education and
advanced lifesaving skills and procedures than as obtained and provided by Emergency Medical Technicians, which
position has been eliminated for the Department upon the last retirement in February 2022, and Franklin then
becoming the only fire department in Milwaukee County with all officers firefighters being Paramedics; and

WHEREAS, while Chief Remington continues to provide his substantial services to all as of the date hereof,
Franklin Fire Chief Adam J. Remington 1s going to retire from his position on January 5, 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, that I, John R. Nelson, Mayor of the City of Franklin,
Wisconsin, on behalf of all of the Citizens of Franklin, the staff of City government, and all of those public officials and
staff who know you and worked with you, and all of the People that you have served, Good Luck and Godspeed,
Adam.

Presented to the City of Franklin Common Council thus 5th Day of December, 2023.

John R. Nelson, Mayor



BLANK PAGE



ROLL CALL A.

CITIZEN COMMENT B.l.

MINUTES C.l.
NOVEMBER 7, 2023

UPDATE TO NOISE G.l.
ISSUES AT THE ROC
BALLPARK
COMMONS

FIRE DEPT- G.2.
KELMANN CARES
GRANT-FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS FOR
AT-RISK RESIDENTS

ORD. 2023-2566 G.3.
AMEND OF UDO. PDD
NO. 37 (ROCK SPORTS
COMPLEX/BALLPARK
COMMONS)
DWELLING SIZE
(CITY OF FRANKLIN,
APPLICANT) AT W.
RAWSON AVE. & S.
BALLPARK DR.

01
CITY OF FRANKLIN

COMMON COUNCIL MEETING
NOVEMBER 21, 2023

MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Franklin Common Council was held on
November 21, 2023, and was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor
John R. Nelson in the Franklin City Hall Council Chambers, 9229 W.
Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin. On roll call, the following were
present: Alderman Ed Holpfer, Alderwoman Michelle Eichmann,
Alderman Yousef Hasan, Alderwoman Courtney Day, Alderman
Mike Barber, and Alderman Jason Craig. Also in attendance were
Director of Administration Kelly Hersh, City Engineer Glen Morrow,
City Attorney Jesse A. Wesolowski and City Clerk Karen Kastenson.

Mayor Nelson read Meeting Rules of Decorum for Attendees and
Participants to the Audience, and also cited the Franklin Code
regarding Council Proceedings. Citizen comment period was opened
at 6:35 p.m. and was closed at 6:44 p.m.

Alderman Barber moved to approve the minutes of the Common
Council meeting of November 7, 2023, as presented. Seconded by
Alderman Holpfer. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Mayor to provide an update as to the solutions to noise issues at the
ROC Ballpark Commons. The Director of Information Technology,
James Matelski, gave an update on the Sound Monitoring system at
theROC.

Alderman Barber moved to authorize the Fire Department to apply for
and accept the Kelmann Cares grant funding in the amount of
$2,500.00 with an appropriation to purchase approximately 230
lightweight portable aerosol fire extinguishers for distribution to
elderly residents and other at-risk populations. Seconded by
Alderwoman Day. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderwoman Eichmann moved to adopt Ordinance No. 2023-2566,
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TABLE 15-3.0442C.l AND TABLE
15-3.0442D.2 OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 37 (THE ROCK
SPORTS COMPLEX/BALLPARK COMMONS) TO CORRECT A
REFERENCE WITHIN TABLE 15-3.0442C.1 RELATED TO
DWELLING UNIT SIZE AND TO REDUCE THE AVERAGE
DWELLING UNIT SIZE FOR A ONE BEDROOM DWELLING TO
600 SQUARE FEET (CITY OF FRANKLIN, APPLICANT) (AT
APPROXIMATELY THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF WEST
RAWSON AVENUE AND SOUTH BALLPARK DRIVE).
Seconded by Alderwoman Day. All voted Aye; motion carried.



Common Council Meeting
November 21, 2023
Page 2

WISCNET G.4.
MEMBERSHIP
AGREEMENT WITH
WISCNET CAN FOR
INTERNET SERVICES

PURCHASE FIBER G.5.
OPTIC EXTENSIONS
AT CITY HALL &
SEWER/WATER
UTILITY

RES. 2023-8064 G.6.
AMENDMENT 8 TO
TASK ORDER 5 OF
TIDNO. 8

ORD. 2023-2567 G.7.
AMEND ORDINANCE
2022-2521. 2023
ANNUAL BUDGET
FOR TID 8 FOR
DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

ORD. 2023-2568 G.8.
AMEND ORDINANCE
2022-2521. 2023
ANNUAL BUDGET
FOR MAINTENANCE
BUILDING
PERSONNEL
SERVICES

CITY DEVELOPMENT G.9.
OPERATIONS
UPDATE

Alderman Barber moved to authorize establishing a WiscNet
membership agreement between the City of Franklin and the WiscNet
Community Area Network (CAN) for providing primary Internet
services to all City of Franklin facilities. The City attorney and
Director of IT are authorized to make any necessary technical
corrections for establishing the service contract. Membership,
equipment, and installation costs are not to exceed $25,000 for the
first 18 months of service, as indicated in the Fiber Optic WAN
Capital Budget-Account 46-0181-5846.9650. Seconded by Alderman
Holpfer. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to authorize the purchase and installation of
two fiber extension runs at City Hall and the Sewer and Water Utility.
Installation work will not exceed $9,345.73, using IS Computer
Equipment Capital Outlay Budget-Account 41-0144-5841. Seconded
by Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderwoman Day moved to adopt Resolution No. 2023-8064, A
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE AMENDMENT 8, TO TASK
ORDER 5 TO RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC. FOR
MISCELLANEOUS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES WITHIN TAX
INCREMENT DISTRICT NO. 8 FOR A PROFESSIONAL FEE OF
$20,000. Seconded by Alderman Craig. All voted Aye; motion
carried.

Alderman Holpfer moved to adopt Ordinance No. 2023-2567, AN
ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE 2022-2521, AN
ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2023 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR
THE TID 8-CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TO PROVIDE $20,000
APPROPRIATIONS FOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. Seconded
by Alderwoman Day. On a roll call; all voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to adopt Ordinance No. 2023-2568, AN
ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE 2022-2521, AN
ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2023 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR
THE GENERAL FUND TO MOVE $18,100 OF FOR
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES APPROPRIATIONS TO
MAINTENANCE BUILDING PERSONNEL SERVICES
APPROPRIATIONS. Seconded by Alderman Barber. On a roll call;
all voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to accept and place on file the Operations
Update for the Department of City Development. Seconded by
Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.



Common Council Meeting
November 21, 2023
Page 3

RES. 2023-8065 G.10.
CONTRACT WITH
ROOT-PIKE WIN FOR
2024-2025 DNR
STORM WATER
PERMITS

2024 PROPOSED G.11.
BUDGET

RES. 2023-8066 G.12.
WE ENERGIES TO
CONVERT TO LED
LIGHTS

RES. 2023-8067 G.13.
CLEAR CUT LAWN
SERVICES LLC
MAINTENANCE ON S.
35" ST. CULVERT

AGREEMENT WITH G.14.
RACINE COUNTY FOR
SOIL TESTER'S SOIL
& SITEEVAL

CLOSED SESSION G.15.
STUART SWANSON
CLAIM

MISCELLANEOUS H.
LICENSES

Alderman Holpfer moved to adopt Resolution No. 2023-8065, A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO EXECUTE A
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH ROOT
PIKE WIN FOR AN INFORMATION AND EDUCATION
PROGRAM FOR MEETING THE 2024-2025 DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES STORM WATER PERMIT
REQUIREMENTS FOR A NOT TO EXCEED FEE OF $11,800
Seconded by Alderman Barber. All voted Aye; motion carried.

No action was taken at this time regarding the 2024 Proposed Budget
(Public Hearing to be held on November 28, 2023).

Alderman Craig moved to adopt Resolution No. 2023-8066, A
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE WE ENERGIES TO CONVERT
THREE HIGH PRESSURE SODIUM LIGHTS TO LED LIGHTS
FOR $50. Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye;
motion carried.

Alderwoman Day moved to adopt Resolution No. 2023-8067, A
RESOLUTION FOR CLEAR CUT LAWN SERVICES LLC TO
PERFORM MAINTENANCE ON THE S. 35TH STREET
CULVERT OVER THE OAK CREEK WATERWAY FOR $20,175.
Seconded by Alderman Holpfer. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to approve the 2024 Professional Services
Agreement between the City of Franklin and Racine County for
services to verify a certified soil tester's soil and site evaluation at
designated properties when needed and to authorize the Director of
Administration to execute such agreement. Seconded by Alderman
Hasan. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to deny the claim of Stuart Swanson
pursuant to Wisconsin Statute 893 .80(1 g), based upon and in
concurrence with the insurance adjuster that the investigation revealed
that the City of Franklin is not liable or negligent for this incident as
discussed in the Council Action Sheet. Seconded by Alderman
Hasan. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderwoman Day moved to approve the following licenses of the
License Committee Meeting ofNovember 21, 2023:

Grant 2023-24 Operator License to: Joseph Brooks, Hailey Frejnik,
Ashley Grube, Jennifer Hayes, Alec Perry, Emily Porn, Ashlyn
Sanders, & Sydney Wills; and
Approve the PUBLIC (People Uniting for the Betterment of Life and



Common Council Meeting
November 21, 2023
Page 4

Investment In the Community) Grant to: VFW Post 10394
(Franklin/Hales Comers)-St. Martin's Fair, License Fees: St. Martin's
Fair-Temporary Entertainment & Amusement, Temporary Class B
Beer, Operators and Peddler's, Post Property, 11300 W Church St,
9/1-9/2/24.

Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. On roll call, all voted Aye.
Motion carried.

VOUCHERS AND
PAYROLL

ADJOURNMENT

I.

J.

Alderman Holpfer moved to approve City vouchers with an ending
date of November 16, 2023, in the amount of $1,379,268.62, and
payroll dated November 17, 2023, in the amount of $465,988.98 and
payments of the various payroll deductions in the amount of
$454,294.10, plus City matching payments, and estimated payroll
dated December 1, 2023 in the amount of $465,000 and payments of
the various payroll deductions in the amount of $255,000, plus City
matching payments. Seconded by Alderman Hasan. On roll call, all
voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Holpfer moved to adjourn the meeting of the Common
Council at 7:30 p.m. Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted
Aye; motion carried.



ROLL CALL

CITIZEN COMMENT

2024 BUDGET
HEARING

ORD. 2023-2569
ADOPTING 2024
ANNUAL BUDGETS

A.

B.l.

C.

D.

CITY OF FRANKLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING

NOVEMBER 28, 2023
MINUTES

The special meeting of the Franklin Common Council was held on
November 28, 2023, and was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor
John R. Nelson in the Franklin City Hall Council Chambers, 9229 W.
Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin. On roll call, the following were
present: Alderman Ed Holpfer, Alderwoman Michelle Eichmann,
Alderman Yousef Hasan, Alderwoman Courtney Day, and Alderman
Jason Craig. Also in attendance were Director of Administration
Kelly Hersh, Director of Finance and Treasurer Danielle Brown, City
Attorney Jesse A. Wesolowski and Deputy City Clerk Shirley
Roberts.

Citizen comment period was opened at 6:31 p.m. and was closed at
6:31 p.m. No comments.

Alderman Mike Barber arrived at 6:40 p.m.

The public hearing on the 2024 Proposed Budget was called to order
at 6:40 p.m. and closed at 6:40 p.m.

Alderman Craig moved to amend the Proposed 2024 Budget for
TID 8- Debt Service Fund, Fund 30, to include: Adding a resources
appropriation to "Transfer from Other Funds" in the amount of
$76,100. Seconded by Alderman Barber. On roll call, all voted Aye.
Motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to amend the Proposed 2024 Budget for
TID 8 - Capital Projects Fund, Fund 40, to include: Adding an
expenditures appropriation to "Transfer to Other Funds" in the amount
of $76,100. Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. On roll call, all
voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to amend the Proposed 2024 Budget for the
General Fund, Fund O 1, to include: Adding a resources appropriation
to "Planning Consulting Fees" in the amount of $31,500. Adding an
expenditures appropriation to "Planning Consulting Fees" in the
amount of $30,000. Seconded by Alderman Hasan. On roll call, all
voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to amend the Proposed 2024 Budget for the
General Fund, Fund O 1, to include: Reducing appropriations to the
corresponding Pension Plan Benefits in the amount of $124,000.
Seconded by Alderman Hasan. On roll call, all voted Aye. Motion
carried.



Common Council Meeting
November 28, 2023
Page 2

ADJOURNMENT E.

Alderman Craig moved to amend the Proposed 2024 Budget for the
General Fund, Fund O 1, to include: Adding a resources appropriation
to "Ambulance Services" in the amount of $150,000. Seconded by
Alderwoman Eichmann. On roll call, all voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to amend the Proposed 2024 Budget for the
General Fund, Fund 01, to include: Adding a resources appropriation
to "Interest-Tax Roll" in the amount of $100,000. Seconded by
Alderman Hasan. On roll call, all voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to amend the Proposed 2024 Budget for the
General Fund, Fund 01, to include: Adding a resources appropriation
to "Interest-Investments" in the amount of $187,000. Seconded by
Alderman Barber. On roll call, all voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to amend the Proposed 2024 Budget for the
General Fund, Fund 01, to include: Reducing a resource
appropriation to "General Property Taxes" in the amount of $561,000.
Seconded by Alderman Barber. On roll call, all voted Aye. Motion
carried.

Alderman Craig moved to adopt Ordinance No. 2023-2569, AN
ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2024 ANNUAL BUDGETS FOR
THE GENERAL, CIVIC CELEBRATIONS, ST MARTIN'S FAIR,
DONATIONS, GRANTS, SOLID WASTE COLLECTION,
SANITARY SEWER, CAPITAL OUTLAY, EQUIPMENT
REPLACEMENT, STREET IMPROVEMENT, CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT, DEBT SERVICE, DEVELOPMENT, UTILITY
DEVELOPMENT, TID 5, TID 6, TID 7, TID 8, AMERICAN
RECOVERY ACT, OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND, AND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS AND ESTABLISHING THE TAX
LEVY, ESTABLISHING THE SOLID WASTE FEE, AND OTHER
REVENUE FOR THE CITY OF FRANKLIN. Seconded by
Alderman Barber. On roll call, Alderman Craig, Alderman Barber,
Alderwoman Day, Alderman Hasan, Alderwoman Eichmann voted
Aye; Alderman Holpfer voted No. Motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to adjourn the special meeting of the
Common Council at 7:44 p.m. Seconded by Alderman Barber. All
voted Aye; motion carried.



APPROVAL

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

An Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2023-2569, an
Ordinance Adopting the 2024 Annual Budget for the

Equipment Replacement Fund to Provide
Carryforward Appropriations to Restore $723,567.99
to the GL Account #42-0221-5811 for the Purchase of

Fire Apparatus

MEETING DATE
December 5, 2023

ITEM NUMBER

Background:
The City and Seagrave Fire Apparatus, LLC entered into a Termination Agreement dated November 1, 2023,
ending the purchase agreement and its ongoing process for a Seagrave Marauder Pumper fire engine, and
returning to the City the $718,265.00 prepayment, together with interest in the amount of $5,302.99, with the
City receiving a check therefore in the amount of $723,567.99 on November 9, 2023.

The funds were deposited into the Equipment Replacement Fund - Refunds/Reimbursements Account
($718,265.00) and Miscellaneous Interest Account ($5,302.99).

Requested Action:
The Fire Department is requesting approval of a budget amendment to restore $723,567.99 in funding from the
above lines back into the Fire Department Capital Equipment Replacement Fund (GL #42-0221-5811; Auto
Equipment); and to encumber that funding into 2024 for the future purchase of fire apparatus. This payment
was received in 2023 and will fall into fund balance at the end of the year.

The Fire Department will seek council approval to purchase an apparatus from another manufacturer, once
specifications are finalized and a manufacturer is selected.

Note:
The Fire Department intends to also seek Council approval to utilize a portion of this funding for the immediate
purchase of a suitable used pumper apparatus, as recent developments have rendered one of the front-line
apparatus undriveable/unrepairable, and estimated delivery times for newly constructed apparatus is 24-48
months.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED
An Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2023-__, an Ordinance Adopting the 2024 Annual Budget for the
Equipment Replacement Fund to Provide Carryforward Appropriations to Restore $723,567.99 to the GL
Account #42-0221-5811 for the Purchase of Fire Apparatus.

Roll Call Vote Required.

Fire/AJR



STATE OF WISCONSIN : CITY OF FRANKLIN : MILWAUKEE COUNTY

ORDINANCE NO. 2023----

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE 2023-2569, AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING
THE 2024 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND TO

PROVIDE CARRYFORWARD APPROPRIATIONS TO RESTORE $723,567.99 TO THE GL
ACCOUNT #42-0221-5811 FOR THE PURCHASE OF FIRE APPARATUS

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Franklin adopted the 2024 Annual
Budgets for the City of Franklin on November 28, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the City of Franklin Fire Department entered into a Termination Agreement
dated November 1, 2023 with Seagrave Fire Apparatus, LLC; and

WHEREAS, Seagrave Fire Apparatus, LLC returned to the City on November 9, 2023,
prepayment with interest in the amount of $723,567.99; and

WHEREAS, ifunused in 2023, the funding will fall into the Equipment Replacement Fund
fund balance at the end of 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Department is requesting the Common Council approve the
carryforward of appropriations to support a future fire apparatus purchase in 2024 due to timing
and delivery challenges; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Franklin does hereby ordain as
follows:

Section 1 That a 2024 Budget for the Equipment Replacement Fund be amended as follows:

Appropriations
42-0221-5811 Capital Outlay-Auto Equipment Increase $723,567.99

Section 2

Section 3

Section 4

Section 5

Pursuant to Wis. Stat.§ 65.90(5)(ar), the City Clerk is hereby directed to post a
notice of this budget amendment within fifteen days of adoption of this Ordinance
on the City's web site.

The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable. Should any term or
provision of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remaining terms and provisions shall remain in full force and
effect.

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to this ordinance are
hereby repealed.

This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and
publication.



Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin
this day of2023.

APPROVED:

John R Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT--- --- ---



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR

} COUNCIL ACTION

REPORTS & ARESOLUTION IMPOSING CONDITIONS
AND RESTRICTIONS FORTHE APPROVAL

RECOMMENDATIONS OF A SPECIAL USE FORABEERAND
WINE SALES ESTABLISHMENT WITH AN

OUTDOORPATIO UPONPROPERTY
LOCATED AT 7160 SOUTH BALLPARK

DRIVE, SUITE 130

(BADAXFLATS, LLC, APPLICANT)

MEETING
DATE

12/5/23

ITEM NUMBER

Aid. Dist. #2

At its November 9, 2023, regular meeting, the Plan Commission recommended
approval of the attached special use resolution for a beer and wine sales establishment
with an outdoor patio upon property located at 7160 South Ballpark Drive, Suite 130.
The vote was 5-0-1, five 'ayes', no 'noes' and one absent.

COUNCIL ACTIONREQUESTED

A motion to adopt Resolution No. 2023-> imposing conditions and restrictions
for the approval of a special use for a beer and wine sales establishment with an
outdoor patio upon property located at 7160 South Ballpark Drive, Suite 130.

(BadAx Flats, LLC, applicant)

Department of City Development: NJF



STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN

RESOLUTION NO. 2023---

MILWAUKEE COUNTY

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR
THE APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE FOR A BEER AND WINE SALES

ESTABLISHMENT WITH AN OUTDOOR PATIO UPON PROPERTY LOCATED AT
7160 SOUTH BALLPARK DRIVE, SUITE 130

(BY BADAX FLATS, LLC, APPLICANT,
ZIM-MAR PROPERTIES, LLC, PROPERTY OWNER)

WHEREAS, BadAx Flats, LLC, having petitioned the City of Franklin for the
approval of a Special Use for a beer and wine sales establishment with an outdoor patio upon
property located at 7160 South Ballpark Drive, Suite 130, zoned Planned Development
District No. 37. The property which is the subject of the application bears Tax Key No. 754
9006 000 and is more particularly described as follows:

Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 9078 recorded in the office of the Register
of Deeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, on October 16, 2018 as
Document No. 10820171, being a redivision of Lots 3 and 4 of Certified
Survey Map No. 9042 and lands in the Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 and
the Northeast 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 9, Town 5
North, Range 21 East, in the City of Franklin, County of Milwaukee, State of
Wisconsin.

WHEREAS, such petition having been duly referred to the Plan Commission of the
City of Franklin for a public hearing, pursuant to the requirements of §15-9.0103D. of the
Unified Development Ordinance, and a public hearing having been held before the Plan
Commission on the 9th day of November 2023, and the Plan Commission thereafter having
determined to recommend that the proposed Special Use be approved, subject to certain
conditions, and the Plan Commission further finding that the proposed Special Use upon
such conditions, pursuant to §15-3.0701 of the Unified Development Ordinance, will be in
harmony with the purposes of the Unified Development Ordinance and the Comprehensive
Master Plan; that they will not have an undue adverse impact upon adjoining property; that
they will not interfere with the development of neighboring property; that they will be served
adequately by essential public facilities and services; that they will not cause undue traffic
congestion; and that they will not result in damage to property of significant importance to
nature, history or the like; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council having received such Plan Commission
recommendation and also having found that the proposed Special Use, subject to conditions,
meet the standards set forth under §15-3.0701 of the Unified Development Ordinance.



BADAX FLATS, LLC - SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-_
Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of
the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the petition of BadAx Flats, LLC, for the approval of a
Special Use for the property particularly described in the preamble to this Resolution, be and
the same is hereby approved, subject to the following conditions and restrictions:

1. That this Special Use is approved only for the use of the subject property by
BadAx Flats, LLC, successors and assigns, for a beer and wine sales
establishment with an outdoor patio, which shall be developed in substantial
compliance with, and operated and maintained by BadAx Flats, LLC, pursuant to
those plans dated July 11, 2023 and annexed hereto and incorporated herein as
Exhibit A.

2. BadAx Flats, LLC, successors and assigns, shall pay to the City of Franklin the
amount of all development compliance, inspection and review fees incurred by the
City of Franklin, including fees of consults to the City of Franklin, for the BadAx
Flats, LLC, Special Use, within 30 days of invoice for same. Any violation of this
provision shall be a violation of the Unified Development Ordinance, and subject
to § 15-9.0502 thereof and § 1-19 of the Municipal Code, the general penalties and
remedies provisions, as amended from time to time.

3. The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon the BadAx Flats, LLC,
Special Use for the property located at 7160 South Ballpark Drive, Suite 130: (i)
being in compliance with all applicable governmental laws, statutes, rules, codes,
orders and ordinances; and (ii) obtaining all other governmental approvals,
permits, licenses and the like, required for and applicable to the project to be
developed and as presented for this approval.

4. Hours of operations shall not extend later than 9:00 p.m. on Sunday through
Thursday and 11 :00 p.m. on Friday and Saturday without approval of an
amendment to this Special Use.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the event BadAx Flats, LLC, successors or
assigns, or any owner of the subject property, does not comply with one or any of the
conditions and restrictions of this Special Use Resolution, following a ten (10) day notice to
cure, and failure to comply within such time period, the Common Council, upon notice and
hearing, may revoke the Special Use permission granted under this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any violation of any term, condition or
restriction of this Resolution is hereby deemed to be, and therefore shall be, a violation of the
Unified Development Ordinance, and pursuant to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19 of the
Municipal Code, the penalty for such violation shall be a forfeiture of no more than
$2,500.00, or such other maximum amount and together with such other costs and terms as
may be specified therein from time to time. Each day that such violation continues shall be a



BADAX FLATS, LLC - SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2023
Page 3

separate violation. Failure of the City to enforce any such violation shall not be a waiver of
that or any other violation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be construed to be such
Special Use Permit as is contemplated by §15-9.0103 of the Unified Development
Ordinance.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, pursuant to §15-9.0103G. of the Unified
Development Ordinance, that the Special Use permission granted under this Resolution shall
be null and void upon the expiration of one year from the date of adoption of this Resolution,
unless the Special Use has been established by way of the issuance of an occupancy permit
for such use

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to obtain
the recording of a certified copy of this Resolution in the Office of the Register of Deeds for
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
5th day of December, 2023.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this 5th day of December, 2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



jiu Me

Franklin◄ WISCONSIN

7160 S. Ballpark Drive
TKN 754 9006 000

Planning Department
(414) 425-4024

0 75 150 300 Feet A
NORTH

2021 Aerial Photo
This map shows the approximate relatrve locaton ofproperty
boundaries but was notprepared by a professonal land surveyor
This map sprovdedfor informationalpurposes only
andmay not be sufficient or appropriatefor legal engmneerng
or surveyingpurposes



gmef

Franklin
f

WISCONSIN

7160 S. Ballpark Drive
TKN 754 9006 000

/

f

I
I
J
I

/
I

I

I
/

Property

/

Planning Department
(414) 425-4024

0 75 150 300 Feet A
NORTH

2021 Aerial Photo
This map shows the approxamate relatve locaton ofproperty
boundaries but was notprepared byaprofesswnal land surveyor
This map sprovdedfor mformatonalpurposes only
andmaynot be sufficient or appropriatefor legal engmeermg
or surveyingpurposes



Item C.2.

«to CITY OF FRANKLIN au»

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting ofNovember 9, 2023
Special Use

RECOMMENDATION: City Development Staff recommends the Plan Commission forward the
Special Use application to the Common Council for decision based upon the recommended draft
Resolution with conditions as attached.
Project Name:
Property Owner:
Applicant:
Property Address/Tax Key Number:
Aldermanic District:
Agent:
Zoning District:
Use of Surrounding Properties:

Application Request:

Staff Planner:

BadAx Flats, LLC Special Use
ZIM-MAR Properties, LLC
Emily Cialdini, Land By Label
7160 S. Ballpark Drive, Unit 130 / 754 9006 000
District 2
Emily Cialdini, Land By Label
Planned Development District No. 37
PDD No. 37 zoned properties to the north, south and
west, and
Vacant land zoned R-6 Single-Family Residence District
to the east
To allow for an application for a Special Use to allow for a
beer and wine sales establishment with an outdoor wine and
beer garden
Nick Fuchs, Planning Associate

Special Use
The applicant filed a Special Use Application to allow for a beer and wine sales establishment with an
outdoor wine and beer garden. The proposed use will be located within the southernmost first floor tenant
space of the BadAx Flats mixed use development.

The proposed use sells beer and wine for consumption at their facility as well as "bar snacks," which include
premade food such as pizza, cheese boards, popcorn, and nuts. A full commercial kitchen is not included
within the tenant space. The use also includes retail sales of beer and wine.

Hours of operation are Monday through Thursday from 3:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. and Friday and Saturday from
12:00 p.m. to 11 :00 p.m.

The building and site will be utilized as proposed as part of the BadAx Flats development. The use is not
anticipated to require any changes to those building and site plans.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The Plan Commission may recommend, and the Common Council may impose, conditions and limitations
on a Special Use application related to use, design and operation (§15-3.0701.D).

1



The Department of City Development staff recommends the Plan Commission forward the Special Use
application to the Common Council for decision based on the recommended draft Resolution as attached.
The resolution reflects recommended conditions of approval.

Recommended Conditions ofApproval
1. Hours of operations shall not extend later than 9:00 p.m. on Sunday through Thursday and 11 :00

p.m. on Friday and Saturday without approval of an amendment to this Special Use.

2



LAND
By

LABEL
DEVELOPMENT 'O

July 13, 2023

Mr. Regulo Martinez-Montliva
Principal Planner
City of Franklin
9229 West Loomis Road
Franklin, WI 53132

Exhibit A
7044 South Ballpark Drive

Suite 305

Franklin, WI53132

Main 414-285 3470

Via hand-delivery and email to RMartinez-Montilva@franklinwi.gov

Re: BadAx Flats Site Plan Review, PDD 37 Amendment and Special Use

Dear Regulo,

In response to the matters identified in the Report to the Plan Commission Meeting of June 22,
2023 for Special Use and Site Plan ("StaffReport") which was published on June 16, 2023 we
submitting revised plans for Site Plan review and applications for a Major PDD Amendment to
PDD 37 to permit BadAx Flats as designed. Under cover of this letter you will find the
following:

• PDD Amendment and Special Use Application (Item 1);
• Twelve (12) copies of the revised plan set for BadAx Flats, including civil engineering

and landscaping plans prepared by Sigma and dated 7-11-2023 (Items 3 and 4);
• Three (3) copies Responses to General Standards for Special Use (Item 5); and,
• Word document legal description (Item 9).

We respectfully request to be placed on the August 17, 2023 Plan Commission meeting agenda.

Responses to StaffReport
• Pg2- Dwelling Unit Size

o Applicant believes Staff is incorrect in their read of PDD 37. BadAx Flats
minimum dwelling unit size is consistent with the requirements in PDD 37.
BadAx falls under the Ballpark Commons Mixed-Use Area (15-3.0442C) because
it lies at the southeast corner of Ballpark Drive and Rawson Avenue. The Area
Standards for Ballpark Commons Mixed-Use Area are set forth in Table l 5-
3.0442C. l. The Minimum Total Living Area per Residential Apartment Dwelling
Unit (D.U.) in Mixed Use Commercial Buildings for 3 or more D.U.'s per
structure states to see Table 15-3.0442D.1. That table does not include any
minimum dwelling unit sizes; therefore, there is no minimum dwelling unit size.

1l landbylabel com



LAND
B)»

LABEL
DE EI,OPMENT 'O

7044 South Ballpark Drive

Suite 305

Franklin, WI 53132

Mai 414-285 3470

We advanced our design and spent significant dollars doing so because no
minimum dwelling unit size applies to our development.

Staff has unilaterally imposed a minimum dwelling unit size by stating that the
reference to Table 15-3.0442D.1 is a mistake and that it should have referenced
Table 15-3.0442D.2.

In order to advance our development, we are now applying for the Major PDD
Amendment to "correct" Table 15-3.0442C.l to refer to Table 15-3.0442D.2
AND reduce the average minimum dwelling unit size from 700 square feet to 600
square feet. The reduction in square footage allows us to deliver the development
as designed which meets an identified need in the market for smaller studio and
one-bedroom units.

• Pg 2- Site Plan
o Understood that the LSR of0.42 meets the PDD minimum of 0.35. Understood

that the LSR for the entire PDD shall be maintained at a minimum of 0.50.

The exterior trash area that serves the commercial space already includes an
enclosure. Detailed trash enclosure details (ASP 100) prepared by JLA and dated
6.2.2023 are included (Item 6). Please note, architectural site plan will be updated
to reflect the parking counts and landscaping as represented on the civil and
landscape plans included herein.

• Pg 3- Reduced Setback Request
o Staff noted that it appears the parking and drive areas could be shifted to set the

building further back from S Ballpark Drive. This is not feasible with the steep
grade change at the east side of the site. Furthermore, the reduced setback was
intentional to allow for greater visibility and pedestrian accessibility to first floor
retail uses. The decreased setback creates an activated urban edge, which has been
a design driver and accepted, even encouraged strategy throughout Ballpark
Commons.

• Pg 3- Parking
o Staff did not review all plan sheets related to ADA parking. The development

includes a total of six (6) ADA accessible stalls four (4) in the surface lot and
two (2) in the underground parking. Therefore, the development satisfies the
required number of ADA parking stalls pursuant to UDO Table 15-5.0202(1)(1).
Applicant has reduced the number of surface stalls by 29 stalls for a total of 13 8
parking.

• Pg 4- Landscaping

11 landbylabel com



LAND
B)»

LABEL
DEVELOPMENT («»

7044 South Ballpark Drive

Suite 305

Franklin, w153132

Mann 414 285 3470

o We are requesting a Major PDD Amendment to allow for the landscaping plan to
be approved as identified in the quantity and type of materials on our landscape
plan prepared by Sigma and dated 7-11-2023. Again, we wanted to expand upon
the issue as the Major PDD Amendment to allow for the landscaping as designed
because it treats our development approvals differently than other multifamily
developments such as The Statesman, Velo Village and The Seasons whose
landscaping does not comply with the UDO Landscape Standards.

BadAx Flats' building footprint and identified use as a mixed-use residential
development has not changed since the adoption of PDD 37. The quantity of
residential plantings required per the code are extreme and based on our proposed
use would require 100% of the site to be landscaped.

Staffs recommendation to reduce the number of units to comply with landscaping
requirements is diametrically opposed to their recommendation for approval of
the special use for a density of 81 units, which was approved by Plan Commission
and Common Council. Even if the density were reduced as staff suggested to
accommodate the code required plantings, the unit count would be reduced by 40
to 50 units. A development of that size is not economically feasible and would
also drastically reduce the taxes below City projections in TID 5.

We agreed to eliminate the 29 parking stalls and have filled that area with
additional landscaping. The total landscape counts are now as follows:

• 18 canopy/shade trees
• 53 evergreen trees
• 50 decorative trees
• 180 shrubs

To demonstrate the extreme nature of the landscaping requirements for
residential, if the site were to be developed as a commercial development, 56
shade trees and 56 shrubs would be required. As approved with a density of 78
multifamily units and 5,000 square feet ofretail, we are required to install 124
shade trees and 234 shrubs - over three times the requirement for commercial.
Said differently, the requirement would result in roughly 41 trees and 78 shrubs
per acre, that's equivalent to the tree density of a North American forest.

It should also be noted that in the staff review of The Seasons at Franklin, the
most recent multifamily development approved in the City of Franklin, the
planning manager in his staff report from March 3, 2022 noted that the landscape
requirements are "very difficult to meet" for multifamily development and that if
the development proposed "was a high-rise development, it would require the
planting of a forest to accommodate this requirement". He goes on further to note
that the landscape requirements are a "subject for further review and amendment

11 landbylabel com



LAND
B)»

LABEL
DE EI,OPMENT (O

7044 South Ballpark Drive

Suite 305

Franklin, WI 53132

Mai 414-285 3470

under the UDO Rewrite project". The Seasons staff report is included herein
(Item 8).

Special Use
The Special Use allows for the intended high-end beer and wine operator, Three Cellars, to
conduct their operations. The Responses to the General Standards for Special Use address the
reasoning for the Special Use (Item 5).

Three Cellars
Three Cellars is a high-end beer and wine operator that offers hundreds of options of select wines
with amazing service to make your visit fun and easy. It's a special experience for everyone from
the casual drinker to the connoisseur. We are friendly, non-elitist, and here to help. Of course,
we can help you find beverages to take home or give as gifts, but we also offer something else
you're going to love-we invite you to kick back, relax, and enjoy any of our wines or beers in
the Cellar Lounge or our Wine and Beer Garden (in season).

In 2016, Gino Gaglianello brought the Three Cellars experience to Menomonee Falls and we
have enjoyed every minute of being a part of the community. With a constantly rotating
selection, fun tastings and events, unparalleled service and product knowledge - Three Cellars is
truly the most unique wine and beer destination in the area! Ifyou've never been to Three
Cellars, we hope you'll stop in and become a regular customer. We'll do all we can to make that
happen.

Awards & Recognition
A-List's Best Wine and Beer Shop
2007-2014: Voted Top 5
2016-2017: Voted #1

Milwaukee Magazine's Best of the Burbs
2022: Voted #1
2023: Voted #1

It should be noted that the Major PDD Amendment for both dwelling unit size and landscaping
puts additional risk on our development by requiring an additional layer of approvals that are not
necessary. It also delays our project schedule by over a month if scheduled for the August Plan
Commission meeting. If, for some reason, the Plan Commission and Council do not approve the
proposed PDD Amendment we would be forced to seek other recourse.

Please reach out with any questions or comments.

landbylabel com



LAND
By

LABEL
DE ELOPMET ('O

Sincerely,

Emily Cialdini
Vice President of Development
Land By Label

Cc: Ian Martin (via email to ian.m@landbylabel.com)
Mike Zimmerman (via email to mikez@rocventures.org)

Bl

7044 South Ballpark Drive

Suite 305

Frankhn WI 53132

Man 414 285-3470

landbylabel com



Exhibit A

Divsion 15-3.0700. Special Use Standards and Regulations

§ 15-3.0701. General Standards for Special Uses.

A General Standards. No special use permit shall be recommended or granted pursuant to this
Ordinance unless the applicant shall establish the following

• Ordinance and Comprehensive Master Plan Purposes and Intent. The proposed use and
development will be in harmony with the general and specific purposes for which this
Ordinance was enacted and for which the regulations of the zoning d1stnct in question were
established and with the general purpose and intent of the City of Franklin Comprehensive
Master Plan or element thereof

• BadAx Flats along with the high-end beer and wine operator is consistent with
the intended uses 1dent1fied within the Ballpark Commons POD 37 The building
was always intended to be a residential mixed-use development with active first
floor food and beverage operations

• No Undue Adverse Impact The proposed use and development will not have a substantial or
undue adverse or detrimental effect upon or endanger adjacent property, the character of the
area, or the public health, safety, morals, comfort, and general welfare and not substantially
diminish and mmpar property values wthmn the community or neighborhood

• BadAx Flats will not cause undue adverse impact As a res1dent1al mixed-use
development 1t 1s consistent and complementary to the adjacent multi-family uses
It enhances the area by completing the vision of the area and converting the vacant
parcel into a high-quality res1dent1al and commercial development

• No Interference with Surrounding Development The proposed use and development will be
constructed, arranged, and operated so as not to dominate the 1mmed1ate v1c1rnty or to
interfere with the use and development of neighboring property in accordance with the
applicable zoning district regulations

• BadAx Flats as a res1dent1al mixed-use development was always contemplated
and realizes the v1s1on for Ballpark Commons south of Rawson in accordance
wth PDD 37

• Adequate Public Facilities The proposed use and development will be served adequately by
essential public facilities and services such as streets, public utilities including public water
supply system and sanitary sewer, police and fire protection, refuse disposal, public parks,
hbranes, schools, and other public fac1ht1es and ut1ht1es or the applicant will provide adequately
for such facilities

• Bad/Ax Flats has completed Its engineerng review with the City Engineering
Department There are adequate public facilities to serve the development

• No Traffic Congestion The proposed use and development will not cause undue traffic
congestion nor draw s1gnif1cant amounts of traffic through res1dent1al streets Adequate
measures will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to min1m1ze traffic



congestion in the public streets

• BadAx Flats will not generate traffic congestion. It was always planned as a
residential mixed-use development and Ballpark Drive and the nearby
infrastructure was sized appropriately to facilitate the development

• No Destruction of Significant Features. The proposed use and development will not result in
the destruction, loss, or damage of any natural, scenic, or historic feature of significant
importance

• There are no ecological features on site, therefore, there Is no destruction of
significant features

• Compliance with Standards The special use shall, in all other respects, conform to the
applicable regulations of the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, In
each instance, be modified by the Common Council pursuant to the recommendations of the
Plan Commission The proposed use and development shall comply with all additional
standards imposed on rt by the particular provision of this Division and Ordinance
authorizing such use.

• BadAx Flats complies with all other standards of PDD 37 and the UDO.

B Special Standards for Specified Special Uses. When the zoning district regulations authorize
a special use in a particular zoning district and that special use is indicated as having special
standards, as set forth in § 15-3.0702 and 15-3.0703 of this D1vis1on, a Special Use Permit
for such use in such zoning district shall not be recommended or granted unless the
applicant shall establish compliance with all such special standards.

• Section 15-3.0702 and 15-3.0703 do not apply as the special use Is for a
Drinking Place Pursuant to Table 15-3 0603.

C Considerations. In determining whether the applicant's evidence establishes that the
foregoing standards have been met, the Plan Commission and the Common Council shall
consider the following.

• Public Benefit. Whether and to what extent the proposed use and development at the
particular location requested is necessary or desirable to provide a service or a facility
that is in the interest of the public convenience or that will contribute to the general
welfare of the neighborhood or community.

• BadAx Flats and the high-end beer and wme operator will contribute to the
general welfare of the community by completing the vision of Ballpark
Commons and offering additional places to eat and recreate We have heard
from neighbors and community members a desire for more high-end options
to eat and drink.

• Alternative Locations. Whether and to what extent such public goals can be met by the
location of the proposed use and development at some other site or mn some other area
that may be more appropriate than the proposed site

• The location has always been contemplated as a residential mxed-use



development with activated, first floor uses. As such it meets the
requirements of the POD and is an ideal solution for the site. There are no
other alternative locations for the proposed developments within Ballpark
Commons.

• Mitigation of Adverse Impacts. Whether and to what extent all steps possible have been
taken to min1m1ze any adverse effects of the proposed use and development on the
immediate vicinity through building design, site design, landscaping, and screening

• BadAx Flats is a mixed-use residential development which Is complementary
and similar use to New Perspective Senor Laving and Velo Village and therefore
are no adverse impacts on adjacent development Site design, landscaping and
lighting has been sensitive to the adjacent uses

• Establishment of Precedent of Incompatible Uses in the Surrounding Area. Whether the
use will establish a precedent of, or encourage, more intensive or incompatible uses in
the surrounding area.

• BadAx Flats completes one of the last remanding development sites within
Ballpark Commons so there is little opportunity for future more intensive uses
in the area



NVld NOISN311'110 311S

IM 'Nll)INVl::1::1
01::1 S11111007 mo 017GB

xvavs

~

i I I
ia I i i ~
I ! ! !; ia ~ ±e 5 £ i:s¥ I ~ : II I. i

E®E®EIHiEl!l

□DD Ill II

1111111

0
0
T"""

O
~ g

I i



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

REPORTS&
RECOMMENDATIONS

Background

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

Purchase ofHPWarranty Extensions for
Equipment in the City Hall and Police Department

Data Centers - Account 41-0144-5841

MEETING DATE
12/05/2023

ITEM NUMBER

Within the 2023 Information Services Capital Outlay Computer Equipment Budget (41-0144-5841 ), $47,784 was
allocated for the extension of existing server, tape library, and 3PAR SAN equipment warranties. HP requires an
active warranty service plan in order to receive driver and firmware updates to all equipment. Existing warranties
are set to expire on 11/22/2023 or in QI of 2024. As part of the warranty extension, all agreements will be
synchronized to expire on 12/31/2024.

Fiscal Impact

CDW and HP Enterprise Services have updated the existing quote of warranty extensions from the initial 2022
budgetary quote. Warranty extensions of existing equipment is documented in detail in the attached
corresponding CDW spreadsheet.

CDW-G Quotation ofWarranty Extensions (NQQV774): $41,938.11

Assumptions

The 3PAR fiber channel SANs are considered deprecated as of 8/1/2025, whereby 8200 series equipment and
hardware can no longer be sold or obtained. HP is ending support on the 3PAR SANs on 8/1/2026. It is
anticipated that for the 2025 or 2026 capital budgets new storage equipment will be obtained, with some storage
services migrating to the cloud. In 2025, the equipment will be nine years old.

COUNCIL ACTIONREQUESTED

Motion to authorize the purchase of HP warranty extensions for data center equipment in the amount of
$41,938.11 as budgeted for in the 2023 Information Services Capital Outlay Equipment Budget - Account 41-
0144-5841.

IT-JM



Zsl i4"oGET IT Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

Thank you for choosing CDW We have received your quote

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

JAMES MATELSKI,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If
you are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access
the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for
processing

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order

QUOTE #

NQQV774

QUOTE DATE

11/21/2023

I QUOTE REFERENCE I
' HPE WARRANTY QUOTE '

CUSTOMER #

0929696
I
!

GRAND TOTAL

$41,938.11 I
QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM

HPE POINTNEXT DAY 1 SVC -$0-50K
Mfg Part# PN DAYl REN 1
Electronic distribution NO MEDIA
Contract Wisconsin Counties Association

QTY

1

CDW#

7411090

UNIT PRICE

$41,938 11

EXT, PRICE

$41,938 11

PURCHASER BILLING INFO

Billing Address:
CITY OF FRANKLIN
ACCTS PAYABLE
9229 W LOOMIS RD
FRANKLIN, WI 53132 9728
Phone: (414) 425-7500
Payment Terms: NET 30 VERBAL

SUBTOTAL

SHIPPING

SALES TAX

GRAND TOTAL

DELIVER TO

Shipping Address:
CITY OF FRANKLIN
IT DEPT
9229 W LOOMIS RD
FRANKLIN, WI 53132 9728
Phone: (414) 425 7500
Shipping Method: ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government
75 Remittance Drve
Suite 1515
Chicago, IL 60675 1515

$41,938 11

$0 00

$0 00

$41,938.11

Sales Contact Info

Beatrice Garza [(866) 339-7604 ] beatnce garza @cd q com

i LEASE OPTIONS



FMV TOTAL

$41,938.11

FMV LEASE OPTION

$1,134.43/Month

BO TOTAL

$41,938.11

BO LEASE OPTION

$1,307.21/Month. y

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease Other terms and options are available Contact your Account Manager for details Payment quoted

is subject to change

Why finance?

• Lower Upfront Costs Get the products you need without impacting cash flow Preserve your working capital and existing credit line

• Flexible Payment Terms 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company s

business cycles

• Predictable, Low Monthly Payments Pay over time Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams

• Technology Refresh Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk Add on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to

return or purchase the equipment at end of lease

• Bundle Costs You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We

know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility

General Terms and Conditions

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data
from numerous sources All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners
Payments above exclude all applicable taxes Financing Is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration
Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term

I

■ My Account ■ Support Call 800.800.4239

Need Help?

About Us ] Privacy Policy ] Terms and Conditions

This order is subject to CDW'sTerms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http //www cdwq com/content/terms conditions/product sales aspx
For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2023 CDW·G LLC, 200 N Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 I 800 808 4239

Page 2 of 2



a.
:I:

N
0
N

:'I

uuu~ 3;;;;
oc"' oc:, :, :,
000•••
-~ -~ -~
"'"'"'£££u u u
LLLu u u...>- ... >-
a. 0. 0
:I: :I: :I:

0 ~ W
0 0 ~
0 ~ N= m NN ~

u% @%

t: t: t:

iii
r...>- ... >...
0 0 0

! ! ~
o. a. a
:I: :I: :I:

mm s,
N N N
0 0 0
N N N

##?

L

I

"'I

a. a
:I: :I:

a:,:
oc z
• rq
Oo
$ (g
., 0
Om
ON
<2
:, N

!!l
m m m

aaa
LL L
m m m.........
• o 0
:I: :I: :I:

uuu~;;;;;;
zz£
000• • •

0N N r-
0 mm u,

83g3
i3a

mmm
NNN
0 0 0sss
333

Ill
r s ru u um m m.........
m m m

3 3 3g;Es
:C :CI o
UJ UJ w li
a.. a.. a. :::::,
:r: I :C v:a

0~
00
D3
00

o. a %.
:I: :I: :I:

uuu;;; ;;; a;
;;;
000• • •

o. a. 0.
:I: :I: :I:

!!!
m m m
aaa
r r

m m m... ... ...
a. a. •
:I: :I: :I:

0 0 0
N N N

3&

Ill
r r r
(!!. (!!. (!!.
m m m
a a a

!!!

na.
X

0
p

0

C.
"'in
00

o
a
:I:

owmomm
ci.,; cl

g3
ii

N N
0 0
N Nzz<a

., .,
0 0
N N

mm

~~

uu uu
;:;; ~ ;;; ;;;
;; ;;
00 00
3: 3 3 3

mm
N N
0 0

$
3§

I
I

f

J

\ftJ



j
0

j

M

0ss

l
ll
C
a.
"'

0s
3

mmmrr smmm.. ....
g 29

"'"'"'mm m
MM Mmmm......
N N N
¢

..
:c

1

u u
Gi Gi
55
a a
3 3

jj

M ~
N N
0 0
N Ne



mrr"lmmmm<>'lmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm '<l"<:f '<l"¢ '<1" <:f <.J" '<l"'<l"'<1" <:r '<l"'<l"<:f <:f '<l"'<l"<:f '<l"'<l"'<l"<:f '<l"'<t<:rq-<:f <:f <:f '<l"<::1" '<1" '<1" <::l" <::1" '<1" <:f <::1" <:f '<l"mmmmmm
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS$5$S$$8£$£S$gs€$%%$%$%$5$%%%$$$%%%$$s$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$3$$8s£
sas33ssz33S55555555555555555555555555555555522333

t:'.t:::t:::t:'.tt::t:'.ttt::tt::tttt::t:'.t:'.t::'.t::'.t::'.t::t::t::'.t::'.t:t::t::t::t:'.t:t::ttt:t::tt::t::t::t't::t::t::t't::t::t::t't::t::t::t::tt::t::t::t::t::t:::t::t::t:'.t::'.t::t:'.t:'.tt:'.t::'.ttt::'.t::t::tt:'.t::t::t::tt:'.t::
00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g8&&&&&&g&&&&8&&&a&&8&&&&&&&88&&8&&&g&&&&&&8&&&8&8&&&&&&&&8&g&&&&&&&g&&&g&&&&&&
::l :::J ::l ::l ::l ::l :::J ::l ::l ::l ::l ::l ::l ::l ::l ::l ::l ::l ::l :::J :::J :::J ::l :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 :::J :::J ::i :::J :::J :::J ::i :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J ::, :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J :::J ::, :::J :::J ::l :::J ::l ::l :::J ::l ::l ::l ::l :::J ::l ::l ::l :::J :::J ::l :::J ::l ::l~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555565555
QJ Q/(l)(l)QJ Q.I Q.I QJ QJ Q.I QJ QJ QJ WQJ QJ QJ Q/QJ QI QI QI GI Ql(IIQI QI QJ QJ GJ WWCUGJ GJ QI QI QI QI QI QI QI QI QI GI QI QI QI QJ Q.I QI QI Q.I QI QI QJ Q.I QI QI CUQI QI QJ QJ Q.I Q.I QJ QJ Q.I Q.I QJ QJ QJ Q.I QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ
I- t-- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- t- I- I- I- t- I- I- I- t- I- I- I- t- I- I- I- t- I- I- I- t- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- I- 1-

99sggg !!! !!! .2! !!! !!! !!! !!! !!! !!! !!! !!! !!! .2:! g g !!! !!! .2! !!! !!! !!! !!! !!! !!! !!! .2! !!! !!! gs !!! .2:! Z .2:! .2! !!! 2! .2:! 2! .2! !!! .2:!
00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
QJ Q.I Q.I QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ Q.I Q.I QJ QJ Q.I Q.I QI QJ QI QI QJ QI QJ QI QI QJ GJ GJ QI Q.I GJ GI QJ QI WQI QJ GI GI WQJ QI GI QJ QJ GJ GI CUQI GJ QI QJ QJ GI Q.I QJ QJ GI WQJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ Q.I QJ QJ QJ Q.I Q.I QJ
a::~a:a::a::a::a:oca::a::a:a:a:a:a::oca:a:a:ococococococa:.ococa:.ocococa:a:.a:.oca:::oca:.a:.~ocococo::ocococococococa:ocococa:ocococococa:a:ococococa:a:a:a::a::a:a:a::a::a:a:a::a::a::a::
wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww
a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. 0. n. n. n. n. n. n. n. n. n. n. n. 0. n. n. n. n. 0. n. n. n. 0. n. n. n. 0. n. n. 0. a.. n. n. 0. a.. n. n. 0. n. n. n. 0. n. n. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a..
:r:IIII'.I'.I:C:::C:::C'.I'.III:::C'.III:::C:::CIIIII:CIIIII:C:::C:II:C:::C:III:C:CII::C:CII:C:CII:CIII:::CIII:CIII'.IIIIII:::C:C'.II:::CIIIIIIII

#&&&&##&&#&±:#&#&#&±&:#&&&##&#&#&
a: oc a: oc oc oc oc oc oc oc a: oc oc oc a: a:: a: oc oc a:. a:. a:. a:. oc a:. a:. a:. a:. a: a: a:. a:. a:: a: a: a:. a:: a: a: a: a:: a:. a: a: 0:: oc a: a: a: a:. a: a: ir. oc a: a: a:. a:. a: ir. oc a: oc oc a: a: oc a:: a: a: oc oc oc a: a: oc oc oc a: a:: a: a: a:
:;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; >5555255525555 555222552555225225255525 :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; :;; ::555555
oooooooaooaaooaaoooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooaoooaaoooaoooooo
33333333333333333333333:3:3:33:3:3:3:3:3:33:3:3:33:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:33:333:333:33:3333:3:3333:3:

11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111
! 8! ? ! ? ! 9!egg !!!! !! ? ? 2 g8 g g ? gaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
£L£££££L££££££L££L£LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL£LLL£LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL£L££LL£LLL££LLL£££LLLuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuvuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee
wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww
a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. n. n. n. n. 0. 0. n. D... D... a.. a.. 0. n. n. a.. a.. 0. D- 11.. 11.. n. 0. 0. n. a.. a.. n. 11.. 0. a.. D... n. a.. 0. n. n. n. 0. 11.. 11.. 11.. 11.. 11.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a.. a..
:i::r:::i:::::c:r:::c:c:r::r:::r::::c:r::c:r::r:::r::c:r::r:::i::r:r:r::r::i::r:r:rr:i::::i::i:r:r::i::i::::c:r:r:r:::c:i::r:r::::c:r:r:i::r:::r:r:r::i::i::r:r::i::i::r::i::r:::rr:r:::::cr:r:::r::r::r::r::r:::r::r:r:i::r:::r:::r::r::cr:r::
.... .-I .-I .-I .-I .-I .-I - .-f .-t .-t .-i .-i .-i .-i .-i .-i .-i .-i .-i - ;::!; ;::!; ....

mm mm mm
'<t ,q-..,. ,q-..,...,.
mmmmmm
n. D... Q. 0. n. n.
NNNNNNt ::.! ::..::

m..
m



uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>o u u n n n u n n u u n n n o o o o n n o o o n n o u u u% n n e u n u n u u n n n u n n o n n u u n u o n
a: a:: a: a: a: a: a: a:: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a:: a: a:: a:: a:: a:: a:: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a:: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a'. 0: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a: oc a: a: a: a: oc a: a:: a: a: a: oc
:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;:;;
oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooaaooooooooooaoaooooooooooaoooooooaoo
333333333333333333333:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:33:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:33:3:3:3:3~3:3:333:3:3:333:3:333333333
ro ro ro ro ro ro ra "iii ro ra ro ra ra ro ra ran:, ra ra ru ru a a i mo m m ma a v g ru ru ru ru ru ro $ n a m3 ru ,a ru ru d mg ma a 8 r n ru ,a ru ro ro ru ru ro ro ro ro ru ru ro ro ru ro ru

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
8! 2 8 e 8 2 99gee? !!! !!!? ? %% 9 e % % !aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555

QJ <1l QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ <11 QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ GI a, GJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ GJ GI GI GI GI QJ GI QI QJ GI QJ QJ a, GJ QJ 4J GI GI QI QJ GI GI CU CU QJ QJ a, GJ GI QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ QJ
rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwa.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a..a..a.a.a.a.a.a..a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.n..a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a.a..a.a.a.a..a.n..a.
IIIrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrIIIIIIIIIIIIIIr

3 DO
'<t <ct '<t '<ten O'I men
a.. n.. a. a.
t y f ry
:,,: ::,,:: ::,,:: ::,,::

mm
d fmma. a
N N

mmr tmm
mmmmmm
t g t '<t '<t '<tmm m O'I en ena. a. a. a. n.. n..
gr rt tg pg r
::,,:: ::,,:: ::,,:: ::,,:: ::,,:: ::,,::



a 0mm
mm
N N

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu
a23Ga&a&Ga&a&a
oc a: a: a: a: O'.'. a: a: a: O'.'. O'.'. O'.'. IX'. a: a: O'.'. O'.'. O'.'. a: a: a: a: a: a: a: a:: a:: a:: a: a:: a: a: a: a: a: a:: a:: a:: a:
222222222222222222222222222222222222222
000000000000000000000000000000000000000
3333~3:3:333333:33333:3333:333:3:3:3:3:3:3:333333:3:3:

0NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN00000000NNNnMMMMMMMMOO
OONNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN~~~~~~~~OOOOOONNNNNNNN~~
a~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~OOOOooooooOOOOOO~~~oocicicicioci~m
~MNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO~~~~~q~~~~~-0

rg nn % / /% @ «n uu @%/ n «n %u % n% /% n 0% 0% / @ % % n tr) g

no 3"°

I
g

I

0s
3

0

§

a: a: a: a:mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmrnmmmmmcnmmmcnmmmm
a... a.. a.. a.. a.. 0. a. a.. a.. a..
NNNNNNNNNN
:,,,-::!,!!,!!,!:'>1':!,!!,!:'>1'::'>1'::'>I':

l rs rt d o rel rd t el s r ts- -

ro ro ro ro ro m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
gg gg! ! S 9! 9

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
£££LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL
s%8ss%%st88s%88%

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww
a..n..a..a..a..a...a...a...a...a...a...a...n..a...a...a...a...a..a..a...a...n..n..a...a...
IIIrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr



m rt'! mm
N N N No o a a

3±%

1111
..c .i: ..c: ..c:
w OJ w wt- ..... t- 1-

2:! 2 2:! 2:!a o a a

±5£
a.. a.. a... a...
I :CI I

##
0:: a:: 0:: 0::
:;; :;; :;; :;;
a Ci a a

3 3 3
m iii ro ro.e e .e .9

5555
eaaaa

..c ..c ..c: ..c:
w w w <l.>
I- ..... I- 1-
l.U 1.JJ l.U LU
a.. a. a... a...
I :CI I



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

.~
Reports and

Recommendations

REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
COUNCIL ACTION 12/5/2023

Motion to approve the Director ofHealth and Human ITEM NUMBER
Services to accept the modified Centers for Disease
Control Public HealthWorkforce Development Grant G 4
for COVID-19 mitigation and recovery efforts.

Background: In August 2023, council approved the Franklin Health Department (FHD) Director
of Health and Human services to accept the updated Public Health Workforce Grant award. The
project period had been extended from an original ending date of June 30, 2023 to an end date of
June 30, 2024. Given the timeline of the Wisconsin Department of Health Services grant
modification to when contracts were re-sent to Health Departments for signature, the award
balance had noted the balance as of Spring 2024, not the current August 2024 available award
amount. Therefore, the DHS has requested updated signatures on modified contracts.

The updated contract has been reviewed by the City Attorney and approved for signature
pending Council approval.

The sole update is the award amount listed. The total award amount itself did not change,
however, the amount carried over into the extended funding period has been modified to
correctly reflect the current balance of award accounting for expenditures.

Fiscal Note: The grant funds support COVID-19 mitigation and recovery efforts. The grant
allows FHD to continue work on the COVID-19 mitigation and recovery, as well as, to prepare
for future public health emergencies.

COUNCIL ACTIONREQUESTED

The Director of Health and Human Services requests a motion to approve the acceptance of the
modified Centers for Disease Control Public Health Workforce Development Grant for COVID-
19 mitigation and recovery efforts.

Health Department: LG



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

k
Reports and

Recommendations

REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
COUNCIL ACTION December 5, 2023

An Ordinance to Amend §169-1, Licenses Required, ITEM NUMBER
of the Municipal Code to Amend the Health

Department Administration Swimming Pool License
and Fees Category for Compliance with the Recently [, 9
Updated Wisconsin Administrative Code Chapter
ATCP 76, Safety, Maintenance, and Operation of
Public Pools and Water Attractions, to Increase the

Types of Licenses Required and Fees

Background: Franklin Health Department (FHD) acts as an agent for the State of Wisconsin
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Protection (DATCP) to license and inspect all local
food, lodging, and public water attraction facilities. Effective September 24, 2023, a revised
version of Chapter ATCP 76, Safety, Maintenance, and Operation of Public Pools and Water
Attractions, was adopted in the State of Wisconsin. Included in this code revision is an
updated fee schedule based on complexity of the operation. Since the City of Franklin adopts
ATCP 76 in Chapter 138 of the Municipal Code, this will in turn require the FHD to update the
fee schedule in Chapter 169 for licensed pools in the City of Franklin.

Analysis: Based on the previous version of ATCP 76, the Franklin Health Department
currently has one category of license fees for pools, listed in Chapter 169 as "Swimming Pool".
In the revised ATCP 76, pools are licensed using a modernized three-tier risk and complexity
model that acknowledges the risks of the pool operation and associated features. This
licensing model also more accurately reflects the time it takes for FHD staff to perform its
licensing and inspection responsibilities.

Pool License Fees have not been raised in Franklin since 2018, however with the current code
updates and increasing complexity of pool inspections, staff time devoted to these inspections
will be increasing.

In addition to the revision of ATCP 76, the required reimbursement FHD pays to DATCP
annually will be increasing by 1 % each of the next two license years. (2023-24 and 2024-25).
Currently FHD reimburses DATCP 10% of the fees DATCP charges their licensed facilities and
will be set at 12% by 2025. With the code revision, DATCP also increased their fees and as a
result FHD will see increased required reimbursement amounts.

The tables below illustrate the current pool license and pre-inspection fees under the previous
structure and the proposed new fees. Fees related to pools not listed below but included in
Chapter 169 will remain the same. Those fees not changing include fees for Reinspection
($155), Late Application ($100), Duplicate License ($20) and Operating without a license ($749)

Current Pool Fees
Category

Public Pool

License
Fee
$465

Pre-Inspection
Fee
$165



Proposed New Pool Fees
...•. .,

Licensese8 Pre-InspectionCategory
:I-, ( .. , -h Fee Fee

Simple $474 $237

Simple w/ features $504 $252

Moderate $521 $261

Moderate w/ features $551 $276

Complex $574 $287

Complex w/ features $604 $302

ATCP 76.03(34) now defines additional terms for categorizing pools including "Feature"
which is defined as:

"Feature" means a pool wth a depth greater than 16feet, a pool wth a surface area greater than 20,00
sq. ft. or a physical object permanently installed n a pool that is intendedfor recreatonal use including,
a pool slide, waterslde, pad walk, basketball hoop, dvng board, wave generator, treadmill, vortex pool,
clmbng wall, current pool, swzm-up bar, vanzshmg edge pool, tethered or nontethered floatable, or a
sprayfeature.

The Simple (0-2 points), Moderate (2-3 points) and Complex (23.5 points) category designation
are determined by evaluation the complexity of the pool basin based on the criteria in ATCP
76.06 Table A below.

Pool License Category Assessment
f- s: t ig%. '5; · ..- ' PointDeterminingFactors f o r Pg6]ficense Category ( p e r B a s i n )

4 .' • as3¥ ' Value
A. Basin 1
B. The pool type is a whirlpool or therapy pool 1
C. Choose the applicable recirculation system

1. Recirculation system is designated to a single pool 1
basin
2. Recirculation system is shared with another pool basin 0.5

D. The basin is greater than 1999 square feet in area 1
e. The pool is defined as a water attraction 1

Financial Impact: Fees collected by FHD staff to operate the licensing and inspection program
are used to offset staff time to conduct the services required as DATCP agents. Updates made
are based on changes in the DATCP code, increased reimbursement rates, as well as to reflect
staff time involved to perform licensing and inspection responsibilities.



Recommendation: The Director of Health and Human Services recommends approval of the
ordinance amendment to update Chapter 169, License and Permits per changes to Wisconsin
Administrative Rule ATCP 76 and updated Pool License Fee Schedules.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

The Director of Health and Human Services requests approval of the ordinance amendment to
update Chapter 169, License and Permits associated with the Health Department.

Health Department: LG



STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN

ORDINANCE NO. 2023

MILWAUKEE COUNTY
draft 12/1/23

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND $169-1, LICENSES REQUIRED, OF THE MUNICIPAL
CODE TO AMEND THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATION SWIMMING

POOL LICENSE AND FEES CATEGORY FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE RECENTLY
UPDATED WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTERATCP 76, SAFETY,

MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF PUBLIC POOLS AND WATER
ATTRACTIONS, TO INCREASE THE TYPES OF LICENSES REQUIRED AND FEES

THEREFORE

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer
Protection Wisconsin Administrative Code Chapter ATCP 76 Safety, Maintenance, and
Operation of Public Pools and Water was recently amended and included changes to license
and use categories and fees for public swimming pools, which the City Health Department as
an agent of the State Department must utilize and regulate in compliance with the Wisconsin
Administrative Code; and

WHEREAS, $169-1 Licenses required, of the Municipal Code, as to the category therein
for Health Department Swimming pool license and fees, needs to be updated to be in compliance
with the Wisconsin Administrative Code.

WHEREAS, the Common Council having recognized the requirement for the
Municipal Code Swimming pool license and fees to be in compliance with the Wisconsin
Administrative Code, and that amendments to the Municipal Code for such purpose will
serve the community and protect the public health, safety and welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Franklin,
Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1: 169-1, Licenses required, of the Municipal Code of the City of
Franklin, Wisconsin, specifically and solely as to the Health
Department Swimming pool license and fees category, be and the same
is hereby amended to read as follows:

Swimming Pool License and Fees
Swimming Pool Simple License
Swimming Pool Simple Pre-Inspection
Swimming Pool Simple w/Features License
Swimming Pool Simple w/Features Pre-Inspection
Swimming Pool Moderate License
Swimming Pool Moderate Pre-Inspection

$474.00
$237.00
$504.00
$252.00
$521.00
$261.00



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-
Page 2

Swimming Pool Moderate w/Features License
Swimming Pool Moderate w/Features Pre-Inspection
Swimming Pool Complex License
Swimming Pool Complex Pre-Inspection
Swimming Pool Complex w/Features License
Swimming Pool Complex w/Features Pre-Inspection

Swimming Pool Reinspection
Swimming Pool Late Application
Swimming Pool Duplicate License
Operating Without a License

$551.00
$276.00
$574.00
$287.00
$604.00
$302.00

$155.00
$100.00
$20.00
$749.00

SECTION 2:

SECTION 3:

The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable. Should any
term or provision of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms and provisions shall remain
in full force and effect.

All ordinances and parts of ordinances mn contravention to this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage
and publication.

ORDINANCE NO. 2023

Page 3

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
_ day of2023, by Alderman

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor
ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk
AYESNOES ABSENT

SECTION 4:



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

Reports and
Recommendations

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

Motion to approve the Director of Health and Human
Services to maintain the 2023 increase of
Environmental Health Sanitarian from .1 FTE to .4
FTE for the 2024 calendar year, effective January 1,
2024.

MEETING DATE
December 5, 2023

ITEM NUMBER

Background: The Franklin Health Department has been an Agent for the Wisconsin
Department of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection since 2007 conducting the
licensing and inspection services for all food, hotel, motel, and public pools within the
community. Franklin Health Department Sanitarian staff inspect licensed establishments to
ensure compliance and safe practices. With increased economic development and an increase
in local events drawing temporary and mobile retailers, the need for sanitarian services
continues to increase. In addition to our one full time Registered Sanitarian, we have a .1 FTE
staff member dedicating time to inspections. In 2023, council approved the allocation of FHD
grant funding to temporarily increase FTEs allocated for this individual from .1 to .4 FTE for
the 2023 calendar year to dedicate time to routine inspections and new establishments within
Franklin.

Analysis: With continued increases in the number of establishments coming to Franklin, as
well as more special events, maintaining this .3 FTE increase in Health Department sanitarian
staff time will continue to contribute to ensured food, water, and lodging safety.

Fiscal Impact: This increase of .3 total FTE's would be completely grant funded. The FTE
increase equates to approximately $33,675 for 2024 which will be partially funded with the
current Franklin Health Department Workforce Development Grant, with the remainder of
funding being allocated from the Health Department American Rescue Plan Coronavirus
Fiscal Recovery (ARPA) grant. The Workforce Development grant budget period runs through
June 30, 2024, and the ARPA grant budget period runs through December 31, 2024.

Recommendation: The Director of Health and Human Services recommends approval to
maintain the 2023 increase of Environmental Health Sanitarian from .1 FTE to .4 FTE for the
2024 calendar year.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED
The Director of Health and Human Services requests a motion to approve the Director of
Health and Human Services to maintain the 2023 increase of Environmental Health Sanitarian
from .1 FTE to .4 FTE for the 2024 calendar year, effective January 1, 2024.

Health Department: LG



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

#
Reports and

Recommendations

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

Motion to approve the Director of Health and Human
Services to purchase a Health Department vehicle to
replace current 2014 Ford Taurus with Franklin Health
Department American Rescue Plan Coronavirus Fiscal
Recovery Grant award.

MEETING DATE

12/05/2023

ITEM NUMBER

31

Background: Franklin Health Department currently possesses a 2014 Ford Taurus. It was
recently discovered by the Franklin Department of Public Works that the vehicle has a variety of
issues. The vehicle currently has 115,000 miles and was a Franklin Police vehicle at one time.
According to the DPW report, its engine has developed a coolant leak that makes the vehicle not
usable. The coolant leak is beyond the repair scope of the City Mechanic and would be required
to be outsourced for work to be done. Additionally, the rear brake and all four tires need to be
replaced due to dry rot and cracking. The rear brakes are low. Given this information received,
and the current age and condition of the vehicle, a replacement vehicle is needed for Department
services. The 2014 Ford Taurus would be sent to auction by the Franklin Department of Public
Works.

Fiscal Note: Funding will be allocated from the Franklin Health Department American Rescue
Plan Coronavirus Fiscal Recovery Grant award to cover the cost of a new vehicle for the Franklin
Health Department. This vehicle will be critical for serving the Franklin community with use by
the Franklin Health Department staff for routine retail food establishment inspections, complaint
follow up, following up on referrals and other Health Department needs. This vehicle will aid in
the Franklin Health Department to meet and address emergent public health needs, including
services addressing health needs of the public that have been exacerbated by the pandemic.

Vehicle Cost: $40,218
• $40,218 Franklin Health Department specific American Rescue Plan Coronavirus Fiscal

Recovery Grant

COUNCIL ACTIONREQUESTED

The Director of Health and Human Services requests a motion to Motion to approve the Director of
Health and Human Services to purchase Department Vehicle.

Health Department: LG



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

REPORTS&

RECOMMENDATIONS

BACKGROUND

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

AResolution Authorizing the City to Execute an
Updated Scope ofWork and Budget Augment

Contract to the Existing Agreement that Allows for
Houseal Lavigne Associates LLC to Perform the
Unified Development Ordinance Rewrite Project

MEETING DATE

12/5/2023

ITEM NUMBER

Birchline and HL developed the attached Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) Updated Scope of Work
and Budget Augment Memo for the City's consideration. The memo is divided into three sections. The
additional meetings and project tasks proposed reflect the following options:

1. Zoning Map - Continue as Proposed. This section presents a la carte options for added outreach.
Birchline and HL have found that the StoryMap, Social Media Communications Campaigns, Pop-Up
Engagement and Immersive Outreach, and additional Open Houses are the most effective outreach add
ons.

a) Draft UDO and Zoning Map Major Changes StoryMap - $5,825 per StoryMap
b) Draft UDO Major Changes Video - $7,825 per video
c) Social Media Communications Campaign - $1,500 per campaign
d) "Pop-Up" Engagement and Immersive Outreach - $1,000 per outreach collateral package
e) Draft UDO Major Changes Focus Group(s) - $4,650 per first Focus Group and $3,000 per each

additional Focus Group
f) Additional Open House(s) - $1,000 if conducted during the same trip as the scoped Open House and

$3,000 if conducted during a separate trip

2. City Council and Task Force - Consultant to Facilitate Additional Meetings. This section presents a per
meeting cost for further meetings. An anticipated range ofneeded meetings is included. The consultant
believes it would be helpful to meet and further discuss exactly what additional feedback from the Task
Force is required so that they can develop a meeting plan that ensures the Birchline and HL are
effectively/efficiently engaging the group moving forward.

a) City Staff Working Session (including meeting and feedback integration). $1,500 per working
session; 6-10 additional sessions are anticipated as necessary.

b) Mayor Briefing (including prep call with staff and meeting with Mayor). $465 per briefing, one
briefing anticipated as necessary.

c) Task Force Meeting (including prep call with staff, presentation development, meeting, and feedback
integration). $4,650 per meeting, 3-5 additional meetings anticipated as necessary.

3. Natural Resource Protection Standards and Mitigation Guide. Natural Resource Protection Standards and
Mitigation Guide. This section accounts for developing, reviewing, and refining a Natural Resource
Protection Standards Mitigation Guide, including additional meetings with City staff, the Natural
Resource Committee, and the Task Force.



a) Preparation of Mitigation Guide (including the development, layout, and refinement of the guide).
$5,000

b) City Staff Working Sessions (including meetings and feedback integration). $1,500 per working
session; three additional sessions are anticipated as necessary.

c) Natural Resource Committee Working Session (including prep call with staff, presentation
development, meeting, and feedback integration). $3,650 per meeting; two additional meetings are
anticipated as necessary.

d) Task Force Meeting (including prep call with staff, presentation development, meeting, and feedback
integration). $3,650 per meeting; two additional meetings are anticipated as necessary.

FISCAL NOTE

The original Agreement included a total not-to-exceed budget of $174,255. This funding came from the
following sources: Planning Capital Outlay budget line of $150,000 for this project, along with $17,065 from
the CORP update budgeted for 2021 but was not able to be used and requested in the 2022 Budget, and
$7,190 from the available contingency line in the Capital Outlay Fund. Due to the nature of the a la carte
options at various costs, the overall expense of the Scope ofWork and Budget Augment is unknown at this
time. City staff looks to the Council for direction based on the options presented, which will make up the
total additional expenses.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Council to Authorize Resolution 2023-Authorizing the City to Execute an Updated Scope of Work
and Budget Augment Contract to the Existing Agreement that Allows for Houseal Lavigne Associates LLC
to Perform the Unified Development Ordinance Rewrite Project and to authorize the City staff to accept
options 1, 2, and/or 3 and any combination of their corresponding subsections or to instruct staff to bring this
item back to a future council meeting along with the consultants to provide any needed clarification of the
updated Scope ofWork and Budget Augment.

DOA - KH/Department of City Development



STATE OF WISCONSIN : CITY OF FRANKLIN : MILWAUKEE COUNTY

RESOLUTION NO. 2023

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO EXECUTE AN UPDATED SCOPE OF WORK AND
BUDGET AUGMENT CONTRACT TO THE EXISTING AGREEMENT THAT ALLOWS FOR

HOUSEAL LAVIGNE ASSOCIATES LLC TO PERFORM THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANCE REWRITE PROJECT

WHEREAS, in 2021, the City of Franklin entered into an agreement for professional services with
Houseal Lavigne Associates LLC to perform a Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) rewrite project; and

WHEREAS, in November 2023, Houseal Lavigne Associates LLC provided the City of Franklin
with an updated Scope ofWork and Budget Augment memo for the City's consideration; and

WHEREAS, this updated Scope of Work and Budget Augment memo is written based on the
feedback received by City staff requesting Houseal Lavigne Associates LLC to provide additional meetings
and project tasks to bring the UDO rewrite project to completion; and

WHEREAS, the draft UDO and zoning map will continue as proposed, and Houseal Lavigne will
provide options to the City to meet the identified needs of the City through additional community outreach
efforts, further consultation with the City Council and Task Force to facilitate additional meetings, and
provide the City with a Natural Resource Protection Standards and Mitigation Guide; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of the City of
Franklin, Wisconsin, to authorize the execution of an updated Scope of Work and Budget Augment memo
to the existing contract with Houseal Lavigne Associates LLC to bring the UDO rewrite project to
completion as proposed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to
execute the professional services contract on behalf of the City.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin on the 5th day of
December, 2023, by the Director ofAdministration.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Franklin on the 5th day of
December, 2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



ousea.4
L.VIGNEEl
188 West Randolph Street

Surte 200
Chucago, Illinois 60601

312 372 1008

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 13, 2023

SENT VIA EMAIL

360 E 2nd Street,
Surte #800

Los Angeles, CA 90012
213 529 1008

hlplann1ng com
1nfo@hlplann1ng com

To: City of Franklin
Kelly Hersh, Director of Adm1nistrat1on
Regulo Martinez-Mont1lva, Principal Planner
Manon Eeks, Associate Planner

From: Houseal Lavgne Associates
Jackie Berg, AICP, Practice Lead
Ruben Shell, AICP, Planner II

Birchlmne Planning
Jul Beth Hinds, AICP, Prncpal

Re: Franklin, WI Unified Development Ordinance

Houseal Lavigne and Birchline Planning (Project Team) are sending this memo to present a scope of work
and budget augment for the Franklin Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) project This memo Is wntten
based on the feedback received by City staff on the Project Team's October 13, 2023 memo, as discussed
on October 23, 2023 The additional meetings and pro1ect tasks proposed reflect the following

1 Zoning Map - Continue as Proposed
2 City Council and Task Force - Consultant to Facilitate Additional Meetings
3 Natural Resource Protection Standards and M1t1gation Guide

1. Zoning Map - Continue as Proposed
To move forward with the zoning map as proposed, the UDO update scope of work and budget is proposed
to be augmented to include more robust community outreach before adoption to build community support for
the proposed changes and minimize pushback from residents and property owners Add1t1onal outreach
efforts and events are presented below and may be selected by the City in an a-la-carte fashion Associated
budget per add1t1onal outreach effort/event includes time needed for preparation and mtegratIon of feedback
received

PLANNING

DESIGN

DEVELOPMENT Houseal Lavigne I Franklin, WI Unified Development Ordinance Page 1 of 3

1a. Draft UDO and Zoning Map Major Changes StoryMap - $5,825 per StoryMap
To provide Franklin residents and stakeholders with an easy to digest and understand version of the Draft
UDO and Zoning Map, a Mayor Changes StoryMap will be developed and posted to the project website The
StoryMap will include opportunities to search for parcel specific 1nformat1on and for users to provide feedback
on proposed changes. Click here to view an example

1 b. Draft UDO Major Changes Video - $7,825 per video
This video will highlight key information from the informational brochure (already included in scope of work)
and StoryMap (proposed for augment) and include a call-to-action to provide feedback through the open
house It will pair 1nfographics, diagrams and illustrations with voice over and interviews from staff and the
task force



1c. Social Media Communications Campaign - $1,500 per campaign
A strategic social meda communications campagn will be developed with City staff to ensure the community is aware of and
understands the UDO update project and how the proposed changes may or may not impact them The first leg of the campaign
could focus on pubhc educatmn and reintroducing the proJect, its goals, and process to the community The next leg of the
campaign could focus on major proposed changes and encourage residents to review and provide feedback on related draft
UDO sections that wll be posted on the City's website The final leg of the campagn should focus on sharing the informational
brochure (already included In scope of work), StoryMap (proposed for augment), and major changes video (proposed for
augment), and include a call to action to provide feedback at the upcoming open house

1d. "Pop-Up" Engagement and lmmersive Outreach -$1,000 per outreach collateral package
To receive feedback from residents who may otherwise not engage in the UDO update process, the Project Tearn can develop
an outreach collateral package that City staff can bring to annual events like Home for the Holidays The outreach collateral
package could include interactive boards, Intercept sgns, and flyers

1 e. Draft UDO Major Changes Focus Group(s) - $4,650 per first Focus Group and $3,000 per
each additional Focus Group
At the beginning of the UDO update process, the Project Team facilitated focus groups with key Franklin stakeholders This step
would involve re-engaging these groups to present and receive feedback on major changes proposed in the UDO The same
major changes overview presentation would be given at each focus group and the meetings are proposed to be conducted
virtually to ensure efficient use of additional project funds

1f. Additional Open House(s) - $1,000 if conducted during same trip as scoped Open House
and $3, 000 if conducted during separate trip
The current scope of work includes one public open house for which the Project Team will develop collateral and be present to
engage residents, answer questions, and receive feedback on major changes proposed for the UDO Add1t1onal open houses
could be hosted in different locat10ns and/or at different times of day to provide more opportunit10s for engagement

2. City Council and Task Force - Consultant to Facilitate Additional Meetings
To re-engage and receive necessary feedback from the City Council and Task Force the Project Team will facilitate additional
meetings Additional meetings are proposed to be conducted virtually to maximize partic1pat1on and ensure efficient use of
additional project funds Proposed additional meetings include those hsted below Associated budget per meeting includes time
needed for preparation and integraton of feedback received

1 City Staff Working Session (including meeting and integration of feedback) $1,500 per working session, 6-10
additional working sessions anticipated as necessary

2 Mayor Briefing (including prep call with staff and meeting with Mayor) $465 per bnefing, 1 bnefing anticipated as
necessary.

3 Task Force Meeting (including prep call with staff, presentation development, meeting, and integration of
feedback) $4,650 per meeting, 3-5 addit ional meetings anticipated as necessary

Houseal Lavigne I Franklin, WI Unified Development Ordinance Page 2 of 3



3. Natural Resource Protection Standards and Mitigation Guide
The Project Team has been working with staff to develop new and revised natural resource protection standards This work will
require add1t1onal staff and Task Force meetings to finalize the standards and review the proposed changes One topic that will
require Input and decision-making Is the extent to which Common Council approval is desired for special exceptions, whch
remains to be worked through In addition, the City has discussed the benefit of creating a M1t1gation Guide, which would contain
technical information on natural resource mitigation steps Birchline Planning can complete a draft M1t1gation Guide with staff
through thus amendment if the City so desires

Preparation of Mitigation Guide (including the development, layout, and refinement of the guide) $5,000
2 City Staff Working Sessions (including meeting and integration of feedback) $1,500 per working session, 3

additional working sessions anticipated as necessary
3 Natural Resource Committee Working Session (including prep call with staff, presentation development,

meeting, and integration of feedback). $3,650 per meeting, 2 add1t1onal meetings ant1c1pated as necessary
4 Task Force Meeting (including prep call with staff, presentation development, meeting, and integration of

feedback) $3,650 per meeting, 2 additional meetings anticipated as necessary

Houseal Lavigne I Franklin, WI Unified Development Ordinance Page 3 of 3



The YouTube channel "City ofFranklin WI" will be live streaming the Common Council meeting so
that the public will be able to viewand listen to the meeting.

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityotFranklinWIGov

CITY OF FRANKLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING

FRANKLIN CITY HALL, -- COMMON COUNCIL CHAMBERS
9229 WEST LOOMIS ROAD, FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN

AGENDA*
TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021 AT 6:30 P.M.

A. Call to Order and Roll Call.

B. Citizen Comment Period.

C. Approval ofMinutes of the Regular Common Council Meeting ofMay 18, 2021.

D. Hearings.

E. Organizational Business:

The following Mayoral appointments have been submitted for Council confirmation:

1. Robert Knackert, 9049 S. 83rd St., Aid. Dist. 1- Civic Celebrations Commission for a
3 year term expiring 06/30/24.

2. John Bergner, 8501 S. Parkland Dr., Aid. Dist. 4- Civic Celebrations Commission for a
3 year term expiring 06/30/24.

3. Douglas Clark, 8173 S. 100th St., Aid. Dist. 2-Civic Celebrations Commission for a
3 year term expiring 06/30/24.

4. Mira Kresovic, 8810 S. 51st St., Ald. Dist. 4 - Civic Celebrations Commission for a 3 year
term expiring 06/30/24.

5. Edward Holpfer, 8058 S. 77th St., Aid. Dist. 1- Community Development Authority for a
4 year term expiring 08/30/25.

6. Steve Bobowski, 9012 S. Cordgrass Circle W, Aid. Dist. 6 - Economic Development
Commission for a 2 year term expiring 06/30/23.

7. Barbara Wesener, 7479 Carter Circle South, Aid. Dist. S - Economic Development
Commission for a 2 year term expiring 06/30/23

8. Janice Coenen, 7316 S. 77h St., Ald. Dist. 2- Parks Commission for a 3 year term
expiring 04/30/24.

9. Carol Brunner, 7473 S. Karth Ct., Aid. Dist. 5 - Personnel Committee for a 3 year term
expiring 04/30/24.

10. Joel Pesch, 8103 S. Chapel Hill Dr., Aid. Dist. 2- Personnel Committee for a 3 year term
expiring 04/30/24.

11. Patricia Hogan, 8239 W. Drexel Ave., Aid. Dist. 1- Plan Commission for a 3 year term
expiring 04/30/24.

12. Adam Burckhardt, 7541 S. 72nd St., Aid. Dist. 5 - Plan Commission for a 1 year term
expiring 04/30/22.

13. Maria Imp, 12131 W. Elmwood Drive, Aid. Dist. 6 - Library Board for a 3 year term
expiring 06/30/24.



APPROVAL

che
REPORTS&

RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO
APPROVE AGREEMENT FOR

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH
HOUSEAL LAVIGNE ASSOCIATES LLC
FOR THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANCE REWRITE PROJECT.

MEETING DATE

..X
ITEM NUMBER

BACKGROUND
At the March 2, 2021 meeting, Council authorized staffto issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) and develop
a recommendation for a consultant and contract.

Staffprepared a RFP which was posted at three locations: City ofFranklin website, the League of Wisconsin
Municipalities website, and the Wisconsin Chapter of the American Planning Association website. Staff
formed a UDO Rewrite Proposal Review Committee (Committee) to review the submitted proposals.

Following the initial reviews by Committee members, it was determined that two consultant teams would
be requested to make a presentation and have an interview with the Committee. The two teams were
Foth/CiviTek Consulting (presentation/interview on May 7") and Houseal Lavigne/Birchline Planning
(presentation/interview on May 11). The Proposal Review Committee interviewed the two candidates, and
recommended the consultant team of Houseal Lavigne/Birchline Planning to the Plan Commission.

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION
At their May 20, 2021 meeting, the Plan Commission reviewed the finalists' proposals and considered the
Committee recommendation, and selected the consultant team Houseal Lavigne Associates LLC/Birchline
Planning LLC as the consultant and recommends the Council approve a contract for professional services.

TERM OF CONTRACT
The Agreement assumes a total term of 22 months from date of the executed Agreement.

FISCAL NOTE
The Agreement includes a total not-to-exceed budget of $174,255. This funding will come from the
following sources: Planning Capital Outlay budget line of $150,000 for this project, along with $17,065
from the CORP update budgeted for this year but not able to be used (and will be requested in the 2022
Budget), and $7,190 from the available contingency line in the Capital Outlay Fund.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Staff requests Common Council approval of the "Agreement Between the City of Franklin and Houseal
Lavigne Associates LLC" for the professional services contact for the Unified Development Ordinance
rewrite.

DEV:IIE



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Between

The City ofFranklin

And

Houseal Lavigne Associates, LLC

This AGREEMENT, made and entered mto this day ofJune, 2021, between the City of
Franklin, 9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 53132 (hereinafter "CITY") and HOUSEAL
LAVIGNE ASSOCIATES, LLC, (hereinafter "CONSULTANT), whose principal place ofbusiness is
188 West Randolph Street, Suite 200, Chicago IL, 60601.

WITNESS ETH

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT is duly qualified and experienced as a municipal services
contractor and has offered services for the purposes specified in this AGREEMENT; and

WHEREAS, in the judgment ofthe CITY, it is necessary and advisable to obtain the services
of the CONSULTANT to provide technical and professional assistance in connection with the
preparation ofthe UnifiedDevelopment Ordnance Rewrte (hereinafter referred to as the "PROJECT")
and the CONSULTANT has signified its willingness to furnish technical and professional service to
the CITY; and

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT is qualified to do business in Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the CITY and CONSULTANT wish to enter into this AGREEMENT to specify
the duties and obligations ofthe Parties for the Services described herein; and

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT is willing to perform Services in accordance with the terms
hereinafter provided, agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws and ordinances applicable
to this AGREEMENT;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthese premises and the following mutual covenants,
terms and conditions, the CITY and the CONSULTANT agree as follows·

I. BASIC SERVICES AND AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION

A. Scope ofServices. The CONSULTANT agrees to provide services to CITY as described
in the Scope ofServces, Attachment A, Section 2, a copy ofwhich is attached hereto and
incorporated in this AGREEMENT. All documents, work papers, maps, and study
materials produced by the CONSULTANT in the performance ofthese services become
the property ofthe CITY during and upon completion ofthe services to be performed
under this AGREEMENT

Page 1 of 16



B. Services to be Provided by the CITY. All existing information, data, reports, and records
which are useful for carrying out the work on this PROJECT and which are owned or controlled
by the CITY shall be furnished to the CONSULTANT in a timely manner. The completion of
the services to be performed by he CONSULTANT under this AGREEMENT is contingent
upon the receipt from the CITY, at no cost to the CONSULTANT, the data and reports and other
material as described in Attachment A, Section 1, in a timely manner. If, by reason ofany fault
ofCITY, the information, data, reports and records to be provided by the CITY are not made
available to the CONSULTANT in atimely manner, the CONSULTANT may, at its option, stop
work on the PROJECT until such materials are provided.

C. Meetings and CONSULTANT visits. The CONSULTANT will attend meetings as
specifically identified in the Scope ofServces, Attachment A, Section 2. A 'meeting" within the
body ofthis AGREEMENT shall mean a gathermg requiring the attendance ofthe
CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT's staff, including workshops, formal presentations,
interviews, meetings wth CITY staff, public meetings and workshops, and public hearings
Public meetings shall be scheduled at least seven (7) to fifteen (15) days in advance, and pubhc
hearings shall be scheduled with sufficient advance notice to comply with state and local notice
requirements. Attendance at "additional" meetings, meetings not identified in Attachment A,
Section 2, Scope ofServices, will be subject to the provisions ofArticle M (Extra Work) ofthis
AGREEMENT. The CONSULTANT may conduct "site visits" to gather information, data, and
perform field reconnaissance. These "site visits" shall not be counted as meetings under this
AGREEMENT. When conducting "site vsits" or in the community attending scheduled
meetings, the CONSULTANT may informally meet with CITY staff to review and discuss
aspects ofthe PROJECT. These informal CITY meetmgs with staff shall not be counted as
meetings under this agreement. Throughout the PROJECT the CONSULTANT may conduct
phone calls or teleconferences with CITY staffon an as needed basis, to maintain open
communication and discuss certam aspects ofthe PROJECT. These phone calls and
teleconferences with CITY staffshall not be counted as meetings under this AGREEMENT

D. Deliverables. CONSULTANT agrees to provide products to the CITY as identified in
Attachment A, Sections 2, Scope ofServices The CONSULTANT shall provide all dehverables
at least five (S) days m advance ofall public meetings. All deliverables become the property of
the CITY, including all hard copies and electronic (PDF format) file cop1es

E ExtraWork. If requested and agreed tom writmg by the CITY and CONSULTANT, the
CONSULTANT will be available to furnish, or obtain from others, Extra Work ofthe followmg
types:

1 Extra work or extended services due to changes mn the general scope or t1mmg ofthe
PROJECT, mcluding, but not limited to; changes in size, complexity or character ofthe
work items, acceleration ofthe work schedule involvmg services beyond normal
workmg hours, non-dehvery ofany matenals, data, or other information to be furnished
by the CITY not within the reasonable control ofthe CONSULTANT.

2 Additional or extended services, includmg PROJECT administration due to the
prolongation ofthe period ofdelivery ofservices specrfied in this AGREEMENT tume
through no fault ofthe CONSULTANT

3 Attendance at additional meetings beyond those made part ofthe AGREEMENT.

Page 2 of 16



4. Other additional services requested and agreed to by the CITY and CONSULTANT,
which are not otherwise provided for under this AGREEMENT.

The compensation and schedule for completing ExtraWork authorized by the CITY shall be
subject to negotiation between the CITY and the CONSULTANT in accordance with the
provis10n ofArticle I E ofthis AGREEMENT. However, the hourly rate in effect at the time of
any change authorizing Extra Work will continue to be m effect for such Extra Work.

F. The CONSULTANT is an independent CONSULTANT and all persons furnishing services
hereunder are employees of, or independent subcontractors to (if allowed for herein), the
CONSULTANT and not ofthe CITY. All obligations under the Federal Insurance
Contribution Act (FICA), the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA), and income tax
withholding are the responsibihty ofthe CONSULTANT as employer. The CITY
understands that express AGREEMENTS may exist between the CONSULTANT and its
employees regarding extra work, competition, and nondisclosure.

II. FEES AND PAYMENTS

A CONSULTANT's Compensation. The CITY agrees to pay for CONSULTANT on a time
and materials basis, on the basis ofthe CONSULTANT's hourly rates as stated under
Subsection B., below, and Attachment A, Sect1on 3 for the staff time devoted to the
PROJECT, and for directly related project expenses. The maximum cost for CONSULTANT
services under this AGREEMENT 1s $174,255, including directly relatedjob expenses

B. Directly Related Job Expenses Defined. Directly relatedjob expenses include, but are not
limited to, travel, printing, graphic reproduction, mailing, the purchase ofadditional maps, plans
and reports and other out-of-pocket expenses that are related to carrying out services under th1s
AGREEMENT. Any reimbursable expenses that are not enumerated above must be identified
by the CONSULTANT and approved by the CITY in writing.

C Hourly Rates. Hourly rates in effect for purposes ofthis AGREEMENT are provided in
Attachment A, Section 3

D. Method ofPayment. The CONSULTANT will submit invoices to the CITY and be paid for
al I work satisfactorily completed hereunder and all directly related job expenses incurred on
the PROJECT during the bdhng period The CONSULTANT will submit monthly mnvo1ces
with appropnate supportmg documentation To substantiate the invoice, appropriate
supporting documentation shall include, without limitation due to reference herein, the
followmg days and hours worked, individual performing the work, and the general purpose,
nature, or type ofthe work performed (as appropnate). The CITY agrees to pay the
CONSULTANT's invoice, ifundisputed, within 30 days of1voices date for all approved
work

E Should the CITY find deficiencies 1n work performed or reported, 1t wll notify the
CONSULTANT in writing within thirty (30) days ofreceipt of invoice and related report, and
the CONSULTANT will remedy the deficiencies within thirty (30) days of receiving the
CITY's notice, which period may be extended by mutual agreement ofthe CONSULTANT

Page 3 of 16



and the CITY's representative identified in SubsectionNA. below. This subsection shall not
be construed to be a hmitation ofany rights or remedies otherwise available to the CITY

III. MODIFICATION AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES

A. This AGREEMENT may only be amended by written instrument signed by both the CITY
and the CONSULTANT.

B. The CITY may, in writing, request changes in Attachment A, Scope ofServices, required to
be performed by the CONSULTANT, which may continue to be on a time and material basis
or may, by mutual agreement, be on a fixed-fee, not-to-exceed fee, or other such basis Such
changes, including any appropriate increase or decrease in the amount ofcompensation, whch
are mutually agreed upon, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this AGREEMENT.

C Ifrequested and agreed to in writing by the CITY and CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT
will be available to furnish, or obtain from others, ExtraWork ofthe following types:

a. Extra work or extended services due to changes in the general scope or timing ofthe
PROJECT, including, but not limited to; changes in size, complexity or character ofthe
work items; acceleration ofthework schedule involvmg services beyond normal
working hours, non-delivery ofany materials, data, or other information to be furnished
by the CITY not within the reasonable control ofthe CONSULTANT.

b Additional or extended services, including PROJECT administrat10n due to the
prolongation ofthe period ofdelivery ofservices specified in this AGREEMENT time
through no fault ofthe CONSULTANT.

c Attendance at additional meetings beyond those made part ofthe AGREEMENT.
d. Other additional services requested and agreed to by the CITY and CONSULTANT,

which are not otherwise provided for under this AGREEMENT.

The compensation and schedule for completing Extra Work authorized by the CITY shall be
subject to negotiation between the CITY and the CONSULTANT in accordance with the
provision ofArticle III B ofthus AGREEMENT. However, the hourly rate in effect at the t1me of
any change authorizing Extra Work wtll continue to be in effect for such Extra Work.

D Any claim by the CONSULTANT for an adjustment hereunder that applies the basis for any
cost changes must be mn accordance with an amendment to the AGREEMENT that 1s
executed prior to such claim

IV. ASSISTANCE AND CONTROL

A Planmng Manager Heath Eddy will serve as CITY's Lead Staff and be responsible for
communication within the CITY's organizat10n as related to all issued originating under this
AGREEMENT and will monitor, evaluate and coordmate the work ofthe CONSULTANT

B. The CITY wll timely provide the CONSULTANT with 1formation in 1ts possession related
to the PROJECT as mutually deemed necessary and pertment.

Page 4 of 16



C. The CONSULTANT will appoint, subject to the approval by the CITY, John Houseal, as the
CONSULTANT's representatrve to the CITY, and may appoint other key providers ofthe
Scope ofServices. Substitution ofother staff may occur only with the consent of the CITY.

V. TERMINATION

A This AGREEMENT may be terminated by the CITY, for its convenience, for any reason, by
written prior notice to the CONSULTANT at least five (S) business days before the specified
effective date ofsuch termination This AGREEMENT may be terminated by the
CONSULTANT upon written prior notice to the CITY at least five (5) business days prior to
the effective date ofsuch termination Upon such termination by the CITY, the
CONSULTANT shall be entitled to payment ofsuch amount as shall fairly compensate the
CONSULTANT for all approved and performed work up to the date oftermination and from
the last work-dates invoiced, except that no amount shall be payable for any losses of revenue
or profit form any source outside the scope ofthis AGREEMENT, including but not limited
to, other actual or potential agreements for services with other parties.

B. In the event that this AGREEMENT is terminated for any reason, the CONSULTANT shall
deliver to the CITY all data, reports, summanes, correspondence, and other written, printed,
or tabulated material pertaining in any way to the Scope ofServces, Attachment A, that the
CONSULTANT may have accumulated. Such material is to be delivered to the CITY
whether in completed form or in process.

C The rght and remedies ofthe CITY and the CONSULTANT under thus section are not
exclusive and are mn addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or appearing
in any other article ofthis AGREEMENT.

D. Failure to maintain the designated staff(as identified herein and in the CONSULTANT's
onginal proposal) or such similarly qualified staff as determined by the CITY may lead to
termmation ofthe agreement, as determined by the CITY.

VI. INSURANCE

The CONSULTANT shall procure and maintam for the duration ofthis AGREEMENT, and for three (3)
years thereafter msurance against errors and omissions and claims for injuries to its employees which may
anse from or are in conjunction with the performance ofthe work hereunder by the CONSULTANT, its
agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.

A Minimum Limits oflnsurance. The CONSULTANT shall mamtain the mmimum limits set
forth below

General/Commercial Liability $1,000,000 per each occurrence for bodily myury,
personal injury, and property damage
$2,000,000 per general aggregate

Automobile L1ability $1,000,000 per accident or bodily injury and
property damage

Page 5 of 16



Umbrella or Excess Liability Coverage for $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury,
General/Commercial and Automobile personal injury and property damage
Liability $2,000,000 minimum aggregate per person, per

aggregate

Worker's Compensation and Employers' $1,000,000 single limut
Liability $500,000 per accident

Errors and Omissions (Professional $2,000,000 single limit
Liability)

B Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must
be declared to and approved by the CITY. At the option ofthe CITY, either the insurer shall
reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the CITY, its
officials, employees and volunteers; or the CONSULTANT shall procure a bond
guaranteeing payment oflosses and related investigation, claim admimustrat1on and defense
expenses.

C Other Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

General L1ability and Automobile Liability Coverages
i. The CITY, its officials, employees and volunteers are to be covered as additional

insured as respects liability arising out ofactivities performed by or on behalfofthe
CONSULTANT; or automobiles owned, lease, hued orborrowed by the
CONSULTANT The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of
protecton afforded to the CITY, its officials, employees, and volunteers.

11 The CONSULTANT's insurance coverage shall be primary as respects the additional
insureds. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the CITY, its officials,
agents, employees, and volunteers shall be in excess ofthe CONSULTANT' s
msurance and shall not contribute with it.
Any failure to comply with reporting provisions ofthe policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the CITY, its officials, agents, employees, and volunteers.

iv The CONSULTANT's insurance shall contain a severablity of interests clause or
language statmg that the CONSULTANT's msurance shall apply separately to each
insured agamst whom claim is made or smt 1s brought, except with respect to the
limits ofthe insurer's lablity.

All Coverages Each msurance pohcy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state
that the coverage shall not be voided, canceled, reduced mn coverage or mn limits except
after thirty (30) days' prior wntten notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has
been given to the City.

D. Acceptability oflnsurers. The insurance carrier used by the CONSULTANT shall have a
minimum insurance rating ofAVII according to the AM Best Insurance Rating Schedule and
licensed to do business in the State ofWisconsin

Page 6 of 16



E. Verification ofCoverage. The CONSULTANT shall furnish the CITY with certificates of
insurance and with copies ofendorsements affecting coverage. The certificates and
endorsement for the insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer
to bind coverage on its behalf. The certificates and endorsements may be on forms provided
by the insurance carrier and are to be received and approved by the CITY before any work
commences. The CITY reserves the right to request full, certified copies of the insurance
policies

F. Cancellation ofCoverage. If said policies are thereafter canceled, permitted to expITe, or
changed, the CONSULTANT shall immediately notify the CITY and shall immediately cease
all work until such replacement policies meeting the requirements ofthis AGREEMENT and
of the CITY are fully in place and in force and all required documentation and certificates are
provided to the CITY.

The CITY's acceptance ofcertificates or orgnal insurance policies or both and the
allowance to commence work does not release the CONSULTANT, nor the
CONSULTANT's authorized or unauthorized subcontractors, from the required level of
insurance and required level ofsecurity and protection provided the CITY by the insurance
requirements set forth herein.

VII. INDEMNIFICATION AND ALLOCATION OF RISK

A. Nothing contained within this AGREEMENT is mtended to be a waiver or estoppel of the
CITY or its insurer to rely upon the limitations, defenses, and immunities contained within
Wisconsin law, includmg but not limited to, those contamed within Wisconsin Statutes
$893.80, $895 52, and §345.05. To the extent that indemnification is available and
enforceable, neither the City nor its insurer shall be liable in indemmty or contribution for an
amount greater than the limits ofliability for municipal claims established by Wisconsin
Law.

B. The CONSULTANT warrants each ofthe following·
1 No document(s) used for the project reqmres the CITY or its insurer to mdemnify and/or

hold harmless any party to the contract for any reason
2. No document(s) used for the project requires the CITY or its insurer to warve subrogation

for any hability, workers compensation orproperty pohcy.
3 The documents used for the project shall not contain any wording lmting the financial

responsibility ofthe CONSULTANT

C The CONSULTANT shall well and truly save and indemmfy and keep harmless the CITY
against all liability, judgments, costs and expenses, which may mn any way result from the
carelessness or neglect ofthe sad CONSULTANT, or the agents, employees or workmen of
said CONSULTANT many respect whatsoever.

VIII. TIME FOR COMPLETION

A Time ofPerformance. The services ofthe CONSULTANT wll begin upon delivery to the
CONSULTANT ofan executed copy ofthis AGREEMENT, and shall, absent causes beyond
the reasonable control ofthe CONSULTANT, be completed w1thm twenty-two (22) months of

Page 7 of 16



delivery ofsaid executed AGREEMENT. The completion ofservices by the CONSULTANT
shall be, among other tlnngs, contmgent upon the timely receipt ofthe services, data, and other
reports described in Attachment A, Scope ofServices and upon the timely conduct by the CITY
ofmeetings and decisions required for its purposes in the execution ofAttachment A. For the
purpose ofthis AGREEMENT, timely shall mean that decisions and choices be made within ten
(10) working days for CITY staffreview ofCONSULTANT submittals, services, data, and
reports as are delivered to the CITY's representative; and fifteen (15) calendar days for such
decisions and choices to bemade by the CITY Common Council. If theCITY requests that
CONSULTANT perform ExtraWork as defined m Article M such as is not now included in
Attachment A, the CONSULTANT, ifagreed to by the CITY, may suspend work on the
PROJECT or a portion ofthe PROJECT, and may extend the period oftime allotted to perform
the services identified in Attachment A under this AGREEMENT, to a mutually agreed upon
period oftime necessary to compensate forExtra Work. Where the CITY and CONSULTANT
mutually agree to extend theperiod oftime to perform services under this AGREEMENT, the
hourly rates may not be mcreased beyond those set forth in Section II C ofthis AGREEMENT,
provided that the cause orreasons ofsuch extension(s) are not the fault ofthe CLIENT

B Excusable Delays. The CONSULTANT shall not be in breach ofthis AGREEMENT by reason
ofany failure in performance ofthis AGREEMENT in accordance with its terms ifsuch failure
arises out ofcauses beyond the reasonable control and without the fault or negligence ofthe
CONSULTANT. Such causes may mclude, but are not restricted or limited to, acts ofGod or of
the public enemy, acts ofgovernment in either its sovereign or contractual capacity, fires, floods,
strikes, and unusually severe weather, but in every case, so long as the failure to perform is
beyond the reasonable control and without the fault or negligence ofthe CONSULTANT, the
CONSULTANT shall not be deemed to be in breach ofthis AGREEMENT.

IX. DISPUTES

This AGREEMENT shall be construed under and governed by the laws ofthe State ofWisconsmn. The
venue for any actions arising under this AGREEMENT shall be the Ctrcmt Court for Milwaukee County.
The prevailing party shall be awarded its actual costs ofany such litigation, includmg reasonable attorney
fees

X. RECORDS RETENTION

Unless otherwise required herein, the CONSULTANT shall maintain all records pertaining to th1s
AGREEMENT during the terms ofthis AGREEMENT and for a period ofthree (3) years followmg its
completion. Such records shall be made available by the CONSULTANT to the CITY for inspection and
copymg upon request

XI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A Professionalism. The CONSULTANT stipulates that the same degree ofcare, skill, and
diligence shall be exercised in the performance ofthe services as is possessed and exercised
by a member ofthe same profession, currently practicing, under similar circumstances, and
all persons providing such services under this AGREEMENT shall have such active
certifications, lenses, and permussions as may be required by law

Page 8 of 16



B. Pursuant to Law. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary anywhere else set forth within
this AGREEMENT, all services and any and all materials and/or products provided by the
CONSULTANT under this AGREEMENT shall be in compliance with all applicable
governmental laws, statutes, decisions, codes, rules, orders, and ordinances, be they Federal,
State, County, or Local.

C. Conflict ofInterest. The CONSULTANT warrants that neither it nor any of its affiliates has
any financial or other personal interest that would conflict in any manner with the
performance ofthe services under thus AGREEMENT and that neither it nor any of its
affiliates wdl acquire directly or indirectly any such interest The CONSULTANT warrants
that it will immediately notify the CITY Ifany actual or potential conflict of interest arises or
becomes known to the CONSULTANT. Upon receipt ofsuch notification, a CITY review
and written approval 1s required for the CONSULTANT to continue to perform work under
this AGREEMENT Additionally, the CONSULTANT shall not take any action or provide to
an individual any item that confers a personal benefit upon an employee or officer of the
CITY.

D. Equal Employment Opportunity. The Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee
or applicant for employment because ofrace, rehgion, color, sex or national origin. The
Consultant shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that
employees are treated during their employment, without regard for their race, religion, color, sex,
or national origin or any other protected class. Such actions shall include, but not be lunited to
the following· employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment
advertising; layoff, or tenmnation; rates ofpay, or other forms ofcompensation, and selection
for training including apprenticeship.

XII. CONTROLLING TERMS AND PROVISIONS

The aforesaid terms and provisions shall control over any conflicting term or provision of any
CONSULTANT proposal, Attachment, Exhibit, and statements terms and prov1ston annexed hereto

Page 9 of 16



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed on the day and
year first above written.

CITY:

CITY OF FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN

BY: _

PRINT NAME. Stephen R Olson
TITLE: Mayor

Date. _

BY: _

PRINT NAME: Paul Rotzenberg
TITLE: Director ofFinance and Treasurer

Date: --------------

BY:---------------

PRINT NAME: Sandra L. Wesolowski
TITLE: City Clerk

Date: _

Approved as to form

Jesse A Wesolowski, CityAttorney

Date.--------------

Page 10 of 16

CONSULTANT:

HOUSEAL LAVIGNE ASSOCIATES, LLC

BY: _

PRINT NAME· John A. Houseal, FAICP
TITLE· Principal

Date·--------------



ATTACHMENT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES and HOURLY RATES
This section describes the Scope ofServices for preparing the Unified Development Ordinance Rewrite for
the City ofFranklin, Wisconsin

Section 1:
CITY ASSISTANCE TO THE CONSULTANT

Whereas the scope of services will be undertaken by the CONSULTANT, it is understood and agreed that the
CITY will provide the following assistance to the CONSULTANT:

1. The CITY, with the CONSULTANT's assistance, will schedule and arrange and provide notices for
all meetings and workshops mncludung contacting agencies, individuals and citizens to be invited to
meetings.

2. The CITY, with the CONSULTANTS assistance, will collect and compile previously prepared and
available reports, projects, studies, maps and other data owned or m control of the CITY and that
might be useful for the project

3 The CITY will provide to the CONSULTANT an up-to-date basemap (electromc and hard copy) for
the City, 1ncludungGIS files and 1formation

Page 11 of 16



Section 2:
SCOPE OF SERVICES
Step 1: Project Kick Off
To kick off the UDO Rewrite process, we will conduct meetings, workshops, and mterviews with key
City staff, elected and appointed officials, and the Reviewing Committee/Task Force to discuss the
process of rewriting the UDO and to gather information on the vision that the Reviewing Committee/Task
Force, elected and appointed officials, as well as City staff, have for the outcome ofthe project.

la. Staff Coordination Call
1 b. Staff Kick Off Meeting and City Tour
le. Department Heads Meeting
ld. Elected and Appointed Officials Roundtable Workshop
le. Reviewing Committee/Task Force Workshop

Step 2: Public Engagement
Anticipating high levels ofparticipation from an active and engaged community, our proposed outreach
process for the UDO Rewrite includes both traditional (face-to-face) and web-based activities to obtain
the broadest levels ofparticipation possible.

Our responsive approach allows us to be flexible and to maximize the effectiveness of resources spent. If
face-to- face engagement is not feasible or desirable at a particular point in the process, we will work with
City staff to reallocate time and resources and identify the best online engagement tools and web meeting
formats to supplement outreach efforts We are confident that the suite ofonline engagement tools we can
provide will allow us to obtain the community mput required to provide Frankhn with the Land
development regulations it needs.

At the onset of the project, we will design and host an Interactive project website that is linked to the
City's existing website We are committed to using the mternet to maximize participation and
communication between the City and its community members An mteractive project website provides a
home base for information regarding the UDO Rewrite and will be used to post project schedules and
meeting dates, display graphics, maps, and draft documents; address frequently asked questions; host
map soc1al; and provide an onlmne questionnare.

map social is a web-based commumty issues mapping tool Developed by Houseal Lavigne, this tool
allows users to identify, map, and comment on geographic areas ofconcern and valued community
amenities map social simplifies the mapping process and familiarizes users with all areas of the
community mn a manner that is intuitive, interactive, and effective

2a. Interactive Project Website (deliverable #l)
2b. Online Questionnaire (deliverable #1)
2c. map social (delrverable#l)
2d. UDO Rewnte Public Workshop
2e. Community Stakeholder Interviews (up to 10)

Page 12 of 16



Step 3: Current UDO Diagnosis and Preliminary Recommendations
This step begms with a thorough review ofthe City's Comprehensive Master Plan, to identify Plan goals,
objectives, and implementation strategies thatwill guide the rewrite ofthe UDO. This process is both a
review ofwhat 1s on paper, and a review ofinput from staff, Plan Commission, City Council, and
applicants gathered in Step 1.

Next, the City's current UDO will be assessed to determine the strengths and weaknesses of the existing
regulations as a baseline for preparing the rewrite The assessment will entail a detailed chapter-by
chapter, section-by-section review, highlighting areas where the existing regulations, standards,
procedures, processes, and other reqwrements are problematic, in light ofchanges to W1sconsm law, the
City's recent experience with dufferent development projects, and national best practices. Our review
approach also focuses onways to effectively accommodate property investment while safeguardmg and
ensuring community character, environmental goals, and sense ofplace.

The City's recent history ofdevelopment proposals and applications for zoning reliefwill also be
reviewed to identify "pain points" in bringing forward development. We will be especially focused on
working with staff and the Plan Commission to understand the City's experience implementing the
Overlay District design standards in Division 15-3.0350, and theNatural Resource Protection Standards
in Division 15-4.0100 Franklin has long been distinguished by its commitment to balancing a high
quahty living environment and natural environment through application of its development standards.
The Natural Resource Protection Standards in DIvison 15-4 0100 are among the more stringent mn the
Root River watershed, requirmg both resource identification and mitigation using a somewhat complex
set of formulas and criteria that can be challenging to assess, and to administer consistently. We will
work with the City to consider options such as enhanced but more universally applicable landscape and
mature tree protection standards, clarifying the information required for plan approval to make submuttals
more efficient (1.e., consolidating landscaping, natural resource, and stormwater management
informat10n); or considering uniform setbacks for streams, floodplains, wetlands, and buffers It will also
be very important at this stage and for the GIS analysis described below to ensure that the team has the
most up to date information on floodplain and floodway mappmg from the Southeastern Wisconsin
Regional Planning Commission.

Next, ArGIS Pro, ArGISUrban, CtyEngine, and other tools will be used to conduct a conformity
analysis to test existing development conditions against the bulk and use standards ofthe current UDO.
This level of analysis 1s important, not only to determine ifexastmng development is consistent with the
existing UDO, but to fully understand the impact ofnew regulations on existing development, so as not to
inadvertently create an excessrve amount of legal non-conforming structures The rewritten UDO will
need to not only appropriately guide and regulate new development going forward but must also work
with the existing bmldmg stock and development pattern in established and histonc areas of the City

ArcGIS Pro and ArcGIS Urban will also be used to assess any areas ofmisalignment between the City's
future land use map, mcluded in the City's Comprehensive Master Plan, and the existmg zonmg map
Thus analysis will 1dentify areas where the place types assigned to an area mn the future land use map is not
supported by that area's zoning district designat10n

Page 13 of 16



Finally, these findings will be packaged mto a Current UDO Diagnosis and Preliminary
Recommendations Memo. The Current UDO Diagnosis will describe the issues with current regulations
based on City feedback, community outreach, and our expertise and analysis The Preliminary
Recommendations Memo will include an overall organization ofthe rewritten UDO as well as identify
strategies for how to proceed, what to prioritize, and case studies and best practice approaches to be
considered in order to resolve the identified issues.

3a. Comprehensive Master Plan Review
3b. Review and Assessment ofCurrent Land Development Regulations
3c. Review and Assessment ofRecent Development Proposals
3d. Regulations Testing
3e. Future Land Use Map and Zoning Map Alignment Analysis
3f. Best Practices Research
3g. Current UDO Diagnosis and Preliminary Recommendations Memo (deliverable #2)
3h. Staff Working Call
3i. Reviewing Committee/Task Force Workshop

Step 4: Draft UDO Sections and Review Meetings
This step includes the development ofdraft UDO language based on the feedback received from City staff
and the Reviewing Committee/Task Force on the Current UDO Diagnosis and Preliminary
Recommendations Memo created as a part ofStep 3 Step 4a wll involve revisions to district purpose and
intent statements to align with the City's Comprehensive Plan as well as any map updates desired by the
City based on the zoning map analysis conducted as apart ofStep 3. Step 4b and 4c will include updates
to base and overlay district standards to ensure that any uses that are missing, unclear, or need to be
improved are identified Bulk and dimensional standards will also be revised during this step based on the
results of the conformities analysis conducted as a part ofStep 3. Step 4d will mclude supplemental use
regulations that incorporate design principles relevant to spec1fic uses. Step 4e will include concIse,
understandable standards and regulations for development throughout the City including, landscape
standards, parking standards, and fence standards, amongst others Steps 4h and 41 will streamline all
review and approval processes. Step 4y will involve updates to the City's subdivision regulations
including standards and review procedures as well as any updates to construction and engmeering
specifications identified by the Caty's Engineering and Public Works Department Step 4k wll mclude a
thorough update to all defimtions to ensure that unnecessary defmitions are elimmated, outdated
definitions are clarified, and new definitions are added, as necessary.

Draft Sections will be dehvered to staff iteratively in order to gain feedback and refine revisions before
the full draft 1s developed as a part ofthe next step. Graphics, d1agrams, llustrations, and other
visualizations will be developed after staff review to support and clearly communicate proposed revisions
The draft UDO sections wll then be brought to the Reviewing Committee/Task Force for review and
refinement.

4a. Establishment ofDistricts (deliverable #l3)
4b. Base District Specific Standards (deliverable ##3)
4c. Overlay District Specific Standards (deliverable #3)

Page 14 of 16



4d. Use Specific Standards (deliverable #3)
4e. Staff Working Sess1on
4f. Reviewing Committee/Task Force Workshop
4g. Development Standards (deliverable #4)
4h. Sign Standards (deliverable #4)
4i. Staff Working Session
4j. Reviewing Committee/Task Force Workshop
4k. Planned Unit Development Standards (deliverable #5)
41. Administration and Enforcement Standards (deliverable #5)
4m Subdivision Standards (deliverable #5)
4n. Definitions (deliverable #5)
40. Staff Working Session
4p. Reviewing Committee/Task Force Workshop

Step 5: Draft and Final UDO
This step will include the compilation ofthe draft Sections into a draft UDO document for local
consideration and discussion. The draft document wdl be reviewed by City staff prior to being brought to
the Reviewing Committee/Task Force and elected and appointed officials. A UDO Rewnte lnfonnat10nal
Brochure will also be developed to help inform and educate the Franklin community about proposed
updates The proposed updates wll also be presented to the public at an open house Feedback received
on the draft document will be incorporated and the final draft wll then be sent to the City Attorney for
final legal review.

Sa. Prepare Draft UDO (deliverable #6)
Sb. Staff Working Sessions (up to 3)
Sc. UDO Rewrite Informational Brochure (deliverable #7)
5d. Reviewing Committee/Task Force Workshop
Se. Elected and Appointed Officials Workshop
Sf. Public Open House
5g. Prepare Final UDO (deliverable #8)
Sh. Final UDO legal review (by City Attorney)

Step 6: UDO Adoption
During Step 6, the final UDO will be presented to the Plan Commission and Common Council for the
formal public hearing process and, ultimately, the adoption ofthe rewritten UDO.

6a. Final UDO Public Hearing
6b. Fmal UDO Adoption

Page 15 0f 16



Section 3:
BUDGET & HOURLY RATES

Budget
Houseal Lavigne proposes a not to exceed amount of$174,255, including directly related Job expenses

Houseal Lavigne Hourly Rates
Principal $230-250
Senor Project Manager $180
Project Manager $145
Planner II $130
Planner I $110
Clencal/Techmcal $85

Page 16 of 16



APPROVAL

K-
Reports &

Recommendations

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

A Resolution for Acceptance of a Storm Water Facilities Maintenance
Agreement and Easements for Public Recreational Trail, Storm
Drainage, Storm Water Management Access, and Water Main at

12000 W. Loomis Road
(TKNs 891-9016-000 through 891-9040-000)

MTG. DATE
Dec. 5, 2023

ITEM NO.
Ald. Dist. 6

a.9
BACKGROUND
Pursuant to the approval of the Woodfield Trail Condominium Development (Developer- Loomis
and Ryan, INC.), easements are required to construct, maintain, and operate a public recreational
trail, storm drainage, and water main facilities. It is necessary to install these easements on
property located at 12000 W. Loomis Road, tax key numbers 891-9016-000 through 891-9040-
000.

Additionally, the City of Franklin, Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District (MMSD), and
Wisconsin Department of Natural resources (WDNR) require storm water management facilities
for any developments which meet thresholds as defined in their individual ordinances and rules.
These facilities as designed may be for quantity and/or quality control. In the City of Franklin
these are typically wet ponds, biofiltration basins, and/or permeable pavers, although other best
management practices (BMPs) are also available. As a MMSD customer and designated by the
WDNR as a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System, the City's Ordinance is written to not only
include City quantity requirements, but also MMSD quantity requirements, and WDNR quantity
and quality requirements. The facilities within private developments are involved in those credits.
Therefore, ongoing maintenance of private facilities is imperative.

It is the responsibility of the development owner, a subdivision homeowners association, or a
condominium association to maintain the storm water facilities in perpetuity per a prescribed
maintenance agreement. The access easement allows for the City the right of entry in and across
the easement area to access the storm water management facilities, and, if needed to inspect,
maintain, or repair the facilities.

ANALYSIS
It is recommended that the Common Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign said
agreement and easements, and have them recorded with the Register of Deeds for Milwaukee
County.

FISCAL NOTE
None

RECOMMENDATION
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2023- a resolution for acceptance of a storm water
facilities maintenance agreement and easements for public recreational trail, storm drainage, storm
water management access, and water main at 12000 W. Loomis Road (TKNs 891-9016-000
through 891-9040-000).

Engineering Department: TAB



STATE OF WISCONSIN: CITY OF FRANKLIN: MILWAUKEE COUNTY

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 -----

A RESOLUTION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF A STORM WATER FACILITIES
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT AND EASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC RECREATIONAL

TRAIL, STORM DRAINAGE, STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ACCESS, AND
WATER MAIN AT 12000 WEST LOOMIS ROAD
{TKNS 891-9016-000 THROUGH 891-9040-000)

WHEREAS, pursuant to the approval of the Woodfield Trail Condominium
Development (Developer - Bear Development), easements are required to construct,
maintain and operate a public recreational trail, storm drainage, storm water management
access easement and water main facilities on properties located at 12000 West Loomis Road,
tax key numbers 891-9016-000 through 891-9040-000; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to install said easements on said properties; and

WHEREAS, storm water facilities are required to meet quantity and quality standards;
and

WHEREAS, a maintenance agreement is developed and executed to ensure effective
maintenance and operation ofprivate storm water facilities in perpetuity; and

WHEREAS, an access easement is necessary to allow the City right of entry in and
across the easement area to access the storm water management facilities.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Common Council of the
City of Franklin that it would be in the best interest of the City to accept said agreement and
easements, and, therefore the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to
execute the agreement and easements, accepting them on behalf of the City.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to record said
agreement and easements with the Register ofDeeds for Milwaukee County.

Introduced at a regular meeting ofthe Common Council of the City of Franklin the
day of,2023, by Alderman

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Franklin on the
day of2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:



Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



STORM WATER FACILITIES
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

WOODFIELD TRAIL CONDOMINIUMS
12000 WEST RYAN ROAD

This AGREEMENT, made and entered into thisday of20•
by and between Loomis and Ryan, Inc., hereinafter called the "Owner", and the City of Franklin,
hereinafter called the "City".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of the following described lands situated in the City
of Franklin, County of Milwaukee, State of Wisconsin, to-wit:

Units 1 through 26, Woodfield Trail, bemg a condomimum created under the Condominium Ownership
Act of the State ofWisconsin by a "Declaration ofCondominum for Woodfield Trail, dated the 14" day
of September, 2023 and recorded the 19" day ofSeptember, 2023 m the Office of the Register ofDeeds
for Milwaukee County, Wisconsin as Document No 11367971; and any amendments thereto, and by a
Condominium Plat therefor,

Together wth all appurtenant rights, title and interests, including (without limitation)
a) the undivided percentage interest in all Common Elements as specified for such Umt in the

aforementioned Declaration:
b) the right to use of the areas and/or faciht1es, if any, specified in the aforementioned Declaration,

as Limited Common Elements for such Unit; and
c) membership in the Woodfield Trail Condominium Association, Inc (hereafter the "Owner's

Association"), Wisconsin Corporation, as provided for in the aforementioned Declaration and in
any Articles of Incorporation and/or Bylaws for such Owner's Assoc1at1on.

Said land being mn the City ofFranklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin.

Unit Tax Key Number
1 891-9016-000
2 891-9017-000
3 891-9018-000
4 891-9019-000
5 891-9020-000
6 891-9021-000
7 891-9022-000
8 891-9023-000
9 891-9024-000
10 891-9025-000
11 891-9026-000
12 891-9027-000
13 891-9028-000
14 891-9029-000
15 891-9030-000
16 891-9031-000
17 891-9032-000
18 891-9033-000
19 891-9034-000

Q-1



20 891-9035-000
21 891-9036-000
22 891-9037-000
23 891-9038-000
24 891-9039-000
25 891-9040-000
26 891-9041-000

Hereinafter called the "Property".

WHEREAS, the Owner is developing the Property; and

WHEREAS, the Site Plan known as Woodfield Trail Condominiums hereinafter called the
"Plan", which is expressly made a part hereof, as approved or to be approved by the city,
provides for on-site Storm Water Facilities within the confines of the Property as shown on the
plan attached hereto as Exhibit "Band more particularly described on Exhibit "C"; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Owner, its successors and assigns ("successors and assigns"
meaning to include any homeowners' or condominium association and all owners of the property
or any portion thereof), including any homeowners or condominium association, agree that the
health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the City of Franklin, require that on-site Storm
Water Facilities as defined in Section 15-8.0600 Unified Development Ordinance of the City of
Franklin be constructed and maintained on the Property; and

WHEREAS, the City requires that on-site storm water management practices as shown
on the Plan be constructed and adequately maintained by the Owner, its successors and assigns.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises, the mutual covenants
contained herein, and the following terms and conditions, the parties hereto agree as follows:

I. The on-site storm water facilities shall be constructed by the Owner in accordance with
the plans and specifications which are identified as part of the storm water management
plan dated 10/17/2022 and erosion control plan dated 9/25/2023 approved by the City
Engineer and submitted as part of the as-built drawings approved by the City Engineer.
Fountains and/or aerators shall not be installed in any ponds without prior written
approval from the City Engineer.

2. The Owner, its successors and assigns, shall comply with the ordinances and regulations
which require that the Storm Water Facilities shall be regularly inspected and maintained
as often as conditions may require, but in any event, at least once each year. The
Standard Operation and Maintenance Report attached to this agreement as Exhibit "A"
and by this reference made a part hereof shall be used for the purpose of the regular
inspections of the Storm Water Facilities. The Owners, its successors and assigns, shall
keep the Operation and Maintenance Reports from past inspections, as well as a log of
maintenance activity indicating the date and type of maintenance completed of the Storm
Water Facilities. The purpose of the inspections is to assure safe and proper functioning
of the facilities. The inspections shall cover all storm water facilities, including but not
limited to open swales (ditches), storm sewers, manholes, inlets, berms, outlet structures,
pond areas and access roads. Deficiencies shall be noted in the Operation and
Maintenance Report. The Reports and maintenance log shall be made available to the
City for review.

3. The Owner, its successors and assigns, hereby grant permission to the City, its authorized
agents and employees, to enter upon the Property and to inspect the Storm Water
Facilities, whenever the City deems necessary. The purpose of inspection is to provide
periodic review by City staff, to investigate reported deficiencies and/or to respond to

Q-2



citizen complaints. The City shall provide the Owner, its successors and assigns, copies
of the inspection findings and a directive to commence with the repairs if necessary.
Corrective actions shall be taken within a reasonable time frame as established by the
City Engineer.

4. The Owner, its successors and assigns, shall adequately maintain the Storm Water
Facilities, including but not limited to all pipes and channels built to convey storm water
to the facility, as well as all structures, improvements, and vegetation provided to control
the quantity and quality of the storm water. Adequate maintenance is herein defined as
keeping the Storm Water Facilities in good working condition so that these storm water
facilities are performing their design functions and are in accordance with the Stormwater
Basin Maintenance Standards as detailed in Section 15.8.0600 of the City of Franklin
Unified Development Ordinance, and Section 13.12 (2) of the Milwaukee Metropolitan
Sewerage District (MMSD) rules, and by this reference made a part hereof.

5. If the Owner, its successors and assigns fails to maintain the Storm Water Facilities in
good working condition acceptable to the City and does not perform the required
corrective actions in a time as established by the City Engineer in written notice, the City
may:

a) Issue a citation to the Owner, its successors and assigns. Such failure constitutes a
violation of Section 15.8.0600 of the Unified Development Ordinance of the City of
Franklin. The penalty for such violation of Section 15.8.0600 shall be not less than
$100 nor more than $2500 for each offense, together with the costs of prosecution.
Each day that the violation exists shall constitute a separate offense, and

b) Perform the corrective actions identified in the inspection report and assess the
Owner, its successors and assigns, for the cost of such work. The cost of such work
shall be specially charged against the Property pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes
Section 66.0627. If the facilities are located on an outlot owned collectively by a
homeowners association, the City may specially charge each member of the
homeowners association according to the ownership interest in the facilities located
on the property. This provision shall not be construed to allow the City to erect any
structure of permanent nature on the land of the Owner outside of the easement for
the Storm Water Facilities. It is expressly understood and agreed that the City is
under no obligation to routinely maintain or repair said storm water management
practices and in no event shall this Agreement be construed to impose any such
obligation on the City.

6. In the event the City, pursuant to this Agreement and applicable easements performs
work of an emergency nature, or expends any funds in performance of said work for
labor, use of equipment, supplies, materials, and the like, the Owner, its successors and
assigns, shall reimburse the City upon demand, within thirty (30) days of receipt thereof
for all actual costs incurred by the City hereunder.

7. This Agreement imposes no liability of any kind whatsoever on the City and the Owner
agrees to indemnify and hold the City harmless from any liability in the event the Storm
Water Facilities fail to operate properly.

8. This Agreement shall be attached as an exhibit to any document which creates a
homeowners association that is responsible for maintenance of the Storm Water Facilities
and shall be recorded at the Milwaukee County Register of Deeds, and shall constitute a
covenant running with the land, and shall be binding on the Owner, its administrators,
executors, assigns, heirs and any other successors in interest, including any homeowners
association and all owners of the property or any portion thereof. The owner shall
provide the City with a copy of any document which creates a homeowners association
that is responsible for the Storm Water Facilities.

Q-3



9. The owner, its successors and assigns, is prohibited from building structures, installing
play equipment, installing plants, changing grades or performing any function that
inhibits care and maintenance of any Storm Water Facilities.

10. The owner, its successor and assigns shall maintain, at all times, an individual(s) who
will serve as a contact person(s).

Q-4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Owner have set forth their hands and seals, effective the
date first above written

SEALED IN PRESENCE OF
--------------~ Owner

By·-----------
Name·

STATE OF WISCONSIN)ss
COUNTY)

Personally came before me this day of,20the above named
Inc , to me known to be the person who executed the

foregomg instrument and acknowledged the same mn the capacity mdicated

Notary Pubhc, County, WI
( )
My commission exp1res

CITY OF FRANKLIN

By·
Name· John R. Nelson
Title: Mayor

COUNTERSIGNED
By·
Name: Karen L. Kastenson
Title: City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN)ss
MILWAUKEE COUNTY)

Personally came before me this day of20 the above
named John R. Nelson, Mayor and Karen L Kastenson, City Clerk, of the above named mumcipal
corporation, City of Franklin, to me known to be such Mayor and Crty Clerk of sand municipal
corporation, and acknowledged that they had executed the foregomg mstrument as such officers as the
Deed of said municipal corporation by its authority and pursuant to the Resolution File No _,
adopted by its Common Council on thus day of20

Notary Pubhc, Milwaukee County, WI
( )
My commission expires

Thus instrument was drafted by the City Engineer for the City of Franklmn
Form approved: _

Jesse A.Wesolowski, City Attorney

Q-5

_____________(Seal)

____________(Seal)



EXHIBIT "A"

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE INSPECTION REPORT
STORMWATERMANAGEMENT PONDS

City of Franklin

Section No. --------

Address _

Fax No, E-ma1l

Address _

E-mail------------Fax No. _

Name ofDevelopment _

Responsible Party Name

Telephone No _

Inspector Name _

Telephone No _

Basm Location General Address-------------
Normal Pool D Yes D No

Items mspected Checked Mamtenance Remarks
(Pond components) (Yes/No/NA) Needed

(Yes/No/NA)
1 Embankment and Emergency spillway

1 Vegetation and ground cover adequate
2 Embankment eros1on
3. Ammal burrows
4 Unauthonzed plantmgs
5 Crackmg, bulgmg, or shdmg of dam

1 Upstream face
2 Downstream face
3 At or beyond toe

Upstream
Downstream

4 Emergency sp1llway
6 Pond, toe & chimney drams

functJonmg
7 Seeps/leaks on downstream face
8 Slope protection or riprap failures
9 Emergency spillway clear of debrs

10 Other (spec1fy)
2 Raser and principal spillway

Type Remforced concrete --
Corrugated metal pipe --
PVC/HDPE --
Masonry

1 Low flow onfice obstructed
2 Primary outlet structure

l Debns removal necessary
2 Corros1on control

3 Trash rack mamtenance
1 Debns removal necessary
2 Corrosion control

3 Pond bottom
Sediment or debris buildup mn low flow
Pilot channel or bottom (estimate depth)

Q-6



EXHIBIT "B"
Depiction of Facilities

\
\

\

300'

".,',
I
H
I

4"=45'

9.321 SQ FT,
0,2140 P..CRES

I
I

----

L----------------

0

GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

OT
s.ii59

TXKFY
99 91 10°

\

-----

I 18-..\ ~
C4 -- L1 -.- lg..

y47
/)' P1. I

STORM WATER
PON AND ACCESS

EASEMENT

·,
I,

I
I '
! 1-- I

I (t:' I

+¢
'o+o
l l
• l.z'a .'o!

1 0
I ,'',

-----

-----

123

-----

/
/

.----·

/
/

-g

STORM WATER /
PON.D AND ACCESS

l::ASEMENT ::._ _
7 665SQ,FT,

0 1760ACRES
/,,

-----

32,390 SQ. FT.
D.7436 ACRES

/
/

/

.----

WEST RYAN ROAD

/

STORNIWATER
POND AND ACCESS

EASEMENT I
I
I
I
I,

-----

/

----('.:'~
I
l SW!CC.-1/EK
L ()1 I

NORTH
u

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

,{
/

/

/

• EXHIBIT
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
3CF25WATEHTIN RDAD [ 5Lu]TEIO ] BROOKFIELDO,W] SB

SHEET 1 OF 3

'tA"f,\",P(I\ 'IACLE-:1\CR,CC,,, 1

11 /Ci 1/2023.
PLAN I DESIGN I DEUVER

PEG JOIJ./i.BD'9 CiO

Q-7



EXHIBIT "B" (continued)

LII\IE TABLE LINE TABLE

LINE NO. BCARIMG DISTANC[ LINC NO BEARING DISTANC[

L1 N6il'.J1 ·15"/\' ;;ao: L21 MN 290 43 ¥ "-5 ••-.:J

Sy'1417We 1?-l ,0... 1 ?? N't1':57''.ll.l"F 23,20

L1 NOO 211~•w 4'101 .23 s6"059E '61"0

L4 '115'41']4'= 152>:I ..24 5Es1727r 1•175

u, N6'9'0!;10' •w 51 o: 25 S234233¢ 1712

t; 1° 421¥ , ...~ l,j 1 "H- m,:.;:r

L7 N19'5(1:sg•w 20 o: 7.' N2'.Nl':1'.l'E; 20 '."'

LE s1a·oe-21 ""'N 3311 _211 536'5 2r 75 0

Li;
~:'1!>'"4}'.::..?'"'.'y' 104,.!4 23 524"2i! 48'1'/ 21 311N55''42'"Z'E 10444

LIIJ 520 '38'4"W it. . ,:,J s,r, "b9,A'l'I 25•J

.11 Niy~ ''.l9'54•w 214:! I.Jl %g314 40% .l':41):.,

L12 .S09"'20' 1(!"1,1\I ,oo:·
L15 5373954E Z1 H'

LM NB! 395"W ,a.o:,
I 1', $30%%4 i:cl.(P

L18 95!1 'i.:1-56 E 48,95

L17 '121!"] i1<15';: 17H

L16 'IJl!"F'21 E 15 (,]

I l!J 58ii"l1 '-b,: 3 14

L20 'l"-9'2211 'E 26 !!O

CUR\/E TABLE

CURVFNO I FNGTH RAOllJS CHORD BFARING CHORD I FNGTH

C1 22 74' 180 CO' 170 'JS'VI' 2273'

C2. • t.94 180 CO' $4"10'52"1,'\f 1/ 93'

C3 ' 65 ' 7877 6C- N40 '·'0C 39"E 165 16

C4 36 ;,o• 180CO' N14"5:HJ5'F 31'- 14

- EXHIBIT
PINNACLE ENGINEERINGGROUP
2m,s,•1,uERro,vt. ROAD IsulTEmo I EROO~FIELD ,·11se~

SHEET 2 OF 3 i i/01.12023
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

PEG JO 9,6O

Q-8



EXHIBIT "C"
Legal Description of Area

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Being a pail of Lol 1 of Certltlcd Sur•,·ey Map No 9338 as recorded In .he Register or Deeds omce lor
Mllwau<.ee County' as Document No 1'148'58, lo ·he Morl'Y.vest 1.14 of the Norttw,est t,'4 of Section 38
Townshlp 5 North Range 21 Eas Clt; f Frankl/ Mlakee County Wlscnsln desrrlbed as follows

Comrm nd ng al Iha nDrti"eas· cor'ler of Let 1 of sa Id Ce-rtlfled SuNe~· Map No 9338. lhen,:;g Nortt· im 31 t.5"
1Ne~L dlong lhe rH.:rlh llne- of :;.i ld Lui 1 S-8.C-O feet Lo Iha Paint o! Beglnnhg 1

Trence Sout, 05 14' 7' 'y1,'est 123 00 feet, thence Morth 6!..-21'15" West, 4C 07 fee· thence Nortl' 15"4·1'C4"
Fe.st, 15 76 feet, them:e North 69'09'0·1' 'vVest, 51 OC· feet, th,mce North 70°09'71'' Fast 13 34 feet, tr-Pnce
Nrth 1950'33" Wes 23 00 feet, thence South 70°09'21' 'Nest, 33 77 feet ta the east righ of way lire of
Sophia Court and a TIE LINE', l'lence Sm..-lh -55 42 42"West along said "TIE LINE", 1c-l 44 feet la lhe wesl
rlghl or •uay llm11 or l.ald S:rnhla Caur"' tt·ance Su11 2035'45 West along sal! west rlghl of way llne 27 50
feet :o a point of cu,.,.ature, l'lencc s.outtwesterly 22 /4 feel along sal::1 we~L rlgt,t ol wiry ll'le ar1d the arc o'
sald curve to ;he left, whose radius Is 180 CO 'eet and whose cf•ord boars South •ro1 35' West 22.73 fc,et,
thence Norn 8039'54'West 21.43 feet thence S.nuth {l9°20'1 O" 1Nest, 20 00 feet: thenre Soutl' so-39•~4"
Ft, ?1 '3 feet tte aforesald west rlgrt af way llne and a palt nan a curve, thence southwesterly 17 4 feet
ang said west ngnt of wey hne end thi arc cf said curve :o he le't, whose radius is 180,00 feet and whcse
chord bears Sou:h 04'10 52' Wesl, 17 9J feel thence l\lo.-th 89"39'-58" West, 68,00 feet, the-'le-e Soult,
73"6 3U" West ,JO tel :o Lha wslerly llne of sald Lal 1 and a palnt a curve' Ihencs northaaslurly
165 16 feel alc.ng said 'llo'cstcrly llne and the arc cf sald curve Lo the left. whooc radius Is ff!,/ r 60 feel and
wose chord bears North 40°06 39" East '65 16 feet· tiler.cc SoJth 58 54'56" East, 46 95 feet to :1-'e
aforesaid west rlght of way llne of Sophia Cour. and aforesalc 'TIE INE' thenoe Nortl' 55 42'L2" Eai:.t alon•;J
the afresald 'TIF I IMF" 1944 feet t; the eas rlght ofway llnn ofhe afresald Sopnla Curt thenNorh
20%33 5" East akng sald eas· right of way line • 7 70 fe-et •o a poht of curvBture, !hence nortreasterl~· 36 20
feel alm-g said east rlghl of way lhe and tre ar,._, of said C-UNe la lhe lef• wt·ose radius Is 180-J0 feel and
w•mse chord bear:. North 14''53 ,J.5" l::a:.1, 3614 teul, "henca Narlh 30"27'21" l::a:.t along said east right c-1 •Na,·
line 1::i.00 reel Lo tf•o aforesald north llne o' said Loi 1 Lhenoo South 89°314;/ East along said north llro
895 14 fee: to te Polnt cf Beginning 1

AISQ·

Cornrrnndng al Iha soulhesl nar l sald Lol 1 thenoEJ Nar".h 49 22'11' l::asl 251 6□ !eat lo the P-□lnt □1
Beginning 2

Thrnc:e North 39°0□'43'' \'/es 4B -'.JO fee· themoa Nart:h 31 57'36' East, • 2-;J C-0 feet; thence Souh 86"05'0!.''
East 163 C-0 feet, l'len::;e- South 66"1727" Ea:s-t 14 75 fe-et. l 'lenc.e South 23"42'33' 'Nes·. 17 12 feet, :he'lce
Soulh 66'" 7'27" Easl 20 00 fee-I t,em,e Nortt· 23 42 33" Easl, 20 04 fee-L: lhen...,e Scuth J6'-5b 12" Easl
75 f.t8 feel, L'lencc South 24"2848" 1Ncst. 21 :m reel: '.hence Sou'.h 43°59'04" Wcf,t 25 oo lel'.ll , ttler-co Sc,Jttl
63":::o4 .30" West, 204 00 fee: to the Point of 3cglnnlng 2

EXHIBIT
PINNACLE ENGINEERINGGROUP
Z725 TETOWN RDAD [Su]TE IO ] BROOKFIELD /528s

SHEET 3 OF 3

WWWPIALEEMEM

Q-9

11 /01,'2023
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

PEG IO 960



PUBLIC RECREATIONAL TRAIL
EASEMENT

Document Number Document Name

This Recreational Trail Easement (the "Easement") by and
between Loomis and Ryan, INC., (the "Grantor"), and the City of
Franklin, (the "Grantee") 1s entered mto by and between the parties
this day of, 2023

RECITALS

A. Grantor 1s the owner of certain real property located at
12000 W. Loomis Road (Tax Key 891 9011 000), in the City of
Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, which is more fully
described in the attached Exhibit A (the "Property").

Parcel Identification Number

B. Grantor desires to grant to Grantee a perpetual RecordmgData
'ana»aNanAaa
City ofFranklin
c/o City Clerk
9229 W Loom1s Road
Franklin, Wisconsm 53132BASED UPON THE FOREGOING RECITALS, the mutual

agreements within this Easement and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 1s hereby
acknowledged, the Grantor and Grantee agree as follows:

easement for the purpose of mamtaining a public recreat10nal trail
easement on and through the Property pursuant to the terms and
conditions of this Easement

1. Grant of Easement: Grantor (cludmng heirs, executors, admimstrators, personal representatives, successors,
and assigns) grants to Grantee, and its employees, agents, licenses, and contractors a perpetual easement over and across the
land hereinafter specifically described, to operate, maintain, repair, reconstruct, inspect and/or extend a recreational trail for
public pedestrian, bicycle, and similar non-motorized use. The location ofthe easement area with respect to the Grantor's land
1s as shown and described on the attached Exhibit B (the "Easement Area"). Specifically, under this Easement, Grantee shall
have the right to keep access to the easement open by removing vegetation and by cutting or tnmming trees, shrubs, or other
vegetation that may encroach on the Easement Area provided that Grantee shall dispose of all cuttings and tnmmings by
hauling them away from the Property.

a. The construct10n and installat10n of the recreational trail (sometimes herein referred to as the
Facilities"") shall be made by the Grantor at Grantor's expense mn accordance wIth the plans and specifications
approved by the City Engineer

2 Use of Easement: After acceptance of the Facilities by the City, Grantor shall not construct, place, grant,
allow, or maintam any structures or impediments of any kind within the Easement Area including, but not limited to,
buildings, fences, gardens, and other landscaping that would mhibit access by the Grantee and/or members of the public, such
that Grantee shall have the full enjoyment and use of the nghts herein granted, including but not limited to, the rights to
remove and to clear all structures and obstructions which might mterfere with the rights herein contamed and the free and full
right of ingress and egress over and across the Easement Area and other adjacent lands of the grantor to and from said
Easement Area and the use of said Easement Area and other adjacent lands of the grantor as necessary or convenient for the
full enJoyment and use of the nghts herein granted. Trees, bushes, branches and roots may be trimmed or removed so as not to
mterfere with Grantee's use of the Easement Area. Subject to the above, Grantor reserves the nght to use the Easement Area
for purposes that will not interfere with the Grantee's full enjoyment of the Easement rights granted m this Easement If
Grantor, upon reasonable notice to the Grantee, mnrt1ates Improvements on the Property whch would Interfere with the use of
the Easement Area, the Grantee agrees to pay for the relocation ofthe Easement Area to accommodate said improvements



3 Restoration and Maintenance: Except mn the case of a breach by Grantor or a termmat10n by agreement
under Paragraph 9 below, Grantee agrees to restore or cause to have restored the Grantor's land as nearly as 1s reasonably
possible to the condition ex1stmg pnor to such entry by the Grantee or its agents This restorat10n however, does not
apply to any trees, bushes, branches or roots which may mterfere with Grantee's use of the Easement Area. Regular
mamtenance of the surface of the Easement Area shall be the sole responsibility of the Grantee

4. Indemnification: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Grantee shall indemnify and hold harmless
Grantor and its officers, directors, partners, and employees from and against costs, losses, and damages caused solely by
the negligent acts or omissions of Grantee or Grantee's officers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and consultants mn
the performance activities called for under the Restorat10n and Maintenance provisions of Paragraph 3 above. However,
nothing contamed w1thm this Easement is mtended to be a waiver or estoppel of the Grantee or its msurer to rely upon the
limitations, defenses, and immunities contained wrthmn Wisconsin law, including but not limited to those contamned wthmn
Wis Stat. §§ 893 80, 895.52, and 345 05 To the extent that mdemnification is available and enforceable, the Grantee or
its msurer shall not be l1able in mndemnrty or contrbut1on for an amount greater than the limits of hab1lity for municipal
claims established by Wisconsin Law.

5. Exercise ofRights: lt 1s agreed that the complete exercise ofthe nghts herem conveyed may be gradual and
not fully exercised until some time m the future and that none ofthe nghts herem granted shall be lost by non-use

6. Waiver: No delay or omission by any party in exercismng any rght or power arising out of any default
under any of the terms or conditions ofth1s Easement shall be construed to be a waiver ofthe nght or power. A waiver by
a party of any of the obligations of the other party shall not be construed to be a waiver of any breach of any other terms
ofcondrtions of this Easement.

7. Enforcement: Enforcement of this Easement may be proceedings at law or m equity agamst any person
or persons violating or attempting or threatening to violate any term or condition in thus Easement, either to prevent a
violation or to obtain any other relief Should a party enforcmng thus Easement by appropriate action prevail 1n ht1gation,
that party shall be entitled to recover, as part of its costs, reasonable attorney's fees

8. Entire Agreement; Amendment: This Easement contains the entire agreement between the parties
relating to the nghts granted and obligations assumed. Any modificat10ns to this Easement must be m writmg and signed
by both parties

9 Termination: This Easement may be termmated only by a wntten agreement signed by all owners of
record and other successors to the respective interests of Grantor and Grantee. Grantee, its successors, and assigns may
execute and record a release of this Easement at any time This Easement shall also termmate 1f the purposes of the
Easement cease to exist, are abandoned by Grantee, or become impossible to perform

10 Governing Law: This Easement shall be construed and enforced mn accordance with the internal law of the
State ofWisconsm

11. Covenants Run with Land: All of the terms and conditions m this Easement, mcluding the benefits and
burden, shall run with the land and shall be bmdmg upon, mure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the Grantor and
the Grantee and their respective successors and assigns. Grantor shall cooperate with Grantee m recordmg any instrument
deemed necessary by Grantee to address the provis1ons ofWIs Stat. $ 893.33(6)

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]

2



GRANTOR

Loomis and Ryan, INC.

By:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)

MILWAUKEE COUNTY )

Personally, came before me this day of> 2023, the above-named,
_____________, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged the same.

Notary Public, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin
( )
My commission (expires) (is)

3



GRANTEE

CITY OF FRANKLIN

By:
John R. Nelson, Mayor

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)

MILWAUKEE COUNTY )

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Personally, came before me this day of 2023, the above-named John R. Nelson and
Karen L. Kastenson, Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Franklin respectively, to me known to be such officers
and acknowledge that they executed the foregoing instrument in such capacity.

Notary Public, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin
( )
My commission (expires) (is)

DRAFTED BY:
Brian C. Sajdak, Assistant City Attorney

4



EXHIBIT A

Legal Description - Property

Units 1 through 26, Woodfield Trail, bemng a condom1mum created under the Condommnum Ownership Act of the State
of Wisconsmn by a "Declaration ofCondominium for Woodfield Trail", dated the 14" day ofSeptember, 2023 and
recorded the 19 day of September, 2023 in the Office of the Register ofDeeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsin as
Document No 11367971; and any amendments thereto, and by a Condomimum Plat therefor,

Together wth all appurtenant nghts, tutle and mnterests, including (without lum1tat1on)
a) the undivided percentage mterest mall Common Elements as specified for such Umt in the aforementioned

Declaration
b) the right to use of the areas and/or facilities, 1fany, specified in the aforementioned Declaration, as Limited

Common Elements for such Umt, and
c) membership m the Woodfield Trail Condommmum Association, Inc (hereafter the "Owner's Assoc1ation"),

Wisconsin Corporation, as provided for mn the aforementioned Declaration and mn any Articles of Incorporation
and/or Bylaws for such Owner's Association.

Said land being mn the City ofFranklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin

Unrt Tax Key Number
1 891-9016-000
2 891-9017-000
3 891-9018-000
4 891-9019-000
5 891-9020-000
6 891-9021-000
7 891-9022-000
8 891-9023-000
9 891-9024-000
10 891-9025-000
11 891-9026-000
12 891-9027-000
13 891-9028-000
14 891-9029-000
15 891-9030-000
16 891-9031-000
17 891-9032-000
18 891-9033-000
19 891-9034-000
20 891-9035-000
21 891-9036-000
22 891-9037-000
23 891-9038-000
24 891-9039-000
25 891-9040-000
26 891-9041-000

5



EXHIBIT B

Legal Description - Easement

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Being a part or Lot 1 of Certlfled Survey Map No 9338, as recorded In the Register of Deeds offlce for
Milwaukee County as Document No 11148158 in the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 30
Township 5 North Range 21 East, City of Franklin. Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast cornerof Lot 1 of said Certified Survey Map No 9338; thence North 8931'45"
West along the north line of said Lot 1 193 14 feet to the East right ofway line of said Woodfleld Court:
thence South 30°2721West along said right of way llne 15 00 feet to a point on a curve: thence southerly
36 20 feet along the arc of said curve to the nght and said right of way line whose radius is 180 00 feet and
whose chord bears South 14"5305" West 36 14 feet;: thence South 203845" West along sald right of way
line 82 85 feet thence North 69"2115" West. 60 00 feet to the West right ofway line ofWoodlield Court and
the point of beglnnlng" thence South 2038'45'West along said right ofway line line 20 34 feet· thence North
58°54'56" West, 46 95 feet to a point on the west line of said Lol 1 and a point on a curve; thence
northeasterly 20 21 feet along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radius Is 7877 60 feet and whose chord
bears North 39°26'12" East, 20 21 feet; thence South 5854'56" East, 40 33 feet to the point of beginning

LINE TABLE

LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N89'3145"W 193 14

L2 S30"27'21"W 1500'

L.3 S20"38'45 'W 82 85

L4 N69"21 15W 60 00

L5 820°38'45 'W 20 34

L6 N58"5456"\ 46.95

L7 $58 '5456E 40.33

CURVE TABLE

CURVE NO LENGTH RADIUS CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH

c1 36 20' 180 00' $14"53'05"W 36 14'

c2 20 21' 7877 60' N39"26'12E 20 21'

EXHIBIT
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD I SUITE 100 I BROOl<FIELD WI 5311!()

SHEET 2 OF 2

WWW.PINNACLE-ENGR.COM

6

08/04/2022
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

PEG JO#809 60



EXHIBITC

Easement Area

---------- ------------

\
\
\

NORTHu

WEST RYAN ROAD

GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)\

1········ 1············ 1 ~
0 1" = 100' 200'

NECORNER
/ Lo1 csM9338

- ~-=-::_::-~--;--=:-=.___1) L2r- _L1_ -t- - - - -
I
/ C2-, / / I Io o,

TRAIL - / IEASEMENT Z;;--;
873 SQ FT

/ 0 0200 ACRES/ L5/ I
/ / I I I
/ / I I

/ I I LOT 1 I
/ ] I csMNo_93ss [
/ "KEY :/ #8919011000

/
I ,_ Ig, I
I -.J 1--\-
/ 8 I I \
I ] I I
I ~ I I
! (/J I I- '\ '\ I

\ I
; I

/

I
~ EXHIBIT

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
20725WATERTO\AIN ROAD I SUITE l001 BROOKFIELD WI 53186

SHEET 1 OF 2

WWW.PINNACLE-ENGR.COM

08/04/2022
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

PEG JOl3#809 60

7



STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

WOODFIELD TRAIL CONDOMINIUMS
12000 WEST RYAN ROAD

THIS EASEMENT is made by and between the CITY OF FRANKLIN, a
municipal corporation of the State of Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as "City," and
Loomis and Ryan, INC., a Wisconsin Corporation, as owner (including successors and
assign' s of the City as may become applicable including the heirs, executors, administrators,
successors and assigns of above owner(s) as may be or may become applicable), hereinafter
called "Grantor," (if more than one grantor is listed above, said language herein referring
thereto shall be interpreted in the plural and refer jointly and severally to such grantors).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner and holder of record Title to certain reel particularly
described on Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto and incorporated herein (the Property); and

WHEREAS, the City desires to acquire a perpetual, non-exclusive easement with the
right of entry in and across a portion of the property as the same is more particularly hereinafter
described, with the right to build and construct and/or operate, maintain, repair, enlarge,
reconstruct, relocate and inspect as may be or may become applicable the following facilities and
appurtenances thereto, hereinafter collectively called the "Facilities," in, upon and across said
portion of the Property: a storm drainage system consisting of an open swale (ditch) and/or storm
sewer and associated manholes and catch basins, all as shown on the plan attached hereto as
Exhibit "B"; and

WHEREAS, the initial construction and installation of the Facilities shall be made by
Grantor at Grantor's expense and the Facilities shall be the property of the City and be deemed
dedicated to the City upon the City's inspection and approval of the Facilities as installed,
subject to the terms and conditions set forth below:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the grant of the easement hereinafter described,
the initial installation and maintenance of the Facilities by the Grantor, and the City, and the
payment of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable considerations to the Grantor, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, said Grantor, being the owner and person interested in the land
hereinafter described, does hereby grant unto the City a perpetual, non-exclusive easement on
that part of the northwest quarter of Section Thirty (30), Township Five (5) North, Range
Twenty-one (21) East, in the City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, more particularly
described on Exhibit C attached hereto (the "Easement Area").

1. That said Facilities not including any open swale/ditch shall be maintained and kept in
good order and condition by the City, at the sole cost and expense of the City.
Responsibility for maintaining the ground cover and landscaping, including any open
swale/ditch, within the Easement area shall be that of the Grantor (including heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns).

2. That in and during whatever construction, reconstruction, enlargement or repair work is
or becomes necessary in constructing and/or maintaining of said Facilities, so much of
the surface or subsurface of the Easement Area on the property as may be disturbed will,
at the expense of the City, be replaced in substantially the same condition as it was prior
to such disturbance; except that the City will in no case be responsible for replacing or

M-1



paying for replacing any aesthetic plantings, fences, or improvements other than ordinary
lawns or standard walks, roadways, driveways and parking lot surfacing which were
required to be removed or were otherwise damaged in the course of doing the above
work. However, the City shall indemnify and save harmless the Grantor from and
against any loss, damage, claim, cost, injury or liability resulting from negligence or
willful acts or omissions on the part of the City, its agents or employees in connection
with said work involved in constructing and/or maintaining of said Facilities; provided
that if the above loss, claim, cost, damage, injury or liability results from the joint
negligence of parties hereto, then the liability therefore shall be borne by them in
proportion to their respective degree of negligence; provided further, however, that these
provisions are subject to the legal defenses available under law which the City or Grantor
are entitled to raise, excepting the defense of so-called "sovereign immunity."

3. That no structure, fence, plantings, or other improvements may be placed within the
limits of the Easement Area by the Grantor
except that improvement such as walks, pavements for driveways and parking lot
surfacing, and landscaping may be constructed or placed within the Easement Area as
approved by the City Engineer.

4. In connection with the construction by the Grantor of any structure or building abutting
said Easement Area, the Grantor will assume all liability for any damage to the Facilities
in the above described Easement Area. The Grantor will also save and keep the City
clear and harmless from any claims for personal injuries or property damage caused by
any negligence or willful acts or omissions of the Grantor or persons acting on behalf of
the Grantor, arising out of the construction by the Grantor of any structure or building
abutting the said Easement Area, and shall reimburse the City for the full amount of such
loss or damage.

5. No charges will be made against the property for the cost of maintenance or operation of
said Facilities in the property. Whenever the Grantor makes application for a service
connection associated with the services provided by virtue of the Facility, the regular and
customary service connection charge in effect at the time of the application shall be
charged and paid. The Grantor shall be responsible for the routine maintenance of land
on which the easement is located.

6. The City of Franklin shall in no case be responsible for maintaining at its expense any
portion of said storm drainage services outside of the Easement Area and outside the
limits of any adjoining easements.

7. The Facilities shall be accessible for maintenance by the City at all times. The Grantor
shall submit plans for approval to the City Engineer for any underground installation
within the Easement Area, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned or delayed.

8. That the Grantor shall submit plans for all surface alterations of plus or minus 0.05 foot
or greater within the limits of said Easement Area. Said alterations shall be made only
with the approval of the City Engineer of the City of Franklin, which approval shall not
be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.

9. The City and Grantor shall each use, and take reasonable measures to cause their
employees, officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns to use, the Easement Area
in a reasonable manner and so as not to obstruct or otherwise use the Easement Area in a
manner that would unreasonably interfere with the use thereof by the other party hereto
or its employees, officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns.

M-2



I 0. The City and Grantor each hereby waives all rights of subrogation that either has or may
hereafter have against the other for any damage to the Easement Area or any other real or
personal property or to persons covered by such party's insurance, but only to the extent
of the waiving party's insurance coverage; provided, however, that the foregoing waivers
shall not invalidate any policy of insurance now or hereafter issued, it being hereby
agreed that such a waiver shall not apply in any case which would result in the
invalidation of any such policy of insurance and that each party shall notify the other if
such party's insurance would be so invalidated.

11. Either party hereto may enforce this easement by appropriate action, and should it prevail
in such litigation, that party shall be entitled to recover, as part of its costs, reasonable
attorneys' fees.

12. This easement may not be modified or amended, except by a writing executed and
delivered by the City and Grantor or their respective successors and assigns.

13. No waiver of, acquiescence in, or consent to any breach of any term, covenant, or
condition hereof shall be construed as, or constitute, a waiver of, acquiescence in, or
consent to any other, further, or succeeding breach of the same or any other term,
covenant, or condition.

14. If any term or provision of this easement shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable
under applicable law, then the remaining terms and provisions of this easement shall not
be affected thereby, and each such remaining term and provision shall be valid and
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.

15. This easement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the internal laws of the
State of Wisconsin.

16. It is understood that at some point in the future all or a portion of the Easement Area may
become portions of public streets, in which event, in the City's proceedings for the
acquisition of the portion of the property needed for such streets by purchase, dedication
or by condemnation, said lands shall be considered the same as though this easement had
not been executed or any rights granted thereby exercised.

1 7. That the Grantor shall submit as-built drawings of the installed facilities for approval to
the City Engineer, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or
delayed.

M-3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set its hand and seals this

ON THIS DATE OF:20

Loomis & Ryan, Inc.

By: _
Stephen R. Mills, President

STATE OF _
ss

COUNTY OF _

Before me personally appeared on the day of,20, the above
named
_______________.j of _

(Name printed) (Title) (Development)
to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing Easement and acknowledged the
same as the voluntary act and deed of said corporation.

NOTARY PUBLIC------------(
My commission expires _

CITY OF FRANKLIN

By:----,----,----c----------
John R. Nelson, Mayor

By:----------------
Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

STATE OF _
ss

COUNTY OF _

On this day of 20 before me personally appeared John R.
Nelson and Karen L. Kastenson who being by me duly sworn, did say that they are respectively
the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Franklin, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is
the corporate seal of said municipal corporation, and acknowledged that they executed the
foregoing assignment as such officers as the deed of said municipal corporation by its authority
and pursuant to Resolution File No. adopted by its Common Council on _
,2O

Notary Public
(
My commission expires _

M-4

)

)



MORTGAGE HOLDER CONSENT

The undersigned, Loomis and Ryan, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation ("Mortgagee"), as
Mortgagee under that certain Mortgage encumbering the Property and recorded in the Office of
the Register of Deeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, on September 14, 2023, as Document
No. 11366740 hereby consents to the execution of the foregoing easement and its addition as an
encumbrance against title to the Property.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mortgagee has caused these presents to be signed by its duly
authorized officers, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, as of the day and year first
above written.

Loomis and Ryan, Inc., a Wisconsin
Corporation

By: _
Stephen R. Mills, President

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
ss

COUNTY OF KENOSHA)

Personally came before me this day of, 2023, the above-
named Stephen R. Mills, to me known to be the President of Loomis and Ryan, Inc., who
executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes
therein contained on behalf of said Loomis and Ryan, Inc ..

[SEAL]

Notary Public
[porn1$-,

State of Wisconsin, County of Kenosha
My Commission expires: _

This instrument was drafted by the City of Franklin.

Approved as to contents

Manager of Franklin Municipal Water Utility
Date: _

Approved as to form only

City Attorney
[)qfe.

M-5



Exhub1t A
(Descnptlon of the Property)

Units I through 26, Woodfield Trail, bemg a condominium created under the Condommnrum Ownersh1p
Act of the State ofWisconsin by a "Declaration ofCondominium for Woodfield Trail", dated the 14 day
of September, 2023 and recorded the 19" day ofSeptember, 2023 mn the Office of the Register ofDeeds
for MIiwaukee County, W1sconsm as Document No 11367971; and any amendments thereto, and by a
Condominum Plat therefor,

Together with all appurtenant nghts, title and mterests, includmg (without limitation)
a) the undivided percentage interest mn all Common Elements as specified for such Unt in the

aforementioned Declarat1on
b) the right to use of the areas and/or facilities, ifany, specified m the aforementioned Declaration,

as L1muted Common Elements for such Unit; and
c) membership m the Woodfield Trail Condommum Association, Inc. (hereafter the "Owner's

Association"), Wisconsin Corporation, as provided for in the aforementioned Declaration and m
any Articles of Incorporation and/or Bylaws for such Owner's Assoc1at1on.

Saud land being mn the City ofFranklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsm

Umt Tax Key Number
I 891-9016-000
2 891-9017-000
3 891-9018-000
4 891-9019-000
5 891-9020-000
6 891-9021-000
7 891-9022-000
8 891-9023-000
9 891-9024-000
10 891-9025-000
11 891-9026-000
12 891-9027-000
13 891-9028-000
14 891-9029-000
15 891-9030-000
16 891-9031-000
17 891-9032-000
18 891-9033-000
19 891-9034-000
20 891-9035-000
21 891-9036-000
22 891-9037-000
23 891-9038-000
24 891-9039-000
25 891-9040-000
26 891-9041-000

Exhibit B

M-6



(Depiction of the Facilities)

\

-----

300'

-----

1" = 15'

T' • 35M1 933

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER
l'EG .IOCl#ll00,60

10/30/2023

I
H
1

STORM
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
4 155 SO FT
909514£.HI

I

----

2 958 5a,T,
00679ACRES

-L52
t-ros2
', I' .

¢ [',
%, I .----

----'-.----·
I SECORNCR

STORM
Rouw«GE
-EASEMENT

-----

L46

---------------

---. ---·

( '! {
>- '1%

1
O y L41

I () I
<cl g

I ...._ .J'E pa
I O L'3
I Q) '

I

'·

SHEET 1 OF 3

1..22

L3',

(Jl
r- I
_)

0er,
_J

L25

----- -----

;:----148
8

<-- ~
.26 +?>.Lag

srug ddms-
DRAINAGE /
EASEMENT "

6 883 SQ FT

-----

/

STORM
RlN»GE
EASEMENT---

8,552 S2 FT,
C,197C A.GRES

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

WEST RYAN ROAD

4
NORTH

u

L--------

/
/

/
/

/

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
2C725ATERTOM FDAD [Su]TE IOO] BROOKFIELD WW["B

EXHIBIT

./
/

/
°',..{

./
/

/

-
M-7



Exhibit B (continued)

LINE TABLE LINE TABLE

LINE NO.
11

-•1

t,

L10

11

L12

L13

LH

11:l

Lt6

L17

L16

I 19

L20

L2"

L22

1}"3

L25

L26

BEARIMG DI STAN CE

S.Y'.l'.27".2 ••,\/ 15,0"

\70"Ct,J'21'E :lJ,71'

5':i"4"C'-'"W 1b,.1b
N15"-'104'I: 15.26

569'21 15•;: 2'),06

NA 1rW % or:
\15'41':4'[ 1-1-il,74

530'3954E Z143

\20"311'-15'E .1;;,,.317

S24'Q0'09'·W 1 D9 9!l

577021""W 1768,36

N6c"130"''•'1 7£.,5(1

N3 "58 1?W 75,0
53 8FE '9.2XI

NG"1727/ 2'J,0(1

LINE MO.
,.,
L2"

L29

L3...

l 11

L3l

L33

L34

I 3:

L:;fi

L3?

L3%

I.S

L41

Lt.i

14._!

144

L45

L·1E

14!!

la

L51

BEARING DISTANCE

NE6"P 27"1,' 14,75

N:r1:'" 1 ·w · 56,C•J

Ne122£ 20ta

-S01'27'3.9T 76 69

U71H11E '2227

NE51015E '13,5
N55"17'1(:'E • 30.9
S5513' 0 10,9
NZ 364n£ 1 ,32

N352T54E 4773'

N1¢2g4° E '543

S7575930¥ 20..0

S35727'54¥ 49.52

$8 131£ G4,0

N77'02'11'C 16J.43

N2"OO9E 1OE2O

- EXHIBIT
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
;;m:zs l\'ATEllTOL"lt. r.:DAo I su(TE 100 I EROO(e:F(ELD 1·115,'B~ 1/41,•1,.•.-.P)t,. 'IACLEoEl\at,C::C-i\1

M-8

1030/2023-
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

rEG JOl:l#ncq,oo

CURVE TABLE

ClJRVENO. LENGTH RADIUS CHOR.D BEAR.ING CHOR[1 LENGTH

c· .36.20' 180 00 S14·-!1..:i'0::."1,'\1 36:14'

C2 20,::!1' 18C-,00 511 1318W 20::!0

G3 22 27 fif, C,::J 1\12-1:'48 19"1N 2217'

C4 20:15' fj6,0J' S33'41 59"E 200:)7'

SHEET 2 OF 3



Exhibit C
(Description of Easement Area)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Being a part nf Loi ·1 of Certified S1.Jr'1'e·y· Map No {}331l, a"I re::::::rded In the Reqic.ier of Deeds off(r:e for
M ilvraukee Cuny as Dacurr e .,- No, • 114B 158 in th-e Nmthwes- 1 4 f the Nortt-west • ,'4 of Setin 30
Townst-lp 5 Nrth, Range 21 East City af =ranklln MIiwaukee CaLn'y. 1Nlso:msln, de-s.::;rlbed as fr:,llows:

Co·wr1oncl·1g at t1e r1orlheaGl corner of Lot 1 of said Certified Suf'll}y ~/a::i No. 93.:18· thence Sout1 B-9°31'4::i'
East alonr, the nortl" line of said lot 1 193.14 feet to the east rlgh~ of wa,• ll'le of Sophia Court: 1rence Sou1h
337° " es along sald east right gf way IIne 15,9feet ta a point on s curve tence scuthwester\y 3,20
feet FJlong said east rrgM of way hne anc the arc of said curve-o he ri!:;ht wt-ase radius is 180,00 feet and
whose ,hord bears Scuth M'53'05" Vl/'1=sl 36 14 feet; thence Souih 20''38'45" 1,'Vest along sale east line 17.70
lael lo thi Point of Beginning 1:

Thence Nor 78-09'21' East 33 77 fee' treeSrh 1950 39' East 20.0 feet; thence South 70°8'21'
Wet 13,34 feto a ''TIF l INF", therre South 69"09'01" Fa'3t 1,dong sale ''TIF I INF'' 51,00 feet: th<:"nce SotJtr
15"41 04" 1/\l°e-q.t along said ''TIE LINE" 15,2f: feet· thence South .;:;9•21•· 5" East, 20,::18 feet: tt-enr:e Sou·r
15''·11 04" 'Nest, 147,00 fee·· tt-ence North 74''1 B 56' ·west, 20,00 feet: thence North 15''41'01," East. 148,7/.;
feel lo l'le alorasald 'TIE LINE", lhanGE! l\lorth 15"4''04' Ea::,;l along !>aid ·-1E LINE' 15,26 fset, lhEl''lCB l'-,lmlh
69"C·9 o·"We:;• along said "TE LINE" 5',C•□ foct: Lhcmi:;e Sou'.h 71J"C9'21" Wcsl -:57,50 fu:l to 'im afaru:.ald
east right Df way Ile cf Sophla ourl and the aforesaid 'TIE LINE'• 11er100 South 48°48!:19' Wes alcg sald
"TIE LINE'', 124.05 feet to tl"e west rlgM of way line of Sophia Court and a ;:iolnt on a curve· thence
:;;outrwesterly ?O,C,1 feet al3ng sald wet rigt of way line and the arr of said cur,e to the let wh:ise r.;;dlus 1'3
180,IlO feet and wt-ru.? C'lor>.i bears Sautt· 10"13'·18'' Vv'es.t, 2.00 ee thence North 839'54" Wet, 21, • 3
feet· thence Nort'l Oi:!'20'" o· East 2Il 00 feet: the'lce Sutt 839'54" East, 21,43 feet to 'he af.::1resald west
llne of S,:ipt·la Gou rt and !he aloresald "TIE LINE', lhem:e Nortt- 48.48'59" East along said "TIE LINE" • 24,C-5
fut l Inc alorusalJ cast rlght of way lle of Sophla Court lhunce Worth 203!45' E_asl along sald cast rlgtl
of wa'}' llnc 26.30 feet to the P>Jlnt of Beglnnlng 1

- EXHIBIT
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
20725 i,•.,\TERTOlrl" ROAD ISU(TE IDO I !!ROO((F(ELO 5zas

SHEET 3 OF 3

V..YW; P(I\'IACLE-EMR,CC1.t

M-9

10/30/2023
PLAN I DESIGN I DEUVER

PEG JO344 CG,40

.A.LSD:

Ca·mncnd,g dt be soubcdsl c::.:rncr af :;,aid Lol 1: ttumoc Nortt· 43"55'46" \i','csl, • 70 !l -9 fc:ct lo Lh,:., Point or
Beglnnhg 2·

Thence Suh 2400'H' West, 109,98 feet; 1en: South 77C2'11 West, 17,36 feat' ten.e North
8I:r•130···11\1es·. 74 §0 lee"' tt·ence North 24'284,8" Eas", 21.38 [Bel lo a "TIE -INE": therce North 36"5.9'12"
'V'o'e:;t along said "I IE:. LIME:.", 75.lm 'eE!l , t1e11cs South 23'42 33" Wes:l. :W.04 res• l'lence Nortt1 66 17'2!"
West. 20.00 rec·: thnce North 23"42 33" Las:, 1 t.12 feet: lhe·1ce I\J1Ylh 66°1✓-2!' 1,Ncs.1. 14.tb feet: th1Y1ee
Nortn o7-1@'11 'West 158,0 ieet, thence Norh -2738" West, 77.89 feet: thence North 8832'22" East,
20.CO :eet· hence South 0127'38" East 76.89 feet· ;hence Sou11 07"10'1"1' ' Eas; 122 27 feet· thenci: Nor.I",
6FC-·1'50" Fas· 113,75 feet to the wes· rlq.h1 ofway llne giSaphla Court and a "TIF I INF'': hence North
55°17 10" Eas· along s.:ild "TIE LIME", 130,09 feet to tt-e ea.st rlg'lt a'way llne of said Sophia Court; thmce
Narl'l 29'38'48" East 11,92 Fee:: tt-e'lrn North 35°27'54" East, 47,73 feet. thence Nortt- 19''29'l 1" East, 5t.,03,
leel' thence Norl'l OC'14'55" \•\'est J{) 02 feat· lheni:;e N□rt'l 14''00 JO' Was· 52.2ei feel; "tlBnm Souih
75"58 30" We:;", 20.01] Ice•· ti cnoo Sou11'l 14 '{)0'"5" 1::ast 54.68 (al ; then: Sou"h0014'55" Las! 35 91 1cul;
Hence South 192941" West 6G.32 feet; :hence South 352/54° West, 9.52 feet, thence Soul1 2938'48'
\•'.'e!)t 20 .47 fee; to the afo resa Id east rig h: of way II ne of &oph la C.01Jrt and a point on a cu P.'e: tl'enGe
north·,vesterlyn:n feet alo'1g !'laid eas: right ofway llnE> an,:t ;he arc fald curve to tho? left whs radlus ls
66 {lO feel and wt-c,.e c-'lord be.arc, North 34'48'' 9" 'l"Jec.t, 22 H feet ta the aforesa1::l "TIE LINE'• then Sruth
55''17 10" ·,,'Jes· along said "TIE Llf\JE" 130,ll9 feet 1o tt-e aforesaid west rlgnt af way lln of 5op la Crurt and
Ina pa]nl on curve; 1en.u :sault·westerly 20, 15 feel al□'lg !>il ld wasl rlgh ol waj/ llnE! and the arc; al sald
urvu to tru lf whose radlus ls 6 J feel and whsu chordbars 3oulh 33"%41 59' Lust, 20. fuult' IhU1Ce
South 61 '·C•1'!:o0" 'West 84.00 Ice:, tl'c-.ccSuh 23-10'29" 'Wesl, 36.0 feet to he aloresald ''TIE LINE':
t1ence South 36.5812' Eas1 alor,g said ''TIE LINE" 75.00 feet· thence &::iutti 86"-13-0-' East. 64 00 feet·
tene Nor± 7732'14 Fast, 163,43 feet, henre North 243'8" Fast 101,00 fee tence Sauth B5753 52°
Ea1, 20,Ga iert ta the PoInt of Bernnrq2,



STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
ACCESS EASEMENT

WOODFIELD TRAIL CONDOMINIUMS
12000 WEST RYAN ROAD

THIS EASEMENT is made by and between the WOODFIELD TRAIL
CONDOMINIUM ASSOCATION, INC., an unincorporated association, hereinafter referred to
as "Assocation," and the CITY OF FRANKLIN, a municipal corporation of the State of
Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as "City," collectively referred to as "Grantees," and Loomis
and Ryan, Inc., a Wisconsin Corporation, as owner (including successors and assign's of the City
as may become applicable including the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns
of above owner(s) as may be or may become applicable), hereinafter called "Grantor," (if more
than one grantor is listed above, said language herein referring thereto shall be interpreted in the
plural and refer jointly and severally to such grantors).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner and holder of record Title to certain real property
described on Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto and incorporated herein (the Property); and

WHEREAS, the City desires to acquire a non-exclusive easement with the right of entry
in and across a portion of the property as the same is more particularly hereinafter described,
with the right to build and construct and/or operate, maintain, repair, enlarge, reconstruct,
relocate and inspect as may be or may become applicable the following facilities and
appurtenances thereto, hereinafter collectively called the "Facilities," in, upon and across said
portion of the Property: a storm water management basin as shown on the plan attached hereto as
Exhibit "B."; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the grant of the easement hereinafter described,
the initial installation and maintenance of the Facilities by the Grantor, and the Grantees, and the
payment of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable considerations to the Grantor, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, said Grantor, being the owner and person interested in the land
hereinafter described, does hereby grant unto the City a perpetual, non-exclusive easement on
that part of the northwest quarter of Section Thirty (30), Township Five (5) North, Range
Twenty-one(2 l) East, in the City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, more particularly
described on Exhibit C attached hereto (the "Easement Area").

1. That said Facilities shall be maintained and kept in good order and condition by the
Association, at the sole cost and expense of the Association. The City, at its sole
discretion, may assume the rights of the Association to maintain the Facilities.

2. That in and during whatever construction, reconstruction, enlargement or repair work is
or becomes necessary in constructing and/or maintaining of said Facilities, so much of
the surface or subsurface of the Easement Area on the Property as may be disturbed will,
at the expense of the Association, be replaced in substantially the same condition as it
was prior to such disturbance. The City, at its sole discretion, may assume the rights of
the Association to construct, reconstruct, enlarge, repair, or do whatever is necessary in
constructing and/or maintaining such Facilities. However, the Grantees shall indemnify
and save harmless the Grantor from and against any loss, damage, claim, cost, injury or
liability resulting from negligence or willful acts or omissions on the part of the Grantees,
its agents or employees in connection with said work involved in constructing and/or
maintaining of said Facilities; provided that if the above loss, claim, cost, damage, injury
or liability results from the joint negligence of parties hereto, then the liability therefore
shall be borne by them in proportion to

N-I



their respective degree of negligence; provided further, however, that these provisions are
subject to the legal defenses available under law which the Grantees or Grantor are
entitled to raise, excepting the defense of so-called "sovereign immunity."

3. That no structure may be placed within the limits of the Easement Area by the Grantor,
except that improvement such as walks, pavements for driveways, parking lot surfacing
and landscape planting may be constructed or placed within the Easement Area.

4. In connection with the construction by the Grantor of any structure or building abutting
said Easement Area, the Grantor will assume all liability for any damage to the Facilities
in the above described Easement Area. The Grantor will also save and keep the Grantees
clear and harmless from any claims for personal injuries or property damage caused by
any negligence or willful acts or omissions of the Grantor or persons acting on behalf of
the Grantor, arising out of the construction by the Grantor of any structure or building
abutting the said Easement Area, and shall reimburse the Grantees for the full amount of
such loss or damage.

5. The Grantor shall be responsible for the routine maintenance of land on which the
easement is located.

6. The Facilities shall be accessible for maintenance by the Association at all times. The
Grantor shall submit plans for approval to the City Engineer for any underground
installation within the Easement Area, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld, conditioned or delayed.

7. That the Grantor shall submit plans for all surface alterations of plus or minus 1 foot or
greater within the limits of said Easement Area. Said alterations shall be made only with
the approval of the City Engineer of the City of Franklin, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.

8. The Grantees and Grantor shall each use, and take reasonable measures to cause their
employees, officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns to use, the Easement Area
in a reasonable manner and so as not to obstruct or otherwise use the Easement Area in a
manner that would unreasonably interfere with the use thereof by the other party hereto
or its employees, officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns.

9. The Grantees and Grantor each hereby waives all rights of subrogation that either has or
may hereafter have against the other for any damage to the Easement Area or any other
real or personal property or to persons covered by such party's insurance, but only to the
extent of the waiving party's insurance coverage; provided, however, that the foregoing
waivers shall not invalidate any policy of insurance now or hereafter issued, it being
hereby agreed that such a waiver shall not apply in any case which would result in the
invalidation of any such policy of insurance and that each party shall notify the other if
such party's insurance would be so invalidated.

10. Either party hereto may enforce this easement by appropriate action, and should it prevail
in such litigation, that party shall be entitled to recover, as part of its costs, reasonable
attorneys' fees.

11. This easement may not be modified or amended, except by a writing executed and
delivered by the Grantees and Grantor or their respective successors and assigns.

12. No waiver of, acquiescence in, or consent to any breach of any term, covenant, or
condition hereof shall be construed as, or constitute, a waiver of, acquiescence in, or

N-2



consent to any other, further, or succeeding breach of the same or any other term,
covenant, or condition.

13. If any term or provision of this easement shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable
under applicable law, then the remaining terms and provisions of this easement shall not
be affected thereby, and each such remaining term and provision shall be valid and
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.

14. This easement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the internal laws of the
State of Wisconsin.

15. Upon completion of use of the Easement Area for the specific use as a storm water
management access by the City, the easement shall be terminated by recording a release
in recordable form with directions for delivery of same to Grantor at his last address
given pursuant hereto, whereupon all rights, duties and liabilities created shall terminate.

N-3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set its hand and seals this

ON THIS DATE OF:20

LOOMIS & RYAN, INC.

By:----------------

Name & Title:----------------

STATE OF---------

COUNTY OF --------

Before me personally appeared on theday of _,,
20·

A.D.

President or Name printed Secretary or Name printed
to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing EASEMENT and acknowledged
the same as the voluntary act and deed of said corporation.

Notary Public
(
My commission expires _

CITY OF FRANKLIN

By: _
John R. Nelson, Mayor

[V,
Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
ss

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE)

On this day of AD.2) before
me personally appeared John R. Nelson and Karen L. Kastenson who being by me duly sworn,
did say that they are respectively the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Franklin, and that the
seal affixed to said instrument is the corporate seal of said municipal corporation, and
acknowledged that they executed the foregoing assignment as such officers as the deed of said
municipal corporation by its authority, and pursuant to resolution file No. adopted by its
Common Council on , 20_.

Notary Public, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin
( )

N-4

)



My commission expires _

MORTGAGE HOLDER CONSENT

The undersigned, Loomis and Ryan, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation ("Mortgagee"), as
Mortgagee under that certain Mortgage encumbering the Property and recorded in the Office of
the Register of Deeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, on September 14, 2023, as Document
No. 11366740 hereby consents to the execution of the foregoing easement and its addition as an
encumbrance against title to the Property.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mortgagee has caused these presents to be signed by its duly
authorized officers, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, as of the day and year first
above written.

Loomis and Ryan, Inc., a Wisconsin
Corporation

By: _
Stephen R. Mills, President

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
ss

COUNTY OF KENOSHA)

Personally came before me this day of,2023, the above-
named Stephen R. Mills, to me known to be the President of Loomis and Ryan, Inc., who
executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes
therein contained on behalf of said Loomis and Ryan, Inc ..

[SEAL]

Notary Public
[qr11,

State of Wisconsin, County of Kenosha
My Commission expires: _

This instrument was drafted by the City of Franklin.

Approved as to contents

Approved as to form only

N-5

City Engineer
[)9g(€;

City Attorney
])g[€;_



Exhibit "A"
(Description of the Property)

Umts 1 through 26, Woodfield Trail, bemg a condommmm created under the Condommnum
Ownership Act of the State of Wisconsm by a "Declaration of Condommnum for Woodfield Trail",
dated the 14" day of September, 2023 and recorded the 19" day of September, 2023 mn the Office of
the Register of Deeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsin as Document No 11367971; and any
amendments thereto, and by a Condomimum Plat therefor;

Together with all appurtenant rights, title and interests, including (without limitation)
a) the undivided percentage interest m all Common Elements as specified for such Umt m the

aforementioned Declarat1on:
b) the right to use of the areas and/or facilities, if any, specified in the aforementioned

Declaration, as Limited Common Elements for such Unit; and
c) membership mn the Woodfield Trail Condommnum Association, Inc. (hereafter the "Owner's

Association), Wisconsin Corporation, as provided for m the aforementioned Declaraton and
mn any Articles of Incorporation and/or Bylaws for such Owner's Assoc1at1on.

Said land being in the City of Franklmn, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin
Unit Tax KeyNumber

1 891-9016-000
2 891-9017-000
3 891-9018-000
4 891-9019-000
5 891-9020-000
6 891-9021-000
7 891-9022-000
8 891-9023-000
9 891-9024-000
10 891-9025-000
11 891-9026-000
12 891-9027-000
13 891-9028-000
14 891-9029-000
15 891-9030-000
16 891-9031-000
17 891-9032-000
18 891-9033-000
19 891-9034-000
20 891-9035-000
21 891-9036-000
22 891-9037-000
23 891-9038-000
24 891-9039-000
25 891-9040-000
26 891-9041-000

N-6



Exhibit "B"
(Depiction of the Facilities)

\

300'

..,
'•

I
H
I

1" = 150

---- ----

----·
j --------------

-----

0

GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

TAJ!KFY
4n9 9011%0"°

/
\

----------

8 VERNER
- ', ~4-·1 . --.\. L19 -- L1 -. J .OT 1 -G3M i;,.3;;.3

l.17~ , L8 1- - - -
/»'=,se
Yo. s - I
' sT0RM wATER

·s Lb- POND AND ACCESS
' L4L10 H-EASEMENT

9.321 SQ. FT.
0, 2140 ACRES

I
I

I
I',

1'
I /-- .1

I Q." '
I .::J I

'o!
,· 0

,' «t I
'

! i
'0 ,'

I (/J
I',

-/-

--------

/
/

l23

-----

,/

STORM WATER /
POND AND ACCESS

EASEMENT-_
7 665 SQ FT
0, 1760 ACRES

/
/

/
/

/

-----
.----·

I
32,390 SQ, FT. 1

1
0 7436 ACRES 1

1

WEST RYAN ROAD

/
/

STORM WATER
POND AND ACCESS

EASEMENT

5
NORTHu

//

• EXHIBIT
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
3CT25 TETON'WM RDAD [ 5LU}TE IQ [ BROOKFIELD ]5:s

SHEET 1 OF 3 11/Qi/2023
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

PEG JO4?6O

N-7



Exhibit "B" (continued)

LII\IE TABLE LINE TABLE

LIN[ MO BCARIMG DISTANGC LINC NO BEARING OISTAMCC
L1 NOO -31 •t5'W i,3.0~ L21 I\J'J'0.-'1;n•; 4d

I } .SO.~ 1-1 -1 ....N 111.0:"1 2 N'.11 57'WF )<;"0

L" Nl:·3 l11~•w .V.1 07 _2) smros·oo"c 6'!,"0

L4 +15'4114' 15.211' _2'4 SE6' 1r27L 1-'1,7S

L5 N69 09'0' 'Y,' 510 .25 523'42'3,j'\"i 1! 12

Li· 4I rH1 ' ti ,!..C. 23 t¢'1?2¢ E JI) ;,;r

L7? N 195032W 30 0or° )l M2T42·2E 20 )r.

LE 570"09"21 ""A' 33.77 _2iJ S'.!G"5!! 2"[ 75"'0

Lil •~:)t,, 41L/"•'if 104,-!4 ..29 S24"2348¥ 21 UI554242E 104,-44
LIi) 2U34yW4 .i.t.!:J .30 43'5934¥ 25 0'

_ 11 Nil>~''19°54 W 21.41 1 ?1 $9 3r30¥ ./ 1:40:..

L12 59212W 20.0E

LJ;; 5873954 E 21.lJ

LH N&a Jg-r:,e•W ·d0.

I I!> Ci/'30::(J(;"l,('-•.A,• f::·1ri ... ,

Llil 35 5456 E 4>l95

L17 '12C•']<i,45":: HH

L16 V3027 21E 15 C•J'

1-\9 58is 31 ~b = ;j!., 14

L20 '4.c!;'2211 E 26 !!O

CURVE T/\.BLE

CURVF NC I FNGTH RADIUS CHORD BFARING CHORD I FN-GTH

C1 22 74' 180 CO' s ·11°0- '35' ·w 2273'

C.2 'I 94 180 LO' S4°10'52"W 1193'

CJ '6fi '6 7877,6C- t,J40''01'. 39"E Hl5 Hl

C4 36 70' 180CO' N14"51:l5"F 31:,14

EXHIBIT
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
2072S ~V,.-1.TERTOl•IJ!,. RDAD ISUITE 100( l!ROOt{FIELD L•JI52'S!i

SHEET 2 OF 3

va·11,. Pit>. '1.-\CLE-Et..m CCM

N-8

11 /(}1.12023
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

PEG J0[5#13W60



Exhibit "C"
(Description of Easement Area)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
elng a part of Lot 1 of Certified Sur~•ey• Map No 9.338. as r,,.::corded In :he Rcglsw or Deeds office for
Mllwau<.ee Countyas Document No 114858 In ;he Nor'west 1/4 of the Northwest 1,'4 of Section 3(1
Township 5 J\lorth, Range 21 Eas· Cit~· of Frankll1 Mllwa.ikee County 'IY'l5cc"1sln described as follows

Ceomrrencl ng al Iha nrtbeas corer af Lot 1 DI sa Id CertI1lad Survey Map No 933-8. lhenos Nortt· 89 31 E. 5"
1/•lll'=l alony lhe norlh line o1 ::;aid Lei 1 ell C{J feet lo Iha Point or Beglnnl'lg 1

Trence Sout1 05·14•- 7' 'vVest 123 00 feet, thence Morth 69 21'15" West, 4C 07 fee thence Nortr 1tN1'C4"
F:sst, 15.76 JP.et, thence North 69 09'0·1 "l'Vest, 51 QC, feet; thence North 70"09'71" Fast 13 34 feet; trf'nce
Narth 1 !J,'50'39"We.s- 2-::l 00 feet, thence South 70"09'21' Vy'est 33 77 feel lo the est riglr of way lire of
Sophia Court and a 'TIE LINE", Ieng Soulh 55 42 42"Wast along said TIE LINE , 1C•t,4-1 feat lo Iha wesl
right or way line or said Sm1hla Gour"' tt-Emrn Sout, 2038'45" West alorg :.aid west rlghl or wa•,; line. 27 50
fcet o a pol t (curvalure 1encsoutrwesterly 22 4 fecl along sal1 west rlght of way lle and the arc o'
said cuMi to me left, whose radius Is 180.CO 'eet and whoc.c chord boars South ·701 35'West 22.73 feet
thence Nort1 80'39'54'West, 21.43 feet' thence Snuth {)9°20'1 0" west 20.00 feet: thence Soutl' 80'39'54"
Ft, 71 '3feet trte afaresal west rlgft afway line and a plt rn a curve, thence southwesterly 17,4 feat
along said west rignt fway line and the ara ai said cure tnelet, whose rdus is 180,00 feet and whas
chard bears Suh M4'10'52" 'West, 17 93 feel lhance No•lh 89"3958" 'Nest.. IIB C<J feet, lhe'lce Soulh
73"06 JO"We::;1, 60 DO !eel :o Iha 'l,·esterl~· line or said Loi 1 and a point C'l a cur~e: lhem;e north:Jdslarl'.,'
16:i 16 feel ah:.ng said We~terl:;- line and the arc r.-f said cur,,e lo the lefl , vhos radlus Is .rfHr 60 feel and
w1ose ...hord bearo North 40°06 39" East 65.16 feet· thence Soath1 58 54'56" East, 4695feettc11"e
aforesaid west rig.ht of way llne of Sophia Gour: and aforesalc 'TIE .INE' thence Nortr 55 422" East along
the aforesalc "TIF I INF" 104 4 feet tihe eas right ofway line ofhe afresald Sop;la Court, then Norh
20"38 65" Est alang sld aas rlght of way llne '7,70 feet to a pa]nt af curvature; thence northeasterly 36,20
real alor·g said east right of way llne and the araf sald curve lo lhe lef• wt·ose radius Is 180 ·::J0 lael and
weose chard bears Marth 14"53 05' East, 36.14 teal "hence Marth 3027"21 East alanysalaasl rlght tA way
line 10 00 feet Lo tl"e aforesaid north line o' said Loi 1 thence South 89°31 4::,' East along said north lire
95 14 fee, to te Polnt of Beginning 1

Al SO

Gomrnmdng al lhe :.oulhwesl .,;c•nar l sald L.ol 1 thence Norh 49 22'11' l::asl 251 6::J reat lo the P-::ilnt t:1
6c,g In nl ng 2

TFnc.e Narth 39°0□ 43" ·wes· 4S 00 fee· the-nee North 31 !'i7',Mi" East, • 29,C<J feet, the-nee Saul'l 86''05'0!¥'
East, Hl3 C{] feel, hence South 66'·'17 27" Ea:sl, 14, 75 feat In1enca 3auth 23"42 33' Wes, 17 12 feet; '.he'lce
SoJulh 66 • 7 27" East, 20 00 feel hem.I! Nortt· 23"42':IJ" Easl 20 04 leel ther Suth 36'5812" Easl,
75 0 feel, Hence South 24"28 48 Wcs1, 21 38 tcet, hcncc S0uh 43"59 04" Wcst 25.00 lel. hercc $cath
83°04 30" Wcst, 2- 00 fe:to the Point or Beginning 2

- EXHIBIT
r'INNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
372514TERTOIVN RDA[Su]TE IOO ] BROOKFEL VS

SHEET 3 OF 3

'111"/NPit. 'IACLE-Et.rn CCM

N-9

11 /G1/2023
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

PEG JO4DC360



WATER MAIN EASEMENT

WOODFIELD TRAIL CONDOMINIUMS
12000 WEST RYAN ROAD

THIS INDENTURE, made by and between the CITY OF FRANKLIN, a municipal
corporation of the State of Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as "City," and Loomis and Ryan, Inc., a
Wisconsin Corporation, owner, (including heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of
above owner(s) as may be or may become applicable), hereinafter called "Grantor," (If more than one
grantor is listed above, said language herein referring thereto shall be interpreted in the plural and
refer jointly and severally to such grantors).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner and holder of record Title to certain real property described on
Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto and incorporated herein (the Property); and

WHEREAS, the City desires to acquire a permanent easement with the right of entry in and across
the property hereinafter described with the right to build and construct and/or operate, maintain, repair,
enlarge, reconstruct, relocate and inspect as may be or may become applicable the following facilities and
appurtenances thereto, hereinafter called "Facilities," in, upon and across said portion of the property; a
water main and associated fire hydrants, all as shown on the plan attached hereto as Exhibit "B"; and

WHEREAS, the initial construction and installation of the Facilities shall be made by Grantor at
Grantor's expense and the Facilities shall be the property of the City and be deemed dedicated to the City
upon the City's inspection and approval of the Facilities as installed, subject to the terms and conditions
set forth below:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the grant of the easement hereinafter described and the
payment of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable considerations to the Grantor, receipt whereof is
hereby acknowledged, said Grantor, being the owner and person interested in the land hereinafter
described does hereby grant unto the City a permanent easement in that part of the northwest quarter of
Section Thirty (30), Township Five (5) North, Range Twenty-one (21) East, in the City of Franklin,
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, more particularly described on Exhibit C attached hereto (the "Easement
Area").

UPON CONDITION

1. That said Facilities shall be maintained and kept in good order and condition by the City.
Responsibility for maintaining the ground cover and landscaping within the Easement Area shall
be that of the Grantor (including heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns).

2. That in and during whatever construction, reconstruction, enlargement or repair work is or
becomes necessary in constructing and/or maintaining of said Facilities, so much of the surface or
subsurface of the property as may be disturbed, will at the expense of the City be replaced in
substantially the same condition as it was prior to such disturbance; except that the City will in no
case be responsible for replacing or paying for replacing any aesthetic plantings or improvements
other than ordinary lawns or standard walks, roadways, driveways and parking lot surfacing
which were required to be removed in the course of doing the above work. However, the City
shall save harmless the Grantor from any loss, damage, injury or liability resulting from
negligence on the part of the City in connection with said work involved in constructing and/or
maintaining of said Facilities; provided that if above loss, damage, injury or liability results from
the joint negligence of parties hereto, then the liability therefore shall be borne by them in
proportion to their respective degree of negligence; provided further, however, that these
provisions are subject to the legal defenses which under law the City is entitled to raise excepting
the defense of so-called "sovereign immunity."

G-1



3. That no structure may be placed within the limits of the easement by the Grantor except that
improvements such as walks, pavements for driveways and parking lot surfacing may be
constructed or placed within the Easement Area.

4. That, in connection with the construction by the grantor of any structure or building abutting said
easement defined limits, the Grantor will assume all liability for any damage to the Facilities in
the above described property. The Grantor will also save and keep the City clear and harmless
from any claims for personal injuries or property damage caused by any negligence of the Grantor
or person other than the Grantor, arising out of the construction by the Grantor of any structure or
building abutting the said easement defined limits, and shall reimburse the City for the full
amount of such loss or damage.

5. That no charges will be made against said lands for the cost of maintenance or operation of said
Facilities in the afore-described property. Whenever the Grantor makes application for a service
connection, the regular and customary service connection charge in effect at the time of the
application shall be charged and paid. The Grantor shall be responsible for the routine
maintenance of land on which the easement is located.

6. All conditions pertaining to the "Maintenance of Water Service Piping" as set forth in Chapter
5.12 of the "Rules and Regulations Governing Water Service" and subsequent amendments
thereto shall apply to all water services which are within the easement defined limits and also
within the limits of any adjoining easements; except that the City of Franklin Water Works, a
utility owned by the City of Franklin shall in no case be responsible for maintaining at its expense
any portion of said water services outside of the easement defined limits and outside the limits of
any adjoining easements regardless of any statement to the contrary in said "Rules and
Regulations Governing Water Service."

7. The Facilities shall be accessible for maintenance by the City at all times. The Grantor shall
submit plans for approval to the City Engineer for any underground installation within the
Easement Area, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.

8. That the Grantor shall submit plans for all surface alterations of plus or minus 1 foot or greater
within the limits of said easement. Said alterations shall be made only with the approval of the
City Engineer of the City of Franklin, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned or delayed.

9. The City and Grantor shall each use, and take reasonable measures to cause their employees,
officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns to use, the Easement Area in a reasonable
manner and so as not to obstruct or otherwise use the Easement Area in a manner that would
unreasonably interfere with the use thereof by the other party hereto or its employees, officers,
customers, agents, contractors and assigns.

10. The City and Grantor each hereby waives all rights of subrogation that either has or may hereafter
have against the other for any damage to the Easement Area or any other real or personal property
or to persons covered by such party's insurance, but only to the extent of the waiving party's
insurance coverage; provided, however, that the foregoing waivers shall not invalidate any policy
of insurance now or hereafter issued, it being hereby agreed that such a waiver shall not apply in
any case which would result in the invalidation of any such policy of insurance and that each
party shall notify the other if such party's insurance would be so invalidated.

1 I . Either party hereto may enforce this easement by appropriate action, and should it prevail in such
litigation, that party shall be entitled to recover, as part of its costs, reasonable attorneys' fees.

12. This easement may not be modified or amended, except by a writing executed and delivered by
the City and Grantor or their respective successors and assigns.

G-2



13. No waiver of, acquiescence in, or consent to any breach of any term, covenant, or condition
hereof shall be construed as, or constitute, a waiver of, acquiescence in, or consent to any other,
further, or succeeding breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition.

14. If any term or provision of this easement shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable under
applicable law, then the remaining terms and provisions of this easement shall not be affected
thereby, and each such remaining term and provision shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest
extent permitted by applicable law.

15. This easement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the internal laws of the
State of Wisconsin.

16. It is understood that in the event the Property may become portions of public streets; in which
event, in the proceedings for the acquisition of the property needed for such streets by purchase,
dedication or by condemnation, said lands shall be considered the same as though this easement
had not been executed or any rights granted thereby exercised.

17. That the Grantor shall submit as-built drawings of the installed facilities on mylar for approval to
the City Engineer, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed.

G-3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set its hands and seals

ON THIS DATE OF: -----------

LOOMIS & RYAN, INC.

By: _

Stephen R. Mills, President

STATE OF------------ss
COUNTY OF

Before me personally appeared on the_day of 2O_ the above
named of---------- ---------- ---------------

(Name printed) (Title) (Development)
to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing EASEMENT and acknowledged the same as
the voluntary act and deed of said corporation

Notary Public
(
My commission XD1fCS

CITY OF FRANKLIN

By: _
John R. Nelson, Mayor

By: _
Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN
ss

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE

On this day of > 20_ before me personally appeared John R. Nelson and
Karen L. Kastenson who being by me duly sworn, did say that they are respectively the Mayor and City
Clerk of Franklin, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the corporate seal of said municipal
corporation, and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing assignment as such officers as the deed
of said municipal corporation by its authority, and pursuant to Resolution File No. adopted
by its Common Council on 20.

Notary Public _
(
My commission expires _

G-4

)

)



MORTGAGE HOLDER CONSENT

The undersigned, Loomis and Ryan, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation ("Mortgagee), as Mortgagee
under that certain Mortgage encumbering the Property and recorded in the Office of the Register of
Deeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, on September 14, 2023, as Document No. 11366740 hereby
consents to the execution of the foregoing easement and its addition as an encumbrance against title to
the Property.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mortgagee has caused these presents to be signed by its duly
authorized officers, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, as of the day and year first above
written.

Loomis and Ryan, Inc., a Wisconsin Corporation

By:------.,.,.---,------
Stephen R. Mills, President

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
ss

COUNTY OF KENOSHA)

Personally came before me this day of, 2023, the above-named
Stephen R. Mills, to me known to be the President of Loomis and Ryan, Inc., who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes therein contained on behalf of
said Loomis and Ryan, Inc ..

[SEAL]

Notary Public
Name: _
State of Wisconsin, County of Kenosha
My Commission expires: _

This instrument was drafted by the City of Franklin.

Approved as to contents
Date: ---------

Approved as to form only
Date: ---------

Glen Morrow, Manager of Franklin Municipal Water Utility

Jesse Wesolowski, City Attorney

G-5



Exhibit A
(Description ofthe Property)

Units 1 through 26, Woodfield Trail, being a condominium created under the Condominium Ownership
Act of the State of Wisconsin by a "Declaration of Condominium for Woodfield Trail", dated the 14 day
of September, 2023 and recorded the 19day of September, 2023 in the Office of the Register of Deeds
for Milwaukee County, Wisconsin as DocumentNo. 11367971; and any amendments thereto, and by a
Condominium Plat therefor;

Together with all appurtenant rights, title and interests, including (without limitation):
a) the undivided percentage interest in all Common Elements as specified for such Unit in the

aforementioned Declaration:
b) the right to use of the areas and/or facilities, if any, specified in the aforementioned Declaration,

as Limited Common Elements for such Unit; and
c) membership in the Woodfield Trail Condominium Association, Inc. (hereafter the "Owner's

Association"), Wisconsin Corporation, as provided for in the aforementioned Declaration and in
any Articles oflncorporation and/or Bylaws for such Owner's Association.

Said land being in the City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin.
Unit Tax Key Number

1 891-9016-000
2 891-9017-000
3 891-9018-000
4 891-9019-000
5 891-9020-000
6 891-9021-000
7 891-9022-000
8 891-9023-000
9 891-9024-000
10 891-9025-000
11 891-9026-000
12 891-9027-000
13 891-9028-000
14 891-9029-000
15 891-9030-000
16 891-9031-000
17 891-9032-000
18 891-903 3-000
19 891-9034-000
20 891-9035-000
21 891-9036-000
22 891-9037-000
23 891-9038-000
24 891-9039-000
25 891-9040-000
26 891-9041-000

G-6



----------- -----------

SE CORNER
LOT 1 - CSM 9338

L2300'1" = 150'0

WEST RYAN ROAD---------------- At-,
/ / I I I I
/ / I I/ / I I I I

1 '
/ / J,-i l I I

er.._ I
7 I8i# I/ I 0+» [

ls#jl i
/

=r:-Jo: \&je es I
/

vJ / c.s Moo-:-9338

,'i a/ #8919011000

/ I ( I \
( -- \ I \
I ~ I \
I NORTH I

20' PUBLICI LJ WATER MAIN (") '.:l I
EASEMENT ~__J-L-&..-20,

I GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET) 5,974 SQ. FT
0.1371 ACRES

I
I

--- --- --- oo~'9- ,, 6"I --- - OM!Sr";&?
---1----- --- - wso

,,re TUN""

EXHIBIT B Dep1ct10n ofFac1hhes- PINNACLE ENGINEERINGGROUP
20725WATERTOWNROAD I SUITE 1001 BROOKFIELD WI 53186

SHEET 1 OF 2 10/13/2023
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

WWW.PINNACLE-ENGR.COM PEGJOB#809 60

G-7



LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Being a part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 9338, as recorded August 06, 2021, in the Register of Deeds
office for Milwaukee County as Document No 11148158, in the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section
30, Township 5 North Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County Wisconsin described as follows.

Commencing at the southeast corner of Lot 1 of said Certified Survey Map No 9338; thence South 75°45'51"
West along the south line of said Lot 1, 118 17 feet to the Point of Beginning;

Thence continuing South 75°45'51" West along said south line, 20.58 feet;
thence North 00°34'39" West, 165.37 feet, thence North 56°41 '55" West, 103 29 feet,
thence North 80°12'09" West, 16 09 feet to a point on a curve and the proposed east right of way hne of
Sophia Court, thence Northwesterly 20 52 feet along the arc of said curve to the left and said nght of way line,
whose radius is 66.00 feet and whose chord bears North 02°05'07" West, 20.44 feet; thence South 80°12'09"
East, 24 44 feet, thence South 56°42'05" East, 118 13 feet, thence South 00°34'39" East, 171 17 feet to the
Point of Beginning.

LINE TABLE

LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE

L1 S754551'W 11817

L2 S75°45 51"W 20 58'

L3 N00"34'39 'W 165 37

L4 N56°4155'W 103.29'

L5 N80"12'09"W 1609'

L6 S80"12'09 E 2444

L7 S56°42'05 E 118 13

L8 S00"34 39 E 17117

CURVE TABLE

CURVE NO LENGTH RADIUS CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH

C1 20 52' 66.00' N2°05'07"W 20.44

- EXHIBIT C Descript1on ot Fae1litres

PINNACLE ENGINEERINGGROUP
20725WATERTOWNROAD] SUITE IOO] BROOKFIELD WI 53186

SHEET 2 OF 2 10/13/2023
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

WWW.PINNACLE-ENGR.COM PEGJOB#BO9.6O

G-8



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

City personnel performance evaluation of Director of
Administration. The Common Council may enter closed
session pursuant to Wis. Stat.§ 19.85(l)(c), considering
employment, promotion, compensation or performance

evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governing body has jurisdiction or

exercises responsibility, and to reenter open session at
the same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed

therein as it deems appropriate

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

MEETING
DATE

December 5, 2023

ITEM NUMBER

A motion, with regard to City personnel performance evaluation of Director of Administration, to enter closed
session pursuant to Wis. Stat.§ 19.85(1)(c), considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governing body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility, and to reenter open session at the same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed therein
as it deems appropriate.



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

LICENSES AND

PERMITS

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES

MEETING DATE
12/05/23

ITEM NUMBER

H.

See attached License Committee Meeting Minutes from the License Committee Meeting of
December 5, 2023.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the minutes of the License Committee Meeting of December 5, 2023.

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE



414-425-7500
License Committee Agenda*

Franklin City Hall Health Wing Room
9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, WI

December 05, 2023- 6:00 p.m.

1. I Call to Order & Roll Call I Time:
2. I Applicant Interviews & Decisions

Recommendations
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Operator Michele Reimann
2023-2024 Walgreens #15020
New

Operator Annamaria Robel
2023-2024 No Location
New

Operator Molly Tengel
2023-2024 Hideaway Pub & Eatery
New

People Uniting for Franklin Health Dept - Community Events
the Betterment of Fee Waivers: Park Permits
Life and Names & Dates of Events: Spring Walk/Run-
Investment in the 5/18/2024; Bike Rodeo - 6/1/2024; Movie Night -
Community 6/21/2023; Trunk or Treat 10/24/2024
(PUBLIC) Grant Locations: Lions Legend 1, Legend Dr, Schlueter Pkwy
People Uniting for Franklin Lioness Lions Club - St Martin's Fair &
the Betterment of Club Monthly Meetings
Life and Fee Waivers: St Martin's Fair Permit, Temporary Class
Investment in the "B" Beer and Operators Licenses; Park Permits
Community Dates of Event: 9/1/24- 9/2/24; various summer dates
(PUBLIC) Grant Locations: St Martin's Labor Day Fair; Lions Legend 1
People Uniting for Franklin Lions Foundation - Fund Raisers & Club
the Betterment of Monthly Meetings
Life and Fee Waivers: Park Permits Easter Egg Hunt, Club
Investment in the Meetings; St. Martin's Fair Permit, Temporary Class
Community "B" Beer, Operators Licenses
(PUBLIC) Grant Dates of Events: 3/30/2024, 6/11/2024, 7/9/2024,

9/10/2023; 9/1-9/2/2024
Locations: Lions Legend 1; Ken Windl Pavilion; St.
Martin's Labor Day Fair

People Uniting for Franklin Park Concerts, Ine- Free Concerts
the Betterment of Fee Waivers: Park Permits, Band Shell Fees
Life and Dates of Events: 6/30/2024, 7/14/2024, 7/28/2024,
Investment in the 8/11/2024, and 8/25/2024
Community Location: Lions Legend 1
(PUBLIC) Grant



License ommttee Agenda
Health Wing Room
December 5, 2023

People Uniting for Franklin Police Citizens Academy Alumni
the Betterment of Fee Waiver: St. Martin's Fair Permit
Life and Date ofEvent: 9/1 - 9/2/2024
Investment in the Location: St. Martin's Labor Day Fair
Community
(PUBLIC) Grant
People Uniting for Franklin Police Department - National Night Out
the Betterment of Fee Waivers: Temporary Entertainment & Amusement,
Life and Food Licenses
Investment in the Date ofEvent: 8/5/2024
Community Location: Franklin Public Library, 9151 W Loomis Rd
(PUBLIC) Grant
People Uniting for St Martin Of Tours Parish - Vietnamese Lunar New
the Betterment of Year Celebration & St. Martin's Fair
Life and Fee Waivers: Temporary "Class B" Ber & Wine,
Investment in the Temporary Entertainment& Amusement, Operators
Community Licenses; St. Martin's Fair Permit
(PUBLIC) Grant Dates ofEvents: 2/11/2024; 9/1- 9/2/2024

Location: St. Martin of Tours Parish Hall at 7963 S
116 St; St. Martin's Labor Day Fair

People Uniting for Xaverian Missionaries - Annual Mission Festival
the Betterment of Fee waivers: License Fees: Extraordinary Event,
Life and Temporary Class B Beer and Wine, Operators,
Investment in the Temporary Food, and Sign Permits
Community Location: Xaverian Missionaries, 4500 W Xavier Dr
(PUBLIC) Grant Dates of Event: 6/22/20246/23/2024
3. Adjournment Time:

Notice 1s given that a majority of the Common Council may attend thts meeting to gather information about an agenda 1tem over which they have
dectston-makmng responsibility Thus may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even

though the Common Council wll not take formal act1on at thus meeting

Page 2 of2



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

D
Bills

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

Vouchers and Payroll Approval

MEETING DATE

12/5/2023

ITEM NUMBER

I

Attached are vouchers dated November 17, 2023 through November 30, 2023, Nos. 195078 through Nos.
195235 in the amount of$ 1,195,768.17. Also included in this listing are EFT's Nos. 5513 through EFT
Nos. 5526, Library vouchers totaling$ 20,852.29 and Water Utility vouchers totaling$ 11,266.11. Voided
checks in the amount of$ (84.84) are separately listed.

Early release disbursements dated November 17, 2023 through November 29, 2023 in the amount of
$ 754,302.40 are provided on a separate listing and are also included in the complete disbursement listing.
These payments have been released as authorized under Resolutions 2013-6920, 2015-7062 and 2022-7834.

The net payroll dated December 1, 2023 is$ 463,191.77, previously estimated at$ 465,000. Payroll
deductions dated December 1, 2023 are$ 244,961.64, previously estimated at$ 255,000.

The estimated payroll for December 15, 2023 is$ 465,000 with estimated deductions and matching
payments of$ 250,000.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion approving the following

• City vouchers with an ending date ofNovember 30, 2023 in the amount of$ 1,195,768.17

• Payroll dated December 1, 2023 in the amount of$ 463,191.77 and payments of the various payroll
deductions in the amount of$ 244,961.64, plus City matching payments and

• Estimated payroll dated December 15, 2023 in the amount of$ 465,000 and payments of the various
payroll deductions in the amount of$ 250,000, plus City matching payments.

ROLL CALL VOTE NEEDED

Finance Dept - SB/CH


